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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

June 20, 1980 505 B27-2434

Re: CASE NO. - 6922
Mr. Robert H. Strand, Attorney ORDER NO. -
Harvey E. Yates Company
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Applicant:

Harvey E. Yates Conipany

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD =
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD B

Other

A
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION

N TBE MATTER OF THE HEARING

LLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISIOR FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERING:

? CASE NO. 6922
Order No. R~6385

PLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
OMPARY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
DY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

THR DIVISIONS

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 4, 1980,
t Santa Pe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of June, 1980. the Division
irector, having consiﬁered the testimony, the record, and the
ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
Yy law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, seeks an
pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfocauwp-Pennsylvanian

rder
ormations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South,
ange 28 RBast, NMPM, Travis Area, Bddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to Arill and proposes
$0 drill a well at a standard location thereon.

{(4) That there axe interest owners in the proposed prora-
gion unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
otect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
nterest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
ithout unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
n said pool, the subject application should be approved by

¥ b3, within eaiad

g:olihg all mineral interests, whatevei they may b5S,
i

t.
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
pf the subject well and unit. ‘ :

! (7} That any non-consenting working interest owner should
ﬁe afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
osts to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
ell costs out of production.

) (8) That any non~consenting working interest owner who
oes not pay his share ol estimated well costs should have
ithheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
lus an additicnal 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

|

{9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
fforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
t actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
osts in the absence of such objection,

{(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
y non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
hare of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
1t reasonable well costs sxceed satimated well cocsts and
uld receive irom the operator any amount that paid estimated
ell coste exceed reasonable well costs.

(1) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
oxr supervision {(combined fixed rates); that the operator should
authorized %o withhold from production the proportionate
Phnro of such supervision charges attributable to each non=-
nsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
hould be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
ire of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
1, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each
ronroonsontinq working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
1 which are ot disbursed for any reason should be placed
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
roof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
t to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
?sdi:atsdvsa Gx beiore bepiember 1, 1930, the order pooling
;aid unit should become null and void and of no effect whatso-
ver.
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j : Order No. R-6385
E

|
]
i IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
i
i

£ (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

¥ n the ¥olfcamp~-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of

. otion 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Travis

% ea,; Eddy County, New Mexico, are heraeby pocled to form a

- tandard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated

3 ’ & well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

b !

: PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

ORRence Eﬁo E:II!Ing of said well on or before the first day

£ BSeptember, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

£ said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
Lower Morrow formation;

!

! . PROVIDED k, that in the event said opsrator does not
0of said well on or before the first day

£ September, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and
id and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains
time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to i a .
ompletion, or abandomment, within 120 days after commencement
ereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be

tamedndad

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby designated the
perator of the subject well and unit,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
0 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
e Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
it an itemiszssd schedule of estimated well costs.

(¢) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

timated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
king interest owner shall have the xight to pay his share
£ estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
owner wi pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
ided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
t be liable for risk charges.

i (5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
working interest owner an itemiszed scheduls of agtual well
sts within 90 days following complation of the well; that if
no objection to the actual wsll coste ia raceived by the Division

T
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Lnd the Division has not objected within 45 days following re~

ceipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
easonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an

bjection %o actual well costs within said 45-day period the
ivisicn will determine reascnable well costs after public
tice and hearing. ’

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
le well costs, any non-gonsenting working interest owner who
8 paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
ve shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
t reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
eceive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
stimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non~consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 davs from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to hinm,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to sach non-consenting working interest
owner wvho has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him,

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
khe well costs.

{(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00

month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
or supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is

eby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
hare of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
nsenting workina intarast, and in =3dition thaersioc, the operator
s hereby authorized to withhold from producticn the proportionate
hare of actual expenditures raquired for operating such well,
ot in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
ponsenting working interest.

SO B vt S i
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, (10) That any unsavered mineral interest shall bse considered

| seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-sighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and
er the terms of this orxrder.

l (11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
t of production shall be withheld only from the working

aterests share of p:oduotion, and no costs or cha:qou«shnll
withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
11 which are not aisbursed for any reason shall jmmediately
e placed in escrow in p4dy County, Kew Mexico, to be paid to
e true owner thereof upon denand and proof of ownership?
t the operator shall notify the Division of the name
ess of sald escrow agent within 30 days ¢rox the date of
4est deposit with said escrov agent.

(13) chat jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
try of such gurther orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DOME at 2:2ta Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein~
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
’ "3 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
; V OIl, CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
{ , SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
; ; 4 June 1980
| EXAMINER HEARING
. 3 )
S IN THE MATTER OF: )
5 et )
Application of Harvey E. Yates Com-] CASE
pany for compulsory pooling, Eddy ) 6922 g
T ' County, New Mexico. ) ‘
R P )
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter k
:
- O TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING ,
“
: APPEARANCES
E :
For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. g . {'“
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division C &
State Land Office Bldg.
. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
For the Applicant: Robert H. Strand, Esq. §
‘ Harvey k. Yates Company :
Roswell, New Mexico 3 : ;
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ROSEMARY T. AVERY

Direct Examination by Mr. Strand

Cross Examination by Mr. Mutter

RANDOLPH C. SMITH

Direct Examination by Mr. Strand

EX'HiB'ITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Appliéant Exhibit Two, operating Agreement
Applicant gxhibit Three, AFE

Applicant gxhibit Four, Letter

Applicant Exhibit Five, Map
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MR. NUTTER: cCall next Case Number 6922,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E,.
Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, Robert Strand,
appearing for the applicant,

We have the same two witnesses as in
the previous case.

MR. NUTTER:  They are Still under oath.

ROSEMARY T. AVERY
being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

upon her oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

0. State your full name for the record,
please.
. A ' Rosemary T. A§ery.
0 Mrs. Avery, what is your occupation and

by whom are you employed?
A I'm a landman for Harvey E. Yates Com-
pany in Roswell.

Q Mrs. Avery, the Purpose of the applica-




 adean. gt A g

fﬁ} tion in Case Number 6922 is the applicant is seeking com-

pulsory pooling of all interests in the Wolfcamp through

the Pennsylvanian underlying the east half of Section 24, '

' Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Are you familiar with this application

I T T T T T P L

and the facts surrounding it?

A Yes, I am.

I IW NI P = A

Q. Referring to Exhibit Number One, will i ' o

you briefly describe that exhibit?
L This is an outline of the proration

unit to be assigned to the well if it's completed as a

~gas producer in the wolfcamp through the Pennsylvanian

formation. It is the east half of Section 24 of Township §

18 South, Range 28 East, and this is outlined in red and

e well location.

the well is noted in red, th

0 Is the proposed location of that well

1980 from the north 1ine and 660 feet from the east line

of Section 247

A, Yes, it is.

w
rt
£a
Q
0
0
*

»

0

0. ‘Mrs. Avery, what intexre
E. Yates Company own OI control under the east half of Sec-
tion 24?

A The northeast quarter of Section 24 by

virtue of HEYCO being an operator under an operating agree-

ment which covers the northeast quarter of Section 24 and




other land;

Q Mrs. Avery, who owns the working interest
under the southeast quarter of Section 24?

A Gulf 0il Corporation.

0 Referring to Exhibit Number Two, would
you describe that exhibit, please?

A Exhibit Number Two is an operating
agreement dated March the lst, 1980, designating Harvey E.
Yates Company as operatox and covering"thereast half of
Section 24, Township 18 south, Range 28 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

This operating agreement has been sent
to Gulf 0il Corporation and the other working interest
owners.

0. And those other working interest owners
you refer to are owners who have committed their interest
to the other operating agreement covering the northeast
quarter?'

A Yes.

0. Mrs. Avery, with referencé to Exhibit
Number Two, the operating agreement sent to Gulf, is this
operating agreement prepared on American Association of
Petroleum Landmen Form 610-1977?

A Yes, it is.
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0 Does this operating agreement provide
for a nonconsent penalty of 300 percent?
A Yes, it does.
0. With reference to Exhibit C to that agree-

ment, which is the COPAS accounting agreement, does it provide

for overhead rates for drilling of $3000 per month?

A ?éé, it does.

0 And producing rates of $300 per month?
A Yes.

0 Mrs. Avery, referring to Exhibit Number

Three, would you please describe that exhibit?

A Exhibit Number Three is an authority for
expenditure showing the location of the wel to be 1980 from
the north and 660 from the east, to be drilled at a cost of,
for a producing well of $698,500, and for a dry hole of
$462,,200.

0. Mrs. Avery, to your knowledge was this
AFE prepared by an employee of Harvey E. Yates Company?

A Yes. This was prepared byrFred Yates,
arvey E. Yates Company.

0 : Does he normally prepare this type of
instrument for the applicant?

A, Yes, he does.

Q. Mrs, Avery, referring to Exhikhit Number

Gos s age o e
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Four, would you describe that, please?

A Exhibit NumberFour is a lettexr which
Harvey E. Yates Company sent to Gulf 0il Corporation on
March the 13th, transmitting to them two copies of this
operating ag;eement, and asking them to sign and return one
copy of it and to sign one copy of the AFE.

MR. NUTTER: I don't believe my exhibit
has that letter in it. Is there an extra one there, maybe?
A letter dated March 13th?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.

0. Mrs. Avery, to date has the applicant
received these executed inStruments?ﬁack from Gulf 0il Cor-
poration?

A No, they have not been returned.

Q To your knowledge have we had any con-
taét‘withKGulf since thet time?

A Yes, I believe there have been tele-
phone conversations.

| 0 But we have still not received the exe;
cuted instruments?

A ‘ No, we have not.

0 Mrs. Avery, does Harvey E. Yates Com-
pany request that it be designated as operator of the east

half of Section 247

gt aaapae o

Y

PR A N O TN

I TN




A Yes.

Q Were Exhibits One through Four prepared

or compiled by you or to your knowledge were they prepared

by other employees of Barvey E. Yates Company?

Yes, they were.

That's all the questions

A
MR. STRAND:

1 have of Mrs. Avery.

e

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mrs. Avery, is Gulf the only working

s 220-acre tract who has not committed

interest owner in thi

its interest?

A Yes, sir.

Q They own half the working interest in

the project?
A  Yes, sir.

0. Now, the 300 percent that's included in
the Exhibit Two, does that mean 100 percent of their share

plus a 300Q percent penalty or does that mean 100 p&

their share plus 200 percent penalty?
A I--
alty 300 percent

Q In other words, the pen

or 200 percent?

A No, it's 200 pexrcent.




; i:) Q Okay,'the same as what the jaw allows.
 € A ves, sir.
| MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
avery? she may be excused.

questions of Mrs.

RANDOLPE C. SMITH

being called as @ witness and having been previously sworn
testified as followWs, to-wit: E

vpon his oath,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:
pation for the

Yy name and occu

I Q gtate you
R
record, please.
A My name is Randoléh Cc. Smith. I'm an
explbratibn'geolqgist for Harvey E- yates Company in Midland, »
TexasS.’ 2
[} mr. Smith still gualified? 3.
MR. NUTTER: Yes: and he's under oath. 2
0 Mr. Smith, are you familiar with the

application in Case Number 69227

A ves, 1 am.
marked 2as Ex-

¢ 1 refer you to what we've
hibit Number Five. Will you please describe that exhibit?
A Yes. Exhibit Number Five js an Upper
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Morrow Sand percent map, showing the proposed well location
and the unit outline in Section 24, 18 South, 28 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Also this map shows that the proposed
well location is within or near the 20 percent sand map
contour; which is anticipated to be our best proposed loca-
tion for this spot.

Q Mr, Smith, referring to Exhibit Number
Three, would you —-- which is the Authority for Expenditure
that Mrs. Avery testified to, she testified as to the costs,
both the completed well aﬁd dry hole cdsts. In your opinion
are these costs in line with costs for other Morrow wells in
this area of similar depth?

L Yes, sir, they are.

0 . Mr. Smith, we have testified that -- or
Mrs. Avery hés testified that the operating agreement sent
to Gulf contained a nonconsent penalty clause providing for
basically 100 percent of costs and a 200 percent penalty.

Do you feel that in your opinion, that

this would be an appropriate risk penalty to be assessc

.
- v
A3s

a
the event an' order is issued in this case?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q Mr. Smith, she also testified that the

operating agreement provided for supervision costs or over-

head costs of $3000 per month for drilling of a well and

é
|

il e el
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of the app
assessed and supervisi

costs and $300 per month producing

11

$300 per month for producing that well.

Do you feel that these are reasonable

in light of such costs found in the area?

A. Yes, sir, I do.

0. For similax type wells?

A Yes.

0. Would you, Mr. smith, request on behalf

1icant that a risk penalty of 200 percent be
on costs of $3000 per month drilling

costs in this orxder, if

it is issued?
A ves, I would.

Q Mr. Smith, d4id you prepare{Exhibit

Number Five?
A Yes, sir.

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I move the

admic ion of Exhibits One through Five.
MR. NUTTER: applicant's Exhibits One

through Five will be admitted in evidence.

MR. STRAND: I have no further ques—

tions of Mr. Snith?

MR. NUTTER: Are there any guestions

of Mr. Smith? He may be excused.

Do you have anythin

~ 3 s *W;%&YMM{&‘M«W:&“JW«hrm,» s ey e A R

g further; Mr. Strand?




12
MR. STRAND: Nothing further, Mr.

Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case Number 6922.

We'll. take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the- 0il Conser-
vation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

P

by me to the best of my ability.

that the foreg®
{ do heredY certify he Proceed?ngs in

. [ 3
~OoTo OF ¢
a complete 1e°¢ ase 1O

the Exariner he%ﬁ"ﬁ,:
4 by me on

hear
o, Examinef
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; (f} MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Humber 6922.
|

MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.

g T

g % Yates COmpgny for compulsory pooling, REddy County, Hew
| | Maxico.
MR. BTRAND: Mr. Examiner, Robert 8trand,
appearing for the applicant.
We have the same two witnosges as in
the previous case.

MR. RUTTER: They are gtill under oath.

ROSEMARY T. AVERY
being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

upon her oath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATIONM

BY MR. STRAND:

Q State your full name for the record.
please.

A Rogsamary T. Avery.

e Mrz. Avery, what is your occupation and

by whon are you employed?
A I'm a landman for Harvey E., Yates Com-

pany in Roswell.

Y Mrs. Avery, the purpose of the applica-
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tion in Case Number 6922 1s the applicant is seeking com-
pulsory pooling of all interests in the Wolfcamp through
the Pennaylvanian undexlying the east half of Section 24,
Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Are you familiar with this appliication
and the facts aurroundihg it?
A Yes, I am,
Q Referring to Exhibit Number One, will

you briefly describe that exhibit?

2 This is an outline of the proration
unit to be assigned to the well if it’'s completed as a
gas producer in the»Wolfcamp through the Pennaylvanian
formation. Xt ia the east half of Saction 24 of Township

18 South, Range 28 East, and this is ocutlined in red and

kthe well is noted in red, the well location.

2 Ia the proposed location of that well
1980 from the north line and 660 feet from the east line

of Section 24?

A Yes, it is.

Q Mrs. Avery, what interest asas Haxwey
E. Yatas Company own or control under the east half of Sec-
tion 247

A The northeast quarter of Section 24 by

virtue of HEYCO being an operator under an operating agree-

ment which covers the northeast quarter of Section 24 and




5

other land.

Q Mrs. Avery, who ovms the working interest
under>the southeast quarter of Section 247

A Gulf Oil Corporation.

Q Referring to Exhibit Number Two, would
you describe that exhibit, please?

A Exhibit Number Two is an operating

agresment dated March the 1st, 1980, designgting Harvey E.
vates Company as operator and covering the ecast nalf of
gection 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

This operating agreement has been sant
to éulf 0il1 Corporation and the other working interest

mt‘ .

Q And those other working interest owners
you refer to are owners who have committed their interest
to the other operating agreement covaring the northeast

quarter?

A Yes.

Q Mrs. Avery, with refezencs +o Exhibic
Number Two, the operating agreement: sent to Gulf, is this
operating agresment prepared on American Association of
Petroleum Landmen Form 610-19772 ~

A Yes, it is.
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Q poes this operating agreement provide

foxr a nonconsent penalty of 300 percent?

A ves, Lt does.

o with reference to Exhibit C to that agree~

which 1is the COPAS accounting agreemsnt, does it provide

g for drilling of $3000 per month?

ment,

for overhead rate
). § ves, it does.

Q And producing rates of $300 per month?

A Yes.

Q Mre. Avery. yeferring to Exhibit Nunbex

please dascribe that exhibit?

Three, would you
an authoxity for

gxhibit Kumber rThree is
the wel to be 1980 £yon

A
the 1ocation of

expenditure ghowing
to be drilled at a cost of,

the north and 660 fxom the east,

for a pzodncing well of $698,500, and for a dry hole of

§462,200-

Mrs. AvexY, to your‘knouladqs was this

employee of Harvey E. Yates Company?

yes. This was prepared py Fred vates,

£ for the applicant?

ves, he does.

A
o} Mrs. Avery: referring to Exhibit tiunber

Tt N i A




describe that, please?
Exhibit JlumberFour 1s

ﬂy gent to Gulf oil Co
¢wo coples of this

rour, would you
a letter which

A
rporation on

Harvey E. yYates Compa
transmitting to then

March the 13th,
g them to sign and

g agreenent,

oparatin and askin ratuxn one
one copy of the AFE.

copy of it and to sign
1¢ balieve ™Y exh

MR. NUTTER! I don

thare an axtra one th

ibit

ere, maybe?

has that jetter in ic. Is

A letter dated March 13th?
A ves, sir.
MR NUTTER: okay.
v Mrs. Avery:. to dnte‘has the applicant
il Cox-

received these executed instrumentS“badk fyom Gulf O

poration?
aan returned.

Ho, they have not b

A
dge have wo had

Q To your xnowle any con~

th Gulf gince that £
1 believe thé

ime?

tact wi |
A Yes, re have peen tele-

nwayrsations.

phone €°*
ceived the exe-

we have still hot re

Q But

cuted {ngtruments?
Ho, we have not.

A
does Harvey E.

vates Com~

Q Mrs. Avery:s

request that 1

pany t be designated as operator of the east

half of gection 247
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A Yeas.

Q Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
or compiled by you or to your knowledge ware they prepared

by other employees of Harvey E. Yataes Company?
A Yee, they were.
MR. STRAND: That's all the questions

I have of Mrs, Avery.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mra. Avery, is Gulf the only working

interest owner in this 220~acre tract who has not committed

its interest?

A Yes, sir.

4] They own half the ﬁoxkiug interest ig
the project?

A Yes, air.

Q Now, the 300 parcent that's included in

the Exhibit Two, does that maan 100 parsant of shai: Shax
Plus a 300 percent penalty or does that mean 100 percant of
their share plus 290 percent penalty?

A I -~

Q In other words, the penalty 300 percent

or 200 percent?

A No, it's 200 percent.
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Q Okay, the same a3 what the law allows.

A Yes, sir.

MR. RUTTER: Are there any further

questions of Mrs. Avery? She may bhe excused.

RANDOLPH C. SMITH

being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

0 State your name and occupation for the

recoxrd, please.
My name 18 randolph C. smith. I'm an

A
Yates Company in Mldland,

sxploration geologist for Harvey E.

TOXAS -
Mr. Smith still qualified?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, and he's under oath.

Q | Mr. Smith, are you gamiliar with the

application in Case Number 69227

| A . Yes, 1 an.
you to what we've ®a
ibe that exhibit?

Qo T refer rkad an EX-

hibit Humbexr Five. will you please descr

A ves. Exhibit Number Five is an Upper
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Morrow Band percent map, showing the proposed well location
and the unit outline in Section 24, 18 South, 28 Fast, Bddy
County, New Maxico.

Also this map shows that the proposed
well location is within or near the 20 percent sand map
contour, which is anticipated to be our best proposed loca-
tion for this spot.

0. Mr. Smith, referring to Exhibit Humber
Three, would you -~ which ig the Authority for Expenditure
that Mrs. Avery testified to, she testified as to the costs,
both the complated well and dry hole costs. In your opinion
are these costs in line with costs for other Morrow wells in
this area of similaxr depth?

R Yes, sir, they are,

Q Mr. Smith, we have testified that ~- or
Mrs. Avery has testified that the operating agreement sent
to Gulf contained a nonconsent penalty clause providing for
basically 100 percent of costs and a 200 percent penalty.

Do you feel that in your opinion, that
this would be an appropriate risk penalty to be assessed in
the event an order is issuad in this case?

A Yes, sir, I do.
Q Mr. Smith, she also testified that the
operating agreement provided for supervision costs or over-

head costs of $3000 per month for drilling of a well and




11

) $360 per month for producing that well.

Do you feel that these are raasonable

in iight of such costs found in the area?

A Yes, sir, X do.

o For similar type wells? ‘ ,

A Yes. é

o would you, Mr, Smith, request on behalf é é
of tﬁe applicant that a risk penalty of 200 percent be - % ) :

assessed and supervislon costs of $3000 per month drilling

costs and $300 per month producing costs in this oxder, if

P P S

it is issued?
A Yes, I would.

T

Q Mr. Smith, did you prepuare Exhibit

‘Number Pive?
A " Yes, sir.
MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I move the IR
admission of Exhibits One through Five. o b
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One

through Five will bhe admitted in evidence.

MR. STRAND: I have no further guss-

tions of Mr. Smith?

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions

of Mr. Smith? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Strand?

B oo e o TR T
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MR, STRAND: Nothing furfher, Mr.
Examiner.

MR. HUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case tlumber 6922.

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

L e

R R R
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Docket yg. 17-80

Docker, Nog, 1980 4nq 2080 gpp tentatively %€t for June 25 ang July 9, 1939, Appliéctions for hearing nﬁat

be fileg 4t lease 22 days ip advance of hearing date, ‘
DOCKET, COMMISSION HEARgNG - THURSDAY ~ yywg 5, 1989 .

' OIL CONSERATyoy COMMISSTON - 4 A-M. - Rooy 205 :
STATE LAND oFprce BUILDING, spNgy FE, NEW MEX1GO ;

CASE 6927,

CASE 6923,

/ .v
)

CASE 6907.

CASE 6908:

App!icction of Doyle- ¢ d Orthodox location, Eddy COl.inty, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the sbove—s‘ty I pooling 41 minery interegeg in the Pennsylvanian
fo_mtion -underlying the s/2 of Section 24, Tovnship 17 South, Range 28 East, o be dedicateq to a welg

to be drilleq &t an uUnorthadoyx locntion 660 feep from the South and Wege lineg of saig Section 24, Algo
to be Considered will pe the cog¢ of drilling and cOmp;etzng said wej) and the allocation of the cost

T T,

. Docker No, 16-30
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY = JUNE 4, 1980
9 AN, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROoM, . . i
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICo

- -—...A\‘..'..\...,‘_.‘..w-m-.‘

» Alterngte Examiney. ;

i

(Contmued from Apri) 23, 1980 Examine, Hearjing) H
3

In the Batter of the heanng calleq p the 0if conaetvatioh Divigion on ity ) t ]
Socigtes, Hartforg Accident and Indegn: Ay, and a1} other interesteg Parties ¢ !

&ppear and show Cause why its Monsant, State Well yo, 1 locateq in Unic¢ g of Section 2, Township
30 lotth, Range 14 West, San Jyen County, shois14 a0t be Plugged and abandoneq in dccordance with g
e . g )

Applican'on of Amoco Production Company for a dugy Completion, Lea County, yg,, Mexico.
plicant, in the oVe~gtyled Cauge, Seeks 2Pproval for the dug) ¢ompletion (conven:ional) of jtg
T8 B Federg] Well No, 28 locateg in Unig M of Section 9, Tovnship 24 South, Rangz 37 East, ¢o
8 1

3 [~ Ca :
Curry State weyg No. 1, 4 Pennsylvanian test tc pe drilleq 660 feet from the North ang East lines of
i t 1 of sajg Section 33 to be

. Applicatiou of El page Naturgy Gag Cmnpany for downhole comingling. Rio At;'ibl County, New Mexico,

Applica‘nt, in the above-styled Cause, geeky 2pproval for the downhole coningiing of Biaiu-anotn and
Largo-gay} Production in the ¥ellbore of its Rincon Unit wep) No. 164 located i, Unit L o¢ Section
2, Tovu.bip 26 Nortl:, Range 7 Wege,

e N‘;. N T
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Examiicr Hes

CASE 6886:

CASE 6910:

CASE_6912:

CASE 6913:

CASE 6914:

case 6915

CASE 6916:

CASE 6917:

CASE 6918:

CASE 6919:

ing - Wednesday - June lo 1980 . Docket No. 16-80

(éontinued from May 21, 1950. Exasiner Hearing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New

‘Mexico., Applicaut, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the

Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28
East, to be dedicated to s well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line
and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the alleocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and 4 charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Crace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory poolings, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Callup formation underlying four 40-acre proration units, being the SE/4 NE/4, the SE/4 NW/4, and
the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Raage 7 West,
each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standavd location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

Application of Grace Petroleunm Corporation for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup

formation underlying the NE/4 §W/4 of Section 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,

Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State "14" Coma.
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey Track Field, to
produce gas from the Morrow and Atoka formations thru tubing and the casing-tubing annulus, respectively

Application of Kerr-McGee Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locatioun of its State F Well
No. 14 to be drilled 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 8 Scuth, Range 33 East, Chaverco~San Andres Pool.

Application of Wilson 0il Company for a non-standard proration unit and uncrthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks approval of a 320-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the S/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-
Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Hell ¥o. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of gaid Section 29. .

Application of Jake L., Hamon for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox well location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the gbove-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the 5/2 of Section’ 8, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo~Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be dnlled at an unortbodox location 660 feetr
from the South line lnd 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 8.

Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadruple completion located
in Uunit P of Sectiom 19, Township 21 South,:Range 37 East.

et A At R e Ao ARG e e

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporatxon for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico. i
Applicant, in the above-s:yled cause, seeks a new oushore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper i
“LP" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Sectiom 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for dowuhcle commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commgle Upper Penn and Morrow gas produs=
tion in the wellbore of its Kennedy "JQ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17
South, Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling or consolidation of two poels,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styied cause, seeks approval for the downhole com-
mingling of Holfcmp and Penu gas productxon in the wellbore of its Anderson State "CS" Com. Well No.
1-Y located in Unit G of Section 14, and its Fordinkus State "HZ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit G
of Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 24 East, or, in the alternative, the consolidation of
the Pordinkus-Cisco Gas Pool and the Penasco Draw Permo-Penn Gas Pool into one Permo-Penn gas pool to
include the above-described wells.
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CASE 6920: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Chaves
County, New Mexico: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its 5 Mile Draw Faderal Well No. 1 to produce from the Peansylvanian and Abo forma-
tions thru the tubing and casing-tubing annulus, respectively; applicant also seeks approval for the
unorthodox lccation of said well in the Abo formation 800 feet from the South line and 2100 feet from
the East line of Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, the SE/4 of the section to be dedicated
to the well.

CASE €903: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New MeXico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-
Migsissippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet-from the East line of
Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6904: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonald Unit Arez, comprising 1,440
acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6921: - Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location €60 feet from the South and East lines of
Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
gllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desig~
nation of applicant as operator of the weil, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
e,
6922: Application of Rarvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actucl
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6923: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for & unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Cayton—Austin Unit Area, comprising
960 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6924: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two urorthodox oil well locations, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of two
wells to be drilled, the first being 860 feet from the North line and 2090 feet from the West line,
and the serond being 910 feet from the North line and 395 feet from the West line, both in Section
13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool, the E/2Z and the W/2, respectively, of
the MI/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated zo the wells.

CASE 6925: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in tlie above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules
and Regulations to permit the permanent flaring of gas from its Kirtland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located
in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West.

CASE 6889: (Readvertised)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill a well, the surface
location of which is 1980 feet from the North line and 920 feet from the West line of Section 36,
Towanship 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a wanner as to bottom it at an unorthodox lgeceticn withia
660 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North line and 2640 feet from the West line of said Section
36 in the Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well,.

CASE 6896: (Continued from Msy 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthoedox gas well location,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre
non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising .the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North,
.Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925
feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Sectiom 8.

e A e e
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CASE 6926: 1In the matter of the hearirg called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order

creating, contracting vertical limits, and extending horizontal limits of certnn pools in Chaves,
Eddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, clasuﬁ.ed as an oil pool for Pennsylvanun produc-
tion and designated as the Arkansas Junction-Pennsylvanian Pool, The discovery well is Rex Alcorn
Bobbi well No. 1Y located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware productiocn
and designated as the Avalon-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is MWJ Producing-Company State CW
Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would

comprise:

TOWNSKRIP 20.-SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production

.and designated as the East Burton-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is J. C, Williamson TOG Federal

Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMP¥, Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: NW/4

(8) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico. classified as a gas pool for Strawn nroduction
and degignated as the Dog Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool, The discovery well is Barvey E. Yates Company
Gates Federal Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, NMPX,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: §/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres pro-

. duction and designated as the South Pouble L-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is McClellan 0il

Corporation Mark Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit 1 of Section 30, Township 15 South, Range 30
East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, M(PH
Section 30: SE/4

(£) CREATE a new pool in dey County, New Mexico, classified as s gas pool for GCrayburg production
and designated as the Elpu:e-ctlybutg Gas Pool. The discovery well is Carl A. Schellinger West
Federal Well No. 1 located in Unmit G of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, m Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST !!!PH
Section 14: NE/G

(g) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated sas the North Hume-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is Bass Enterprises Production
Company Bass 16 State Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East,

MWMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2

(h) CREATE a new pool in Les County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Lusk-Atoks Gas Pool, The discovery well is Phillips Petroleum Company Lusk Deep
Unit A Com Well No, 13 locatsd in Unit K of Section 18, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, MNMPM
Sectlion 18: /2

e ¢
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(i) CREATE a ‘n'eubpool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production

and designated as the Milepost-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is Exxon Corporation Scheidt

Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 30, Township 26 South, Rcnge 26 East, NMPM, Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: N/2 N/2 and Lots, 1, 2,
3, and 4

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: S/2
Section 31: N/2 NW/4 and Lots 3 and &

(j) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Tenneco Oil Company
State HL 11 Well No, 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: E/2
Section 11: §/2

(k) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the East Grama Ridge-Bone Springs Pool to the interval from
10,472 feet to 19,900 feet as found on the type log for the Getty Oil Company State 35 Well No.

1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, and redesignate said

pool as the East Grama Ridge-Lower Bone Springs Poot.

(1) EXTEMD the Airstrip-Upper Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

Section 25: W/2 sw/4
Section 26: SE/4

(m) EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NW/4 and N/2 S/2

(n) EXTEND the Brunson-Fusselman Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 % RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: SE/4

{o) EXTERD the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section 9 Wi/G

{(p) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include theiein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2
Section 14: E/2

{(q) EXTEND the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NAPM
Section 34: §/2

TUWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1 through 8 .

(r) EXTERD the Chaverco-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NE/4

TOWRSHIP 8 SODUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4

o o b
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(8) EXTEND the Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool {n Lea County, Néw Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST. MMPM
Seccion 41 ALl

Docket No, 16-8¢

(t) EXTEND the South Cordin-Strawa Pool {n Lea County, New Mex{co, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 1) EAST, NMPM
Section 19: w2

Section 30:

(u) EXTEND the South Corbin-wol!cmﬁ Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, PANCE 33 EAST, MNMPM

Section :

(v) EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow GCas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein: v !

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM

N/2

W

Section 8:

s/2

* (w) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow GCas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 17:

W

All

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

I, . S

Section 12:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

w/2

Section 10:

w2

(x) - EXTEND the Esst Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(y) EXTEND the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(z) EXTEND the Henshaw Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANRGE 30 EAST, NMPM

Section 11: SW/4 SW/4

Section 14:
Section 13:

8/2 and W/2 Wi/4
E/2 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

Section &4:

SE/4

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section Z:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RARGE 34 EAST, NMPM

N/2 NE/4

Section 29:

wW/2

(aa) EXTERD the Hobbs-Drinksrd Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(bb) EXTERD the Indian Flats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(cc) EXTEND the South Kemnitz Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: |

{dd) EXTEND the Logan Draw-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 19:

N/Z NE/& and SE/% NE/G

(ee) EXTEND the Middle Lynch Yates—Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANCE 34 EAST, NMPM

Section 21:

E/2 sWia
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(££) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST, NMPM
Sectipn 31 sw/4

(gz) EXTEND the East Red Lake Queen-Grayburg Poel in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM '3
Section 25: §/2 s/2 - :
Section 26: S$/2 SE/4 and SE/& SW/G %;
Section 36: N/2 NW/4 . {
{hh) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein: i
5
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: 8/2 ;
(ii) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein: H 1
H ’
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANCE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4
(jj) EXTEND the Turkey Track Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to )
include therein: ’
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM |
Section 9: Ef2 NE/4 - : R
(kk) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4
{(11) EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH,” RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 3:  All
(am) EXTEMD the Winchester-Upper Peunsylvanian Gas Fool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein: - .
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, MMM T
Section 30: W/2 SE sl
kIR Aok AR Il e dete el i bl dedciote ettt ok b o oo otttk Jokockoeoeooooeoorioco ook oo ook
Docket No, 18-80 i
i
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ THURSDAY -~ JUNE 19, 1980 f
9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner: i
'
2 B . . H
ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools i
- in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.,
(2) Cousideration of the allowable production of gss for July, 1980, from four ptorl-ted pools in ‘
Ssn Juan, Rio Arriba, sund Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, ! -

BT

[T R
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OPERATING AGREEMENF

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and between AT e
__, hercinafter designated and

referred to as “Operator™, and the signalory party or purties other than Operalor, sometimes hereinafter
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,

WITNESSETI:

WHEREAS. the parties lo this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land identified in Exhibit “A”, and the parties hereto have veached an agreement to explore
and develop these teases and or oil and pas interests (o1 the production of oil and gas to the extent and
as hereinafter provided:

NOW. THEREFORE. it in agreed as follows:

ARTICLE L
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words witd terms shail have the meanings herc ascribed
1o them:

A. The term ol and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, ¢asinghead gas. gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gascous hydrocarbons and other mavketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent o
timit the inclusiveness of this lerm is specifically stated. i

B. The terms “oil and gas lease™. “lease™ and “leaschold™ shall mcean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lyving within the Contracl Avea which are owned by the parties to this agreement.

C. The (erm “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral intérests in tracts of
land lying within the Contract Aréa which are owned by p:'.r{ibs to this ;u:récmcnl.

D. The term ~Contract Arvea™ shall mean all of the Ewmds, oif and gas leaschold interests and oil
and zas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leaschold interests and oil and gas inferests are deseribed in Exhibit “A”.

E. The term drilling unit™ shall mean the arvea fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule

i ngt fixed by any cuch ride ar arder,

of aby state or federal Lbody having authority. I ade
a drilling unit shall Le the dritling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Arca
or as fixed by express :1:.:1'00|m‘nf af the Drilling Parlies.

F. The term drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Consenting Party™ shall mean a-party who agrees lo join.in
and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party™ and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mcan a party whn cleets
not to participate in a proposed operalion.

Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the
ptural includes the singular. and the neuler gender inchiudes the maseuline and the feminine.

ARTICLE 1.
EXHIBITS

The “following exhibits, as indtcated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a
part hereof:
X AL Exhibit “A” shall include the following informidtion:

(1) Identification of lands subject o agreement,

(2) Restrictions, if any, as (o depths, or formations,

() Percenfages or feactional inferests of ‘mirties (o [his’ agreement,

{4) Oil and gas lcases and ‘or oil and gas interests subject 1o this agreement,

(3) Adddix : :
3. Exhibit "B7, Form of Lease!
C. Exhibit “C”. Accounting Proccdure.
D. Exhibit D™, lnsurance.
<. Exhibit “E”, "Gas Balancing Agrcement.
F. Exhibit “F". Non-Discrimination “and Certification of Non-Scgregated Facilities.

LA

v

If any provision of any exhibit, excepl Exhibit “E”, is inconsistent with any provision contained
in 1the body of this agreciment. the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.
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ARTICLE N
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Ao Ol and Gas Interests:

IF any party owns an unteased ol and gas interest in the Contract Arca, thal interest shall he
treated for the purpose of this agrecement and during the teorm hereof as if it were o leased  interest
mnder the term of oil and cas Jease attached as Exhibit “B”. As to such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive royvalty on production as preseribed i the form of oil and pas lease altached hereto as Exhibil
“B7. Such party shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement retating o lessees,
to the extent that it owns the lessee interest,

B. Interest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Exhibit A" lists all of the parties and their vespeetive pereentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all cests and labilitics incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and patd. and all equipment and material aequired in operations on the
Contract Area shalt be owned by the pariies as their imterests are shown in Exhibit “A”. A1l produc-
tion of oil and gas from the Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor's royaltics wwirreh—ywib—doe—
rerrre—brptbre—dairi—dweonni—shall tlso be owned by the partices in the same manner during the term
hereof: provided, however, this shall not he deemed an assisnment or cross-assipnment of interests cov- ]
vred  heteby.

ARTICLE TV,
TITLES

Ao Title Examination:

Title exoamination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencemoent of
drithing operations or. if the Dritling Parties so reguest, Gitle examination shall be made on the leases
and or oil and gax interests included, or planned to be included. in the drilling unit around such well.
The opinion will include the ownership of the working inferest, minerals, royaity, overriding royaily
aind production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, cach parly con-
tributing leases and or oil and gas interests to the drilisite, or to be included in such Ji-il!ing unit, shali
furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reporls), tite opinions, title papers
and eurative material in ity possession free of charge. Al such information nol in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause title (o be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copievs of all tithe opinions <hall be furnished to each party herceto. The cost incurred by Operator in
thi= title program shall be borne as follows:

preliminarvy. stipplemental. shut-in gas voyally opinions pind disisierr—order—TIC opinions) shall be a
part of the administrat ead—r=pTovided in Exhibit ©“C.” and shatl not be o direet charge, whether

P

Loian o yd L4 L, el
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"X Option No. 2: Costs incinred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys
for tithe examination (including  preliminary, supplementad, shut-in gas vroyvally opinions and division
order title opintons) <hatll be borne by the Drilling Pavties in the propovtion that the interest of cach
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties s such interests appear in Exhibkit “A”.
Opevator shall make no charge for services renderved by its staff altorneys or other personnel in the

performancee of the above functions,

Each party shoidb be vesponsibie for seeuring éurvative matter and pooling amendments or agreements
required v coninection with leases or ol and gas intevests contribnited by such party: The Operator shall he
vesponsibie for the préparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as well as the
conditet of hearings before Goveornmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. This
shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf of any such hearing.

Ne well shall be drilted on the Contract Avea until after (1) the titde to the drillsite or driiling unit
has been examined as above provided. and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been aceepted by all of the parties who are to pavticipate in the deilling of the well,

B. Loss of Title:

1. Failure of Titde: Showld any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest therein, be lost through
fathire of title, which loss vesults in o veduetion of inferest from that shown on Exhibit “A”) this agree-
mient. nevertheless, shall continue o foree as iu all vemiidaing aif and pas leases and interests, and

(i) The pasty whose oil and gas lease or intevest is affeeted by the title fuilure shall bear alone
the entive loss and it shall not be entitled (0 recover fram Qperidor or the other parties any development

-2
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!
: 1 or operating costs which 1t may have theretofore paid, but theve shall he no monctary tiability on its
2 part to the other parties hereto for drilling, development, operating or other similar costs by reason of
3 such title fidluee; and
4 () There shall be no rvetroactive  adjustment of expenses incarred ov revenues received from the
& operation of the interest which has heen lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
6 ape basis, as of the time it is determined finally that ke failure has occved, so that the inlerest of
¥ the party whose tease or intervest is affeeted by the title failure wili thereafter be redueed in the Contract _
8 Area by the amount of the interest losl: and
9 (¢) 1 the praportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well therctofore drilled :
10 on the Contract Arvea is incereased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
1 receive the procecds attributable to the incerease in such iaterests (less costs and burdens attributable
12 thereto) until it has been reimburised for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well; ;
13 and
14 (d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-
15 terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operalion, development, |
16 or cquipment, such amount shall be paid o the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund- ‘
T ed: and : : '
18 {c) Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arvises by
19 reason of title failure shall be borne by the parly ov parties in the same proportions'in which they shared
20 in such prioy production; and )
2] (f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for fegal expenses, fees or satarvies, in connection
X 22 with the defense of the interest claimed by any parly herelo, it being the intention of the parties
23 hereto that cach shull defend title to its inferest and bear all expenses in connection therewith,
A 24 ' .
25 2. Loss by Non-Payment_or Erroncous Payme.t of Amovnt Due: I, through mistake or oversight,
2 any vental, shut-in well payment, minimum royally or royaltyvaymenl, is not paid or is c¢rroncously : { ,
27 pard. and as a result a tease or inferest therein terniinates, there “shall be no monetary labilily against '
" 28 the party who failed to make such payment, Unless the pacty who sailed to make the sequired pauyment
29 secures o new leaso covering the same interest wilhin ninety (90) days from the discovery of the fail- oo
3 ure to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Artiele VIILB, the interests of
31 the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the dale of termination of the lease in- -
g 32 . volved. and the party who failed to make proper paymeat will no longer be credited with an interest in ;
i3 the Contraet Arveaon account of ownership of the lease o interest which has terminaled. In the event ! ) :
34 the party who failed 1o make the requived payvment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of o T ’
TR 35 the loss. fro ane proceeds of the =ale of oil and gas atributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
36 acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it : - ) o
37 shall be reimbursed for unrecovered aclual cosls therelofore paid by it (but not for its share of the '
38 cost of amy dry hole previousiy drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following ‘
39 as is onecessary to effeet reimbursemoent: :
. 40 ta) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, therclofore accrued to the credit of the lost 3
s . 41 mterest. on an acreage basis, up to the amount of tmrecovered costs: : : : o 2
: 12 (L) Proceeds. less operating expenses, thercafler acerued at{ributable to the lost interest on an : - 3
" 43 acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production R :
: 44 from any wells thereafter drilled) which. in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable : EERE
s 15 to the lost interest on an aereage basis, up to the amount of imrecovered costs, the procceds of said ' ' F
: 46 portion of the oil and gas to be contribuled by the ofher parties in proportion to their respective in- :
47 terests: and -
148 () Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or : )
19 becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Arca or be-
% 30 coming a party to this agreement. i
51 -
32 3. Other Losses: All Josses incurred, other than those set forth “in Articles IV.B.i. and IV.B.2.
53  above. shall not be considered failire of title but shall be joint insses and shali be borne by all parties
54 in- proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of
i 33  the Contract Area. ;
36 '
57 : ARTICLE V.
38 OPERATOR .
59 ; .
: 60 A DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR: ; -
) 61 |
4 o HARVEY E, YATES COMPANY it oo ._shall be the ‘ ﬁ
<% 53 Operator of the Contract Arvea. and shall conduct and direet and have full control of all operalions on .
o4 the Contract Area as permitted and requived by, and within the Nmits of, this agreement. It shall con-
. 83 aduer all sueh operations in a good and workmaniike manner, hat it shall have no liability as Operator ,
- He 1o the other parties for losses sustained or linbilities incurred, exeept such as may result from  gross
; i\ neptigence or willtul migsconduet. ' i :
4 6% ! -
60
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Sclection of Successor:

-1. Resigration or Removal of Operator: Operalor may resign at any time by giving wrillen notice
ihun*of‘i;;Nﬁ;\n\':();)x-l':nlm's. If Operidor terminales its legal existence, ne longer owns an interest in the
Contract Arveua, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall ceuse to be Operalor without any
action by Non-Operator. except the selection of a successor. Operalor may be removed if it fails or
refuses o carry out itz dutics hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankruapt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non-Operators owning o majority interest based on owner-
ship ax shown on Exhibit “A™ and not on the number of parties remaining aflter excluding the voling
nterest of Operidor. Suehy vesignation oy vemoval shallb not become effective until 7:00 o'clock A.M.
on the first day of the catendar month folloaving the expiration of nincty (80) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-QOperators to remove Operatlor, unless a suecessor
Operator has been seleceted and assumes the duties of Operator atan earlier date. Qperator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the ferms hereof as i Non-Operator. A change of
a_corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator's interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corpovation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.,

2. Sclection of Suceessor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, u successor Op-
crator shall be seleeted by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be sclected from the parlies owning
an interest in the Contract Avea at the time such successor Operator is sclected. If the Operator that
is removed fiils to vote or voles only 1o succced itsclf, the suceessor Operalor shall e sclected by the
affivmative vote of two (2) ov more partics owning a majority interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A"Y and not on the number of parlics remaining after exclading the votings inlerest of the

Operator that was removed,
C. Fmployees:

The number of emplovees used by Operidor in conducting operations hercunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determine? by Operator,

and all such cmployvees shall be e employecs of Operator.
D, Drilling Contracts:

Al wells drilled on the Contract Arca shall be drilled on a compelitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the arca. If it so desives. Operator may cmploy ils own tools and equipment in the
drilting of wells. but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parlies in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced. and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the arvea in coniracts of indepeundent contractors who are doing work of 2 sim-
ilary nature.

. ARTICLE VL
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A, Initinl Well:

On or before the ]sl; _day of August . l.‘)BQ . Operatar shall commence the drill-

mg of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

1980 FNL & 660 FEL Section 24, T-18S, R-28E N.M,P.M.
Lea Couunty, New Mexico

and shall rhereafter continue the drilling of the weii with due diligence lo a depth adequate
to test the Morrow formation or a depth of 11,000 feet whichever is shallower,

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance  or condition i the hole, which renders
further drilling impractical. is encountered at a lesser. depth, or unless all parties agree to complete or
abanden the well at a lesser depth.  Operafors only liability for failure to commence
said test well shall be the ipsofacto termination of this agreement.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give in-
diention of containing oil and gas in quantitits sufficient 1o test, anless (his agreement shall be limiled
1 its application to a specific formation or-formations, in which ovent Opeiator shail be required to
o jurmattons o which this agreement may apply.

test ondyv the form

i Operator’s judament, the well will not produce oil o gas in paying guantitics, and it wishes
to plun and abandon e well as o dey hole, it shall first secure e consent of all parties and shall

plag and abanden same as provided in Article VT Lereot,

v Ay s
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B. Subscquent Operations:

1. Proposed Operations: Should any party herefo desire to dvill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Arlicle VLA, or to rewark, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by ofl the pinties and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiving to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties wriften notive of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and  the estimated cost of the operation. The parlies ieceiv-
ing streh a notice shall have thivly (30) days after veeeipt of the notice within which to'nn(ify the
partics wishing to do the work whether they eleet Lo parlicipate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rvig is on location, notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-cight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legat holidays, Failure of a parly receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shall be promiptly confirmed in writing.

2. Opcerations by loess _]_I)}}_\_)_‘f\_!!;l_’_nﬂi_urji If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VLB.1. or VLE.L. cleets nat to participale i the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article. the party or parties giving the notice and such other partics as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty {30} days {or as promptly as possible alter the expirvation of the forly-cight™ (48) hour period

where the drilling riyg is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed

operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties: provided, howdver, if no diilling rvig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
ceratar is a Non-Consenting Party. the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) request Operator 1o perform
the work required by such proposcd aperation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or {b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Pavlies as Operator to poerform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuani lo this Arlicle VIL.B.2,, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreemoent.

If less than all pacties apprave any proposed aperation, the propesing parly, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable nolice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of {a) thc tolal interest
of ‘the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as lo whether the Consenting Par-
ties should proceed with the operation ‘as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-cight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing pariy of its desive {o () limit porticipation {o such party’s inlerest as shown on Exhibit “A”,
or {b) carry its proportionate parl of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
eiection. may withdrvaw such proposal if there is insufficient  participntion, and  shall promptly notify
Al parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall e borne by the Consenting Parties in
the’praoportions they have clected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold eslates involved in such operations frec and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of cvery kind created by ‘or arvising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
an bpem!ion resulls in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost. risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or pluiged hack under the provisions
of this Article results in a produccr of oil and or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Operator amd shall be operafed by it ot the expense and for the account of the Consenting Partics.
Upon commencement of operations for the dlilling reworking, d('cpcnmg or plugging hick of any such
well by Consenting Partics in adcordance with the provisions of this Avticle, cach Non-Consenting "Party
shall ¢ deemed 1o have vhnqunhcd to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Partics shall own and
be entitled to reefive, in proportion o their respective inferesis, all of such Non-<Consenting Parly
interest in the well and sharve of production therefrom until the procecds of the sale of such share,
eatettlated at tie well, or market vatue thereof if such share is nol sold (after deducling production
taxes. rovalty, overriding royally and other interests existing on the effective date hercof, payable out of
or mo-mucd by the pmduuton from such well aceruing with respect (o such interest unt!l it reverts)

shalls equal the tofal of the following:

{a) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's shave of the cost of any newly acquired surface
cquipment bevond the wellhead conneetions (including, bul ‘not Hmited to, stock tanks, scparators,
treaters. pumping equipmenl and piping). plus 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the
cost of aperation of the well ‘commencing with first production and continuing until cach such Non-
Consenting Party’s relinguished  interest shall revert to i under other pljﬂ\:iSiOhS" ‘of this Article, it being
agreed that oach Non-Conscatiog orly's share of sach costs and equipment will be thal interest which
would have been chargeable to cach Non-Consentings Pty hiad it pasticipated in the well from the be-

sinning of the operation: and

(b)) 300° of that portion of (he costs and expenses of drilling veworking, deepening, or plugging
back. testing and completing, after dedueting any ciaxh contributions veccived under Avticle VIHLC ) and
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.300% of that portion of the cost of ‘newly acquired cquipment in the well (to und including the well-
head connections), which would have been charvgeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-
pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Neon - Consenting Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party’s
election, shall be sold 1o its purchaser, i{ available, under the torms of its existing pgas sales con-
tract.  Such Non - Consenting Parly chall diveet ils purchaser to remil the proceeds receivable from
such sale direet to the Consenting Parlies unfil the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting FParly has not
contracted for sale of 1nts gas at the tinme such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the elec-
tion as provided above. the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Nun-
Consenting Party’s shave of gas as hercinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
of production, or the proceeds therefrom, Conscenling Partics shall be responsible for the payment of
all production. severance. gathering and olher taxes, and all royally, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

In the caze of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parvties shall
Le permitled to use, free af cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain uncll:ii;"lgc(l: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the ‘Zonsenting Parties shall acconnl for all such cquipment to the
owners thereof, with cach parly receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Conseriling Parties shall furnish cach Non-Consenting Party with on in-
ventory of the equipment in and connected {o the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening. plugging back. testing, completing, and cquipping the well for production; or, at ils option,
the operating party, in licu of an itemized statement of such cosis of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Bach month theveafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as plovided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenling Parlies with an itemized statement of ull costs and liabilities incurred-in the
operation of the well, together with a stalement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amoui:t of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the preceding
month. In ‘determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parlies
shall use industry accepted methods such as, but nol fimited to, metering or periodic well lests. Any
amaount realized fromi the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Parly had it participated therein
shall be credited against the total’ unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in dclerminfing when the interest of such Non-Consenling Parly shall revert to it as atove provided;
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid 1o such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Cbnscnli’hg Parties rccover from a Non-Consenting Parly’s relinguished interest
the amounts provided for above, the velinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
matically revert to i, and, (rom and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Parly shall own the same
inlcro.\j} in such well, the material and'“cqili'pmenl in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Parly would have been entitied to had it participated - in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thercafter, such Non-Consenting PParty shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
aceardanee with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the: provisions of this Article VILB.Z., it is agreed that without the mutnal consent
of all' parties. no wells shall be completed in or preduced from a source of supply from which a well
located elsewhere on the Conlract Area is producing, wniless stuch well conforms o the then-exisling
well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this Artiele shall have no applicalion whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
well deseribed in Article VIA. exeept (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.E, has been sclected, or (b)
o the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thercafter shall
prove 1o be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth specified in Arlicle
VLA,

C. Right to Take Production in Kind:

Each party shail have the cight to take in kind or separately dispose of is proportionatle share of
all oil and gas produced from the Contracl Avea, exclusive of producétion which muy be used in de-
velopment and producing operations and “in preparing and lreiting oil for marketing purposes and
production unavoidably lost. Any extra expendifiire incurred in the taking in kind or separate dispo-
sition by any party of its prvoportionate share of the production shalt be borne by such party. Any
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party taking its share of production in kind shall he reguired to pay for only ils proporiionate share
of sueh part of Operator’s surface facilitios which it uses,

Each party shall exeeute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of its
interest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Arlicle VIEB., shall be entitled
to receive payment direet from the purchaser thereof for its shave of all production.

In the event any party shall fail to make the avrangements necessary 1o take in kind eor separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oif and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject 1o the revocation al will by the parly owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or scll i (o others at any time and from lime lo time, for the aceount of the non-taking
party al the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subjeet always to (he rvight of the owner of the production to exercise al any time its
right to take in kind, or sepavately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered 1o a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any olher party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as arve consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no cvent for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregeing. Operator shall not make a sale, including onc into interstale commerce, of any other ‘party’s
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended

sale.
In the event any party hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its ghare

of gas preduction and Operator is either (i) unwilling to purchase or sell or
(ii) unable to obtain the prior written consent te purchase or sell such party's
share of gas prbduct/io‘n, or in the event any party has contracted to sell its
share of gas produced from the Contract Arca to a purchaser which does not at
‘"any time while this agreement is in effect take the full share of gas attributable
to the interest of such party, then in any such event the terms and conditions
of the Gas Balancing Agreement attached hercto as FExhibhit "E" and incorpnorated
“herein shall automatically become cffective.

1, Access to Contract Avea and inlormation:

Each party shall have access 1o the Contract Area al all ressonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or abserve operations. and shall have aceess at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velapment o operiation thereof, including Operator’s books and recovds relaling therelo. Operator, upon
request. shall furnish cach of the other parties with copics of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental ageneies, duily drilling veports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports

-of stock on hand at the first of cach month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings

taken from any well drilled on the Contraet Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other than: that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the
information.

E. Abandonment of Wells;

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Articie VI.B.2,, any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent
effort. be unable té contact -any party, or should any parly fail to reply within fortv-cight (48) hours
(exelusive of Saturday, Sunday or legnl holidays) affer receipt of notice of Lthe proposal to phug and
abandon such well, sich party shall be deemed to have consenfed 1o the proposed abandonment.  All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parvlies who parlicipated o the cost of drilling of such well, Any party who ob-
jeets o the plugging and abandoning such well shatl have the right o {ake over the well and conduct
further operitions in screh of oil and or cas subject to the provisions of Article VLB,

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Eg'g‘du_cggi_; Except for any well which has been drilied or re-
worked pursuant 1o Article VLB.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided. any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent {o such abandonment, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable vegulations and at the cost, risk and expense

~of all the parties hereto. If. within thirty (30) days alter veeeipt of notice of the proposed abandonment

ofsuch well. all parties do not agree to the abandonment of uny well, those wishing to continue its op-
eration shall tender to cach of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
material and equipmeat, determined in accordance with the provisions of  Exhibit “C”, less the estimated
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall
assign 1o the non-abuindoning partics, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity,
quality, or fitness for use of the_equipment and matevial, afl of its interest in the well and related equip-
ment, together with its interest in the leazehold estale as lo, but only as to, the interval or infervals of the
formation or formations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning party is or includes
an of and pas interest, such party shall exeeute and deliver tn the non-abandoning party or parties an
oil and gax lease, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open Lo produc-
tio:, for g term of one vear and o long: therealter as oil and or pas is produced from the interval or inter-
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vals of the formation or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form atlached as Exhibit
“B The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which the well is
located. The pavments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Avea to the agpgregate of
the perceniiiges of participation in the Centract Aren of all assignces. There shall be no readjustment
of infarest in the remaining portion of the Contract Arca.

Therealter, abandontng parties shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest_.in the op-
eration of or prodiutction from the well in the interval or inlervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article.  Upon  request,” Operator shall continue o
operate the assigned well vor the account of the non-abandoning partics at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well.

ARTICLE VIL
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The lability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for ily proporiionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Avea. Accordingly, the liens granted among (he parlies in Article VILB. are
given to secure only the debts of cach severally. It is not the intention of the partics to create, nor shall
this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or olher partnership or association, or to render the
parties linble as pavtners.

B. Liens and Payment Delanlts:

Each Nou-Operator grants (o Qperator o fien upoi its oif and gaas vights in the Contract Arca, and a
socurity interest in its share of oil and or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to sccure
pavment of ite share of evpense. together withi inlevest thercon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procediive attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operalor has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled Lo exereise the righls and remedies
of a sccured party under the Code. The bringing of a suil and the oblaining of judgment by Operator
for 1the sceured indebiedness shall not be deemied an cleclion of remedics or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addifion, upon default by any Non-
Opcerator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other rights or remedies. to collect from the purchaser the proceeds {rom the sale of such Non-Operator’s

share of oil and or gas until (he amount owed by such Non-Operator,including reasonable attor-
ney's fees incurred in the event of suit to collect any delinquency, plus interest

has been paid. ’ Each purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator's written
statement concerning the amount of any default. Operator grants a like lien and
security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Operator's proportion-

ate share of expense. . e i . s
1f any party rahs or s unable to pay ils share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of

a statéement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulling partics, inctuding Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator. pay the. unpaid amount in the proportion that the inlerest of cach such party bears to the in-
torest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
ment thereof. be subrogated to the seeurity rights deseribed in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

Excent as herein otherwise specifically provided. Operatar shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the develepment and operation of the Contract Avea pursuant lo this agreement and shail
charge cach of the partics herete with their respeelive proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Opermor shall keéep an accuraie
record of the joint accomt hereunder, showing expenses incorred and charges and credits made and

received.

Operator. at its election. shall have the rvight from time o lime (o demand and receive from the
other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimaled amount of the expense to
be incurred in operations hereunder during the next suceeeding month, which right may be cxercised only
by submission to cach such party of an itemized statement of such estiinated expense, together with
an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of esti-
mated expense shall be submitled on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month.. Each party
shall pay 1o Operator its proporvtionate share of such estimate within tf\ift)‘(ﬁO)days after such cs-
: to pay ifs share of said estimate within said time, the
amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit <C” antil paid, Propcn; adjustment shall he
made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that cach party shall bear and pay its
proportionite share of actual expenses incurred, and no more.
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D, Limitation of Expenditaves:
1. Deill or Deepen: Without the consenl ol all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepencd, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.13.2, of this Agreement, it being

understood that the consent to the drilling oy deepening shall include: e
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X Option No. 2: Al necessary expenditures for the drilling ot deepening and Lesting of the well. When
such well has reachied its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving” such notice shall have forty-cight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to eleet o participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Failure of any parly receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an clection by that parly nol to participate in
the cost of the cbmplolion attempt. If one or more, but loss ihan all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
1o attempt o campletion, the provisions of Arlicle VLB.2. hercol (the phrase “reworking, dcepening or
plugging back"™ as contained in Arvticle VILB.2. shall be deemed to include “‘completing”) shall apply to
the operations thercafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Withoutl the consent of all parlies, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well rewarked ov plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the rewarking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or survface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Opevator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in excess of _Fifteen Thousand ] - Dollars ($_15,000.60 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling, 1Lw01knu_, dcopemnz.,, completing, recompletling, or plug-
ging back of which has been previeusly authsrized L3 i puwisuani io this agreemenl; provided, how-
ever. that. in casc of explosion. fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
noture. Operator may take such steps and incwr such expenses as in'its opinion are regquired to deal with
the emergeney to safeguard life and properly but Operator, as prompily as possible, shall report the emer-
geney to the other pavtics. If Operator prepares “Authorily for Expendilures” for ils own usc,

OQperator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures” for any single project
Ten Thousand . _____Doliars ($_10,000.00 ).

cosling in exeess of

E. Royalties, Overriding Rovalties and Other Payments:

Each ‘party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be p:bxi(l or delivered, all royaltics to the cxtent of
12 1/2% - duc on its share of produclion and shall hold the other parties free

from any Hability therefor. If the interest of any parly in any oil and gas lcase covered by this agree-
ment is subjeet to any royally, overriding royaliy, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid rovalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such intercst to the owners thercof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
to any other party’s lessor or royally owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive setflements on a higher price basis, the party contribuling such lease shall bear the
royally burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F.  Rentils, Shut-in Well Paymenis and Minimum Royallies:

Rentuds, shut-in well pavments and minimuny royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contribuled interesis in the same lease to this
agreemoent, such parties may designate one of such partics to muke said payments for and on behalf of all
such parlies. Any parly may request, and shall be enlitled to receive, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments, In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
vayvalty thraugh mistake ar oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease in force,
any - loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of Article
IV.B.2.

Operator shall netify Non- Opm ator of the anticipated completion of a shut-in gas weki, or the shut-
ting in or return 1o produetion of o produciing gas weli, al Jeast five (5) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays). or at the carliest opporiunity pervmitted hy circumstances, prior to taking such action,
but assumes no liability for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Opcerator to so notify Non-
Operator. the loss of any leaxe contributed herelo by Non-Operater for failure to make timely payments

-9 .
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1 of any shut-in well payment shall be borne jointly by the parties hereto under Lthe provisions of Article
2 1V.13.3.

3
4 G. 'Taxes:
5
Y Beginning with the first calendar year after the coffective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad N
N N valorem taxation all properly subjeet to this agrecement which by Jaw should be rendered for such '

8  taxes; and it shall pay all xuch taxes assessed thercon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
9 dition date. cach Non-Operator shall furnish Operator information as o burdens (to include, but not be
10 - himited to, royalties, overriding royallies and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interesls con-
11 tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leaschold estate is reduced by reason of its
12 being subject 1o outstanding excess voyalties, overriding royalties or production payments, tha reduction in
13 ad valorem taxes resulting thercfrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leaschold
14 eostate. and Operator shall adjust the charge to such -owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
13 reduction.  Operator shall bill other pavties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
16  ner provided in Exhibit “C™.

18 If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at ils discretion, protest within
19 the time and manner preseribed by law, and prosccute the protest to a final determination, unless all
20  parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
21 or judicial proceedings, Operator may cleel to pay, under profest, all such taxes and any interest and
22 penalty. When any such protested assessment shadl have been finally determined, Operalor shall pay

2, the tax for the joint account, togelher with any interest and penally acerued, and the total cost shall then

24 be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”. )

25 ; ,

26 Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes im- d

27 posed upon or with vespeet to the production or handling of such pavly’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
238  duced under the terms of this agreement.

29
30 H. Insurance: l
31 : S S
32 At all times while operalions arve conducled hercunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's ‘
33 Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op- ;
34 crator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge ’ .
35 that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amoun! equivalent lo the premium which would have ‘ ’ ’ . o

36 been paid had such insurance been oblained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the ;
37 benefit of the joint account of the parlies as outlined in Exhibit “D”, altached to and made a part hercof.
38  Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Arca to comply with the
39 Workmen's Campensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
40 such other insurance as Operator may vequire.

11 ' _

42 In the event ‘Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subscquently :
13 receives the approval of the parties. no direel charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
44 - such insurance for Operator's fully owned automolive cquipment.

35

16 ARTICLE VHI.

37 ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER O INTEREST

18

39 . Surreuder af Leases: Il

50 ! )
31 The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they cmbrace acreage in the ‘Contract Area, shall

32 not be surrendered in whole or in pait undess al! partics consent thereto,

53

34 However, should any \pzirl_v desire 1o surrender iis inieresi i any icase or in z"in;} portion thercof, a’.':dv

55  other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiving {o surrender shall assign, without express

56 or implied warranty of title. all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and

57 cquipment which may be located thereon and any vights in production therealter sccured, to the parties

38 not desiring to surrender it If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as- .
59  =iening party shall exccule and deliver to the party or parties not desiring lo surrender an oil and gas }

g lease covering such oii and gas interest for a levm of one year and so long thercafter as oil and/or gas g

is produced from the land covered thereby. such lease to be on the form attached hercto as Exhibit “B".
Upon such assiznment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations' thereaficr accruing,
but not theretofore acerued. with respeet to the acreage assigned and the operation’of any well thercon, <
and the assigning party shall have no further inlerest in the lease assigned and its’ cquipment and pro-
duction other than the voyalties retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. The parties

e A

RS

assigtice shall pay to the parly assigner the veasonable salviipe value of the latlers interest in any weils
3

acd equipment on the assigned aereape, The value of il muaterial shalt ne determined in accovdance : ~

with the provisions of Exhibit =7, ess the estimated cost of salvaging and the esimated cost of plug- i

sing and abandotg, 10 the assiponment §sin favor of more than one parly, the assigned interest shall

-1 -
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'
1 be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of cach bears to the interest of all

f; 3 purties assignece,
4 3
pr ..
b Aby assignment or surrender muade under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor’s or

|

iy
7o

|ur

Hrinterestoas it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract
Aren: and the acveage assigited or surrendered, and subscyucat aperstions _thercon, shall nol thereafter

be subjeet to the terms and provisions of this agreement, : e

9 B Renewal or Extension of Leases: ’ ) .
10 !
11 if any party secures it renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreement, all other parties j

12 shall be notificd promptly, and shall have the right for o period of thirty (30) days follawing receipt
13 of such noticeé in which to c¢leet to participate in the owncership of the renewal lease, insofar as such
14 lease affects lands within the Contract Avea, by paying to the parly wha acquired it their several praper i
15 proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,

16 which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

17

18 If some. but Iess than all of the parties eleet o pavticipote in the pinchase of a renewal lease, it i
19 shall be owned by the parties who eleet fo participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of i
20 their respeetive percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregale of the percentages }
21 of participation in the Contract Arca of all parlies participating in the purchase of such renewal lease.

22 Any rencwad lease in which less than all parvties eleet ta participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

23 - !
23 Each parly who participales in the purchase of a rencwanl lease shall be given an assignment, with- :
25 out warranty of title, of its proportionate interest therein by acquiring party.
28 .
s The provisions of {hix Article shait apply {o renewal leases whether they are for the enlire interest

BN

28 covered by the expiring lease or cover ondy a porlion of its arca or an interest therein. Any vencwal lease

29 taken betore the expiration of s predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after H

S8 the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this pravision: hut any lease taken or contracted
31 for mGie than siv (8) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall nol be deemed a renewal
32 lease and shall not be xubject to the provisions of ihin agrenment,

33 i
34 The provisions in this Artiele shall apply also and in like manner fo exlensions of oil and gas f
335 feases. ;
36 !
37 C. Acreage or Cash Centributions: :
38 , :
39 While this agreement is in force, if any partly contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling ;

40 el a well or any other operation on the Contract Arca. such contribution shall be paid to the parly who
11 conducted the drilling or other operation and shali'be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
42 other operation. If the contribulion be in the form of acreage. the parly 1o whom' the contribution is ;-
33 made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage. without warranty of title, (o the Drilling
44 Parties in'the proportions said Drilling Parties sharved the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hercto
43  are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such aercage shall become a part of the Contract Area and ;
16 be governad by the provisions of this agreement. Tf loss than i parties hercto are Drilling Pariies and
15 accept sueh tender. such acreage shall vot beeome a part of the Contracl Arca. Each party shall prompt-
18 Iv notify all other parties of all acreage or money cantributions it may obtain in suppori of any well or

49 any other operation on the Contract Area.

RIt ;
51 BT any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such pe “ty’s share of substances

32 proadused heromnder, such consideration shail not he deemed a0 contribution” as contemplated in this )
53 Articele VILC. . : R

35 D Subsequently Created Intevest:

<
<

35 Notwithstanding the provisions of Article Vitlle and VHLG., if any party herein shall, subseguen!
58 10 exceution of this agreement, creafe an overriding royalty, production payment, or net procecds inter-
59  est. which sueh interests are hereinafter referred to as “subscquently crveated interest”, such subsequently
60 ereated interest shall be specifically mode subject 1o all of the terms and provisions of (his agreement, as
(391 tollows:

63 1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
G4 party conducting such operations becomes entitled to reecive the praduction atiributable to the interest
5 out of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall veceive same free and clear
66 of such subsegiiently ereated interest. The porty ercating same shall bear and pay all surh subsequently
67 created interests and shall indemmify and held the oiie jrartics heveto free and harmicss from any and

6 alt hability resulting thevefrom,

-1 -
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1 2. If the owner of the interest from which the \Uh\(‘(lll( ntly created interest is derived {1} faile to
2 pay. when due, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) cleets to abandon a well under pro-
3 visions of Article VLE. hercof, or (3) cleets to surrender a loase under provisions of Article VIILA.
- ~4- —hereof;-the. suhseauently. created mlcto\l shall. bc chargeable with the |no rala portion of all expenses
5 hereunder in the same manner as if such interest were @ working it For - purposes . of _collecting )
such chargeable expenses, the party or parties who reccive assignments as a result of (2) o (3) above . . -
7 shall have the right 1o enforee all provisions of Article VHLE, hereof against such subsequently created
8§ interest. ’
9
10 . Mainfenance of Uniform-Interest: ;
t1 '
12 ¥or the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leaschold interests

13 covered by this agreement. and nolwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no parly shall
14 . sell. encumber, transfer or make ather disposition of ils interest in the teases embraced within the Con-

P
i
4

15 tract Avea and in wells, equipment and produclion unless such disposition covers cither:
16 ; '
17 1. the entire inferest of the parly in all leases and equipment and nroduclion; or i
18
19 -3 an- equal undivided interest in all leases and cquipment and production in the Contract Area.
20 - =
21 Every such sale, encumbrance, fransfer or other disposition made by any parly shall be made ex-
22 presshy subject to this agreement., and shall be made withoul prejudice to the right of the other parties.
23
~ 24 11, al any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners, ‘ .
: 25 Operator. at its diseretion; may require such co-owners 1o appoint a single trustee or agent with full ;
26 authority to receive notices, approve expendituves, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s ! Y
27 share of the joint expenses, :/ind to deal gencrvally with, aind with power te bind, the co-owners of such | ‘
28 purty’s interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this apreement; however, all such
RE co-owners shall have the vight to enter inte and exceutle all contracts or agreements for the disposition :
A of their respeetive shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Avea and they shall have the }
3] vight to receive, separately, paynient ol the sale procecds Looea!, L
32 . ; e
33 F. Waiver of Right {o Partition: .
RE
35 If permitted by the laws of the stale or states in which the property covered hereby is located, cach _
36  party herelo owning an undivided interest in the Contracl Arca waives any and ajl rights it may have :7 ) - :
37 to partition and have seil aside to it in severalty its undivided interest thercin.
38
39 - ¥ b
10 .
41 i
42 ‘
43 rwation concerning xoposcd sale, which shall include the hame and address of
14 {hasm {(who must be readywilling and ablce to pulch.nx(-). the purchasc 3w and all other terms o
43 e offer. The other parties shall period of ten (10) days afteg o
36 feceipt of the notice. to purchase on the samc Tex ditiops ‘the interest which the other party
17 moposes to sell: and, if this optional right i
48 hased interest ‘in the proportions th :
18 arties. However, there shal
30 Y mortgage its inl oY
5 f all or_sul §
53 : :
34 ARTICLE IX. .
55 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE BELECTION
56 ’
3% This agreement is not intended Lo ereate, and shall not be construed to create, a relationship of part-
538 nership or an assovintion tfor profit between or among the partics hereto.  Notwithstanding any pro-
59  visiens herein that the rights and labilitics hereunder are several and not joint or collective, ar that this _
60 aereement and operitions hercunder shall not constitute o partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur- {
61 poses. this agreement and the operations hercimder e veparded as i puartnership, cach party hereby i
62 affeeted eolects to be exeluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subehapter ©K”, Chapter ;

(U 1. Subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as permitted and avthorized by Sceclion 761 of
64 the Code and the regulations promulgated thereuniter.  Operator is authorized and directed 1o execute on
1ot oach party heveby affeeted such evidence of this eleetion as may be required by the Sceretary
66 of the Treasury of the Umited States or the Federal Internai Kevenue Service, including specifically, but
67 not by way of Hmitation, ol of the vetuens, statementz, and the data wequired by Federal Regula-
g8 tons 1761 Shoubd there he smy regiirentent that cach party hereby affected give further evidence of
89 thix election, each stuelt party shall exceuté sueh documents and furnish sueh other evidenee as may be
0 veguivred by the Federal tntevnal Revenue Serviee o as may he necessary to ovidenee this clection. No

it
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1 sueh party shall give any notices or take any other action inconsistent with the clection made hereby.

2 If any present or fultire income tax laws of the state or states in which the Contract Arvea is located ov

3 any future income tax kiws of the United States conlain provisions similar 1o those in Subchapter “K",

Chapter 1, Subtitle A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an clection similar to that

prov ided bv Scctionn 761 of "tiwe Code is permitted; ench narty hereby affected shall make such clection as ‘

6 may be permitted or reguired by such laws. In making the foregeing clection, cach such party sialcs ihai R e
T the income devived by such part& from Opcerations hereunder can be adeguately delermined without the '

8 computation of partnership taxable income.

9 i
10 ‘ ARTICLE X,
kb

i1 CLAIMSE AND LAWSUITS
12 i !
13 Operator may seille any single damage claim or suit arvising from operations hercunder if the ex- ‘
14 pengditure does not exceed ... Five Thousand e ___Dolars '
15 (:*_(,'5_:900 .00 ) .md lf the p.nmonl ix in complete \olllomcnl of such x-knm or suit. If the amount !

16 required for scttlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereio shall assume and take over the
17 further handling of the claim or suil, unless such authorily is delegaled to Operator. All costs and ex-
18 pense of handling. seltling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be al the joinl expense
19 of the parties. If a claim is made against any parly or il any parly is sued on account of any matter
20 avising from operations hercunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
21 Operator by this agreement. the party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall
22 be treated as any other elaim or suit involving operations hercunder.

23

24 ARTICLE XI. !

5 FORCE MAJEURE

26

27 H oany parly is rendered unable, wholly or in part. by force m::jom'o to carry outl its obligations ,
28 under this agreement, other than the obligation to make maney payments, that party shall give to all

28 other parties prompt written notice of the forece majeure with reasonably full particutars concerning it;

30  thereupon. the obligations of the partly giving the nolice, so [ar as they are affected by the force majeure,

31 sban Lo suzponded during bat nalonger than, the continuance of the foree majeure. The affected party

32 shall use all reasonable diligence to yvemove the force mnjéurc situation as qGickiy as proctizable .

33

34 The requitement that any force majeure shall be remedicd with all reasonable dispaich shall not !

35 require the settlement of strikes, lockouls. or other tabor difficully by the party involved, conirary to its B

36 wishes: how all such difficultios shall be handled shall be enlively within the discretion of the party S

37 concernced. . - Co
39 The term “foree majeure”, as here employed. shatl mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other '

30 industrial disturbance. act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, slorm, flood,

41 explosion, governmeutal action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of cquipment, { -
12 and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically cnumerated above or otherwise, which is not

43  reasonably within the control of the parly claiming suspension,

44

43 ARTICLE XIL

46 NOTICES

5 t

48 Al notices suthorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of

49 this agreement. unless otherwise speeifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail

50 or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed (o the partly to
51 whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any !
52 provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed, ;
53 and the time for such parly to give any notice in response iiweicis shall fun frem the date the originat- l
34 ing Tiotice is teceived. The sceend or any respansive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in R
55 the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with pdstagc or charges prepaid, '
56 or when sent by teletvpe. Each party shall have the right {o change ils address at any time, and from- ,
57  time to time, by giving written notice hereof to all other partics.
38 i
59 ARTICLYE XIIl. E
60 TERM OF AGRFEEMENT
6t ;
62 This agreement shall vemain in full force and cffeet as to the oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in- ;
63 torests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below: provided., however, no party hereto shall §
63 ' ever be construed as having any right, title or interest in or lo any lease, or oil and gas mtercst con- .
63 tributed by any other party bevond the term of this agreement. § -
66 k
6% ; ; - e , :
68  tinued in force as to any parl of {he Conrast-swe—w-hretms BT BEaduciion cxtension. renewal of othcr~ ’ \’ )

(W mwmeMIHlHWW
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N P.l’.‘."l".!. No. 2: In the evenl the well deseribed in Arlicle VLA, or uny subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this apreement, resulls in productlion of nil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agreemen! shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable ol produc-
tion, and for an additional peried of 180 days from cessution of all produclion; provided, however,

— e .

the expivation of such additional period, one or mere of the parlies hereto are engaged in
drilling or reworking a well oF wolis hioreunders-his _agrecmient shall continue in force until such op-
erations have been completed and if production resulls therefrom, this agreement shall continue ~in
force as provided hercin, In the evenl the well deseribed in Article VLA, or any subsequent well
dritted hereunder, rvesults in a dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
and or pas from the Contract Area, this agreemenl shall lerminite unless drilling or reworking opera-
_days from the date of abandonment of said well,

tions are commoenced within_ 180
It s agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shiall not yelieve any party hereto from
any linbility which has acerued or sttached prior to the date of such lerminalion.

ARTICLE X1V,
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

AL Lanws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subjeet to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
acieage is located, o the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state: and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
orders. Hovever, non-operators agrece to release operator from any and all losses,

‘damages, injuries, claims and causes of action arising out of incldent to or

resulting directly or indirectly from operator's interpretation or application
of rules, rulings, regulations or orders of the Department of Enerqy, Federaj
Enerqy Regulatory Commission or predecessor agencles to the extent operator's
interpretation or application of such rules, rulings, regulations or orders were
made in good faith. Non-operators further agree to relmburse operator for their
proportfonate share” of any amounts operator may be required to refund, rebate
or pay as a vasult of an incorrect interpretation or application cf the above

noted rules, rulings, regulations or orders, together wita Th& non-operatorst
proportionate part of interest and penalties owing by operator as a result of

such incorrect interpretation or application of such rules, requlations or orders.

B. Governing Law:

The cssentizl validity of this agrecment and all matters pertaining thc'reto, including, but not lim-
ited to, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, righls, duties and in-
terpretation “or construction, shall be governed and delermined by the law of the state in which the
Cantihict Atea is located. 1f the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is tocated shall govern.

ARTICLE XV
OTHER PROVISIONS

A. Substitute Well:

7. If, in the drilling of the Initlal Well, Operator loses the hole or encounters
mecharical difficulties rendering it 4impractlable, in the opinion of Operator,
to drill the well to the Objective Depth, then and in any of such events on or
bhefore 30 days after completion of the Initial Well, Operator shall have the
option to commence the actual drilling of another well ("Substitute Well") at a
lawful location of Operator's selection on the Unit Area, and prosecute the
darilling of said well with due diligence and in a good and workmanlike manner to
the Objective Depth. FPFor all purposes of this agreement, the drilling of the
Substitute Well shall be considered as the drilling of the Initial Well.

2. Any provision herein. concerning the Initial Well shall also apply to the

fubstitute Well, and any provision herein excepting the Initial Well shall also
except the Substitute Well.
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B. Coverage of Agreement:

 Notwithstanding anything containeéd heérdin to the contrary, this operating
agreement, as set out in Exhibit "A", covers only the drilling of the well
described in Article VI A. to, and testing, completing, plugging and operaﬁing
of said well in the Morrow formation. Nothing herein contained shall prevent
or limit the right of operator to pliig back to a shallower formation not subject
to this agreement if said well is a dry hole in the Morrow formation, or dual
complete said well in a shallower formation not subject to this agreement. The
.costs attributable to such plugging back or dual completion shall be borne
solely by owners of interests in the proration unit assigned to said well. Like-
wise, any production from such shallower zones shall be owned solely by owners of
interests in such proration unit. Except that in the event such plugged back
or dual completed well is assigned a proration unit of 320 acres by the New
Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division, operator and non-operators agree to enter into
an operating agreement containing the essential terms contained herein covering
the formation to which said 320 acre proration unit is applicable.
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AADLL FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMEN'T - 1977

ARTICLE XVI,
MISCELLANEOUS

—

[V

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure (o the henefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective heits, devisees, legal representatives, sticcessors and assigns.

,
=1 G W kel Wl

This instrumend may be exceuled in sny number of counlerparts, each of which shall be considered
8 an original for all purposes.

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agrecement shall be effective as of dayof ____ . __ |
11 19 __ .

=

13 : OPERATOR |
15 ATTEST: HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

16

18 By
19 Assistant Secretary =

'Vice President

24 NON-OPERATORS L o

2
29 ATTEST: YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATICN
> ;

31 Secretary

ATTEST: HONDO OIL & GAS COMPANY

By:

Secretary

39 ATTEST: DEPCO, INC.

42 ‘ . , BY :
Secretary

16 ATTEST: HCLLY ENERGY, INC.

19 : By:
50 Secretary
31 ’

1

2 :
53 ATTEST: READ & STEVENS, INC.
54

56 : , By:
57 Secretary

60 ATTEST: FAIR OIL COMPANY, LTD.

By:

63 -
64 : Secretary

4

6ud
66 i
05 :
[
69
0

:
i
¢ .
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WITNESS:

WITNESS:
v

ATTEST:
Secretary

ATTEST:
A Secretary

ATTEST:
Secretary

ATTEST:
Secretary

ATTEST:
" Secretary

ATTEST:

ATTEST:

- 16 -

Rogers Aston and First National
Bank of Dallas, Co-Trustees of

"C" Prusts U/W Bert Aston,

Rogers Aston, Individually and
as Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1

and Esther Aston Trust #2

BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

By:

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION

BASSETT-BIRNEY OIL CORPORATION

By:

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

By:

HANSON OIL COMPANY

By:

CORONADO EXPLORATION CORP.

By:

GULF OTL CORPORATION

By:

I Sl F U




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged hefore me this _~~ day of

, 1980, by George M. Yates, Vice President of
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY, a New Mexico Corporation, on behalf of sald corporatior.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ __ day of
, 1980, by ,
President of YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by . '

President of HONDO OIL & GAS COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
}
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was zcknowledged before me this day of
, 1980 by .
President of DEPCO, INC., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

)
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980 by .
President of HOLLY ENERGY, INC., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public
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STATE OF

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
, 1980, by

day of

President of READ & STEVENS, INC,, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF : )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
, 1980, by

day of

President of FAIR OIL COMPANY, LID., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)

COIINTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

, 1980, by ROGERS ASTON AND FIRST NATIONAL

DALLAS AS Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts U/W of Bert Aston, deceased.

My Commission Expires:

day of
BANK OF

Notary Public

STATE OF )
» . )
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

, 1980, by ROGERS ASTON, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS

Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1 and Esther Aston Trust #2.

My Commission Expires:

day of

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
, 1980, Dby

day of

President of BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




: STATE OF )
: )
COUNTY OF }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

- 1(\00 Vs e .

¢ 120U, DY

President of MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

TR PRMCTAER

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
¢ 1§80, by '

President of BASSETT-BIRNEY OIL CORPORATION, a-
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
}
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged betore me this day of
, 1980, by - ,

President of TENNECO OIL, COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission-Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

)
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

. 1980, by ’
President of HANSON OIL COMPANY, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Putlic

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
., 1980, by .
President of CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION, a

_ corporation, on behalf of said corporation,

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

- 19 -
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STATE OF )
)
ComNrty or

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 1980, by e ,
- President of GULF 0TI, CORPORATTON, 3 Y _

corporation, on -behalf of sald corporation.

My Commission Expires:

——— T ——————
Notary Public

- 20 -
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2.

3.

4.

EXRIBIT "A"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED MARCH 1, 1980, RETWEEN HARVEY E.

YATES COMPANY,

AS OPERATOR AND OTHERS AS NON-OPERATORS.

Lands Subject to Contract:

Township 18 South, Range 28 Fast, N.M.P.M.

Section 24: E/2

Containing 320.0 acres more or less

Eddy County, New Mexico

Restrictions as to Formations and Depth:

The terms and conditions of this agreement shall apply only
to the Morrow formation underlying the above described lands.

Percentage Interests of the Parties to this Agreement:

Gulf 0il Corporatioh

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Hondo 0il & Gas Company

DEPCO, Inc.. ]

Holly Energy, Inc.

Read & Stevens, Inc.

Fair 0il Company, Ltd.

Rogers Aston & First National Bank of
Dallas, Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts
Rogers Aston

Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston
Trust #1 )

Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston
Trust #2

Black Shield Development Company
Mobil Oil Corporation

Bassett-Birney Oil Corporation
Tenneco 0il Company

Hanson 0Oil Company

Harvey E. Yates Company

Coronado Exploration Corp.

WORKING INTEREST

50.C0000%
2.16243%
2.50195%
6.39881%
3.63546%
0.51935%
0.43397%

0.25%67%

0.08656%
0.08656%

0.08656%
1,73592%
1.73592%
2,07741%
0.65097%
0.43398%
23.04902%
4.14546%
100.00000%

'0il & Gas Leases and/or 0il & Gas Interests Subject to this Agreement:

(a) State of New Mexico 0Oil & Gas Lease L-4857 insofar as it covers the,
following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 24: NE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less

(Subject to the terms and conditions of that certain Operating Agreement
dated June 1, 1976, between Harvey E. Yates Company as Operator and
Bassett-Birney Oil Corporation, et al, as Non-Operaiors.)

-~k
.




5'

(b) State of New Mexico 0il and Gas Lease B-115%95 {nsofar as it covers
the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 18 South, Range 28 Tast, N.M.P.M.

Section 24: SE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less

Addresses of Parties for Notice Purposes:

Bassett-~Birney Oil Corporation
207 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

DEPCO, Inc.
1000 Petroleum Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Fair 0il Company, LtA4.
P, 0. Box 689
Tyler, Texas 75701

Hanson Oil Company
P. O. Box 1515
Roswell, Néw Mexico 88201

Hondo 0il & Gas Company
P. O. Box 1610

Midland, Texas 79702
ATTN: Mr. Curt Krehbiel

Black Shield Development Company
Suite 707 - Surety Tower

6044 Gateway East

El Paso, Texas 793905

Read & Stevens, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1518
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Coronado Exploration Corp.
1007 Marquette, NW \
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

First National Bank in Dallas

P, 0. Box 6031
Dallas, Texas 75283
ATTN: Trust-Department

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Rogers Aston
P. 0. Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Mobil 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 633
Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneco 0il Company
720 S. Colorado Boulevard
Denver, Colorado

Yates Petroleum Corporation

207 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Holly Energy, Inc.

2001 Bryant Tower - Suite 2680

Pallas, Texas 75Zvui
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Aecommended by  the
Councd ot  Petroteum

<

* Neafiblll 6801, 9925%°8k 74100 Accountants Socicties of
North Ametico
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EXHIBIT " c¢”

Altached to and made a part of .Operating Agreement dated
March 1, 0 between Harve Yates Company as

perators, T

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

1. GENERAL PKOVISIONS

Definitions

“Joint Property™ shall mean the real and persenal property subject to the agrcement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“Joint Operations™ shafl mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property, R
“Joint Account” shall. mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Partics,

“Operator™ shall mean the parly designated to conduct the Joint Opecrations.

“Non-Operators™ shall mean the partics to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators,

“First Level Supervisers™ shall mean those emplayees whose prithary funcl‘mn'in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
ing capacity.

“Technical Employces” shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses” shall mean fravel and other rcasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator’s employees,
“Material™ shall mean personal property, oqulpmcnl or supplivs acanived gr hicld for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Mater jal” shall mean Matcriai which at the tire is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
25 miosi recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Sociclies of North America.

Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of cach month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and creditls, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vesiment and expense excepf that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail,

Advances and l'nymcnts Ly Non-Opcrators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agrecment, the Qoerator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outiay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing

-to reflect advances received from the Non-Ope;ators

Each Non-Opezator shali pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear inferest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permilted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus altorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall rot prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof: provided, however, all bills and stalements rendered lo Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be frue and correctl aflter twcnly four (24) monibs fcllowing
the end of any such calendar yecar, unless within the said iwently-four (24): moniii' period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Ogerator for ad;ustment No adJus!ment favorable to Operator shall

be made unlese it s siade within the same preseribed period. The provisions: of 'this para;,xapn shall not prevent

v

“adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Centrsllabie ‘Material as prowded for in Section V.

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator ahd all other Non-Opcerators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period fellowing the end of such calendar year: provided, however, the making of an audil shall not extend the

time for the taking of writlen exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this

Section 1. Where there are two or more Nen-Operators, the Non-Opcrators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor.  Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators' audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operatlors is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Proceduse is attached contains

no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators.of the Operator’s proposal, and
the agreoment or approval of a majorily in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-

tors.

i




. MRECT CHARGES
Operator shall charpge the Joint Aceount with the following items:
Lo Rentals and Reoyalties
Leise rentals and royaltios paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.
2. Laber
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Gperator's ficld employcees diveetly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations.
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field,
(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees direetly employed on the Joint Property if sucih charges are
excluded from the Querhead rates,

- B, Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other cuslomary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are charvgeable (o the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
. Surh costs under this Pavagraph 213 may be charged on @ “when and as paid basis™ or by “pereentage 8-
sessment” on the amomnt of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joinl Account under l’dm;,mph 2A of this
Section H. 1€ percentage assessment is usod, the rateshadl be based on the Operator's cost experience. ’ -

£
i
L
4

C. Expenditures or contributions made puysuant to assessmenls imposed by governmental authority which arc
applicable to Opcervator's costs charpeable to e Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sce-

tionn 1.
D. Personal Expenses of those emplayees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Jeint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section 11

1. Employee Bencfits

7 Operator’s current costs of established glins for employees™ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
i tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, il other benefit plans of o like nature, applicable to Operator's labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under wagraphs 2ZA and 2B of this Scction If shall be Operator's actual

cost notl to exceed twenty per cent (2000).

23

. Material
. : !
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Scction [V, Only :
such Materiz) shall be purchased for or ransferyed to the Joint Property as may be required for immediale use
and s reasonably practical and consistlent with efficient and ceconomical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shall be avoided.

5. Transportalion

s Transportation of employees and Malerial necessary for ihe Joint Opercations bul subjeet 1o the following limita-

c tions:

Yo A, I Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warchouse or other propertics, no churge shall :
sl be made to the Joint Account for a distance grealer than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,

recognized barge terminal, or railway recciving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed

to by the Partics,

1f surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warchouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the

B. ;
Joint Account for a distance preater than the distance to the nearest veliable supply slore, recognized barge ’ ‘f
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No chavgre shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties helonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Partics. {

C. In the :npplimlmn of Subparvagraphs A and 13 above, there shalt be no equatization of actual gross trucking cost a

of $200 or less excluding aceessorial charges.

6. Services
The cost of contract servives, vquipmvni and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by A -
Paragraph 9 of Section 1 .nul wrigraph -1, i of Seetion 1. The cost of professional consultant services and con- 3 B
tract services of teehnical personned directly enpgaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant seevices or confract seevices of teehnical personnél not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shadl not be eharged lo the Joint Account unless previously agreed lo by

the Parties.

-1

Equipment and Facilitics Furnished by Operater
A. Operator shall charge the Joinl Account for use af Operator owned cquipment and facilities dt rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such vates shall fnclude costs of maintenance, repairs, other

Opcldll!)" 0.\])0]]50 insurance, taxcs, ((l.‘pl cciation,; and hlciest on investmont not o excced (",g}\‘ nor cont lﬂ"/\

per annwmn. Such rates shall not exeeed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the lmmcdmte area
of the Joint Property.
B.. In ateu of chavges in Paragraph TA above, Operator may cleet to use average commercial rites prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 204, For automolive equipment, Operator may clect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transporl Association. {

. Damages and Losses to Joint Property
All costs or expenses-necessary for the repair or replacement of Joinl Propertly made necessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, adeidenl. or other cause, except those resulling from Operator’s
gross neglipence or willful misconduct. Operatar shadl furnish Non-Operator wrillen notice of damagces or losses :
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof bas been reecived by Operator. :

o

9. Legal Expense
A. Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or chiims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid for settlement of claims incarved in or rvesalting  from” eperations under the agreement or ;
pecessary to profect or recover the Joint Properly, except tiat no charge for services of Operator's legal staff :
or fees ar expense of oulside attorneys shall be made untess previously agreed to by the Parties. Al olher Jegal
expense is considered 1o be covered by the overhead provisions of Scetion 11T unless otherwise agreed o by the
Parties, except as provided in Section I, Pavageaph 3.
B.Expense, including salaries, of Opcrator's legal staff and expenses of outside attorneys
incurred in matters before administrative agencies, where in operators opinion, such
represciivation is necessary to the proper conduct of joint operations. FExpenses of
Cperators leagl gtaff shall hn hil ]nd an tho hagiz of sctnal cnsi fo fho Saccobos




10. Taxes
A_ll taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which laxes have beer paid by the Operator for the benefit of the :
Parties. a

11. Insurance '
Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par- i
ties. In the event Joint QOperations arve conducted in a stale in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work- !

- men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective stale’s laws, Operator may, at its election,

include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that cvent, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

12. Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section IU,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

1II. OVERHEAD

1. Gverhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensalion for administrative, supervision, office services and warchousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling aind producing operation: on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salarvies or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personned, cxcept those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Scefion k. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before oy involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above sclected Paragraph of this Scction IIT unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a diveet charge (o the Joint Account.
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employces and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall

not (1)() be covered by the Overhead rates. Such expense attributable to Operator's technical
employees shall be prorated and charged to the joint account on the basis of actual
A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis cost to the Operator.

{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $__3,000.00 _ e
Producing Well Rate $_300,00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rale Basis shall be as follows:

{a) Drilling Well Rate
[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on i
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall :
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fiftcen (15) or more consecutive days. !

{2} Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on' Lthe date when drilling or complelion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, éxcept that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more conscculive days

[3]) Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion ?for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from dale workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig relcase, except
that no charge shail be made during suspension of operaticns for fifteen (15) or more consccutive
days.

(h) ‘Producing Well Rates

[i] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a onc-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a muiti-completed well in which production is not cgmmingled down ;
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is consideied a separate i
well by the governing regulatory authority. i

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet, - '

{4} A cne-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations i
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not limiled to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

B e
?

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the cffective dale of tk3e
agrzenient to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by _mulu- i
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage incrcase or decrease in Lhe average weekly carnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production’ Workers for the last calendar year compared to the galendar year : \
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly carnings of Crade Petroleum and Gas FI.QldS Produc- :
tion Workers as published by the Uniled States Depirtment of Labor, Burcau of Labor Statistics, or.the
cquivalent Canadian index asx published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in ure, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

—_




1. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account al the following rates:
() Development
e —— Percent ( “%) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 8 of Sectlion 1I and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating
e Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
undct Pavagraphs I and 9 o( Scction II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-

cral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Perceontage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction gr installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as defined in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhcad - Major Constructien
To compensate Operalor for overhead costs incurred in the constructlion and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed assel required for the development and
operation of the Joint Propertly, Operator shall either negoiiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall :
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess )

of $____,5__*_~_,__v___, . H
A, ___*____ S of total costs if such costsare more than $______ % butlessthan$__ _* —; plus ;
B, ___*_ _ < of total costs in excess of $___ * _____ ___but less than $1,000,000; plus i
CC. % 9 of tolal costs in excess of $1,000,000. :

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any onc project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated sepalately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates *To Be Negotiated

The Overhead rates provided for in this Scection HI1 may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive. - i

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISFOSITIONS

QOperator is responsible for Joint Account Malerial and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecling the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operalor's option, such Materiai may be supplied by the Non-Opcratlor. Opcrator shall make timely disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

tor shall be agreed 10 by the Parties.

1. Purchases
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by :the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Pavties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)
(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Praoperly
where such Material is normally available.
(2) Line Pipe
(a) Movement of Jess than 30,000 pounds shall be
movement, as listed by a reliable supply steic
mally available.

(L) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubuiar goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section V.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new ‘price, in effeet at datc of movement, as listed by a relizble
supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Properly where such Material is normally
available. : :

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitablc for reuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material moved to the Joint P_roperty
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV:

the current new price, in effect at date of
J ¢ anu where such Matenal is nor-

(2) Material moved from the Joint Property
(a) ‘At seventy-five percent (75¢-) of current new price, as delermined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV, :
if Materinl was originally charged (o the lomlvA(u)un( as new Malerial, or : \

—_—




The Operator shall maintain detailed vecords of Controllable Material.

B

(b) wr sixty-five percent (6547 ) of current new price, ay determined by Parvdagraph 2A of this Scetion
IV, i Material was originally charped to the Joint Accownil as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (7540 ) of current new price.
Thie cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferving property.
C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1) Condition T - L ) o
Material which is not in sound and serviceable wn(hlmn and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty pereent (6097 ) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Scction IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning docs not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at & value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Opcrator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Qperators.

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material

is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by

the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account heing charged with the value of the service ren-

dered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged 1o the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in licu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are cqualized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section I1.

(2) Materia) involving ercction cosls shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

3. Prcomium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencices, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operater™s actual cosl incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for usc,
and in moving it to the Joint Property: provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge vrioy (o billing Nan-Operators for such Material. Kach Non- Opcmlon shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Gpéiaio, (o furnish in kind a!! or port of hic chare
of such Material saitable for use and acceptabte to Operalor.

1. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator
Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not t . passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been reeeived by Operator from the manufacturers or their agsents.

V. INVENTORIES

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Represeniation
At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material,
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
‘10 be represented at an inventory shali bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories

‘Reconciliation’ of a physical invéntory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shail be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the lakmg of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be

held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

"~

3. Special Inventories
: Sv,:e‘cia_!" Inveniories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest'in the Joint Property. It shall
be The diiy of the pariy schiig iv notify &) ofhor Pavtics o8 quickly as nossible afier ihe transfer of inlcrest takes

place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall he governed by such inventory.
1. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories
The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the

Parties.




EXUIRIT_“D"

Attached to and made a part of
Operating Agreement dated March 1, 1980
‘between Harvey E. Yates Company as Opceratorvr,
and the other partics signatory thereto as

- Non-Operators. '

At all times during the conduct of operations hereunder,
Operator shall maintain in force the following insurance:

A. Workmen's Compensation Insurance and Employers'
Liability Insurance as required by the laws of the
State in which operations are being conducted.

B. Comprehensive General Public Liability in the
following:

Bodily Injury: $200,000 ecach person

$300,000 cach accident

Property Damage: $100,000 each accident

$100,000 aqqregate

C.  Automobile Public Liability and Property Damage
Insurance with 1limits of not less than $100,000
for any one person injured in any accident and
not less than $300,000 for any number of persons
injured in one accident, and with not less than

$50,000 property damage coverage £or one accident,

All premiums paid on such insurance shall be charged to the
joint account. Except by mutual consent of the parties, no
other insurance shall be maintained for the joint account,
and all losses not covered by such insurance shall be charged

to the joint account.

20 s e A i b




A EXNIBIT “E"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT DATED
_MARCH 1, 1980 __ BETWEEN HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY AS OPERATOR,

AND _OTHURS ___ ET AL AS NON-OPERATORS.

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this gas storaye agrcement
is attached own the working interest in the gas rights underlying the Contract
Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the percentages of participation
as set forth in Exhibit "A" to the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement, each party hereto
has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Contract Area and market
the same. In the event any of the parties hereto is not able to market its share
of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Contract Area
to a purchaser which is unable at any time while this agreement 1s in effect to
take the share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of
this storage agreement shall automatically become effective.

During the period of periods when any party hereto has no market for its
share of gas produced from the Contract Area, or its purchaser is unable to take
its share of gas produced from the Contract Area, the other parties shall be entitled
to produce each month one hundred percent of the allowable gas production assigned
to such Contract Area by the requlatory agency having jurisdiction thereover, and
shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas
production. All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons
recovered from such gas by lease equipment in accordance with their respective
interests and subject to the Operating Agqreement to which this gas storage agreement
is attached, but the “party or parties taking such gas shall own all of the gas
delivered to its or their purchaser. Each party unable to market its share of the
gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to its share of the gas
produced under this agreement, less its share of gas used in lease operations,
vented or lost. ‘the Operaior will maintain a current account of the gas balance
between the parties and will furnish all parties hereto monthly statements showing
the total quantity of gas produced, the amount used in. lease operations, vented
or lost, and the total quantity of 1liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom.

At all times while gas is produced from the Contract BArea, each party
hereto will make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are
each accountable, just as if each party were taking or delivering to a purchaser
its share, and its share alone. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party
harmless from any and all claims for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners
to whom each party is accountable. The term "royalty owner™ shall include owners
of royalty, overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests.

After notice to the Operator, any party at any time may begin taking or
delivering to its purchaser its share of the gas produced from the Contract Area.
In addition to its share, each party, including the Operator, until it has recovered
. its gas in storageg and balanced the gas account as to its interest, shall be entitled
to take or deliver to a purchaser a volume of gas equal to its share plus fifty
percent (50%) of the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced from the
Contract Area. If two or more parties are entitled to the fifty percent (50%) of
the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced, they shall divide such
£ifty percent (50%) in accordance with their percentage of participation in the
Contract Area.

In the event production of gas from the Contract Area permancntly ceases
prior to thé time that the accounts of the parties have been balanced, it is agreed
that a complete balancing will be accomplished by a money settlement between the
parties. Such settlement shall be based upon the price actually received by the
parties for the latest delivery of a volume of gas equal to that for which settlement
is made.

This agreement shall become effective in accordance with its terms and
shall remain in force and effect as long as the Operating Agreement to which it is
attached remains in effect, and shall -inure to the benetit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto, their successors, leqal representatives and assigns.

N P



LEASE _ Travis 24 State C WELL NUMBER 1

LOCATION_1980' FNL & 660' FEL, Sec. 24, T-18S, R-28E o

: : COUNTY_ mady_ __ DEPTH__ 11,000 _ PRODUCING FORMATION _ Morrow

hrilling and-completicon-cos
.
i

Intangible drilling costs

Fred G. Yates Date:_2-26-80

Prepared by:

Producing
Well Cost

s e et > et

APPROVED BY:

"1t is recognized that the amounts provided for herein

are estimated only, and approval of this auwthorization

shall extond to the actual costs incurved In conduct ing

Dry lole
_Cost

A

Location $.12,000 $.12,000
Footage 11,300' @ $22/£t .-248,600 248,600
baywork 6 days @ $4,500/day __.27,000 27,000
Surface casing service __..3.,500 2,500
Intermediate casing scervice 210,000 10,000
Mud, water . _.25,000 25,000
Company supetrvisor, engineer —_ 6,000 6,000
Rentals, coring service ---15,000 —15,000
Miscellaneous . 10,000 ~10.000
Total intangible drilling costs 357,100 357,100
Intanpgible formation evaluation cost
Logs, CNL‘D; _DLL"‘RKQ .__2.5_1_.0.0_0 -————L——-Q-ZS 00
DST 4 ¢ _$2000/ea ..8,000 8,000
Geological mud logging scervice 6,000 __ 6,000
Miscellancous ..5,000 —2,000
; Total intangible formation evaluation 44,000 44,060
Intangible completion costs R - .
Unic cost 20 days @ $900/day . 18,000 et e
Production casing service 12,000 N
Completion (luid 2,000 [
Perforating/production logging 20,000 o
Treating 10,000 ——
Company supervision 5,000 e
Plugging expense 12,000
Miscellaneous , 10,000 10,000
Total intangible completion costs 77,000 22,000
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs
Surface casing
3725 _of __13-3/8" —.- 6,400 —-56.400
Ingermediate casing
' 3000'  of ___g-s5/g" 28,200 _ 28,200
Pddqduction casing
8 rof 5-1/2" 95,900
g W\I \Pnduction tubing
Q S } ]]+0_Qﬂ'0f 2-3/8" ...36,400 .
= Z N Cd4ing hcad 5,000
a = T %ing head 7.000
o Z N C&l istmas trec 5,0
b 2 2N\ g ; —-2200.
zZ F .:ubsurfacc equipment . 3,000
= = : i Total tangible drilling costs and
S l' 5 completion costs 186,900 _.34,600
- I
S 8 ‘ ;»;;l.x:'.'%sc;:u !uxg)nxent :
5 = 2 ¢ Topks 2, _ 210 BBL ....8.,000. . —
m o o 7 Separaioi . 12,000 e
———— e e Elbw lincs___' -——-—J—L-Q-Q-\L” ¥
Meter runs 1,000
Pumping unit
Installation costs . 3,500
Total lecasc equipment 27,500 _—
Total intangible costs 478,100 _423,100 :
Total tangible costs _.186,900 _ 34,600 :
Total lease cquipment 27,500 . :
Administrative . 6,000, _ 4,500
COTAL COSTS $698,500 $462,200

the operations specificd, whether more or less than

herein set oug Company

Date coeT i




'HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

SUITE 300, SECUNITY HATIOHAL BANK BUILUING 505/623-6601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 83201

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

P 0O BOX 1953

March 13, 1980

Gulf 0il Corporatioﬁ
P. O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dick Barlow

Landman
Re: Proposed Travis ) "A" Com

E/2 Section 24, T-18S, R-28E
gddy County, New Mexico :

Gentlemen:

In connection with my recent conversation with Dick Barlow, attached
‘please find two copies of an aperating aaceement covering the E/2 of Section
24, T-18S, R-28E, Eddy Coualy, New Mexica. Our proposed location for thnis
Morrow test is 1980' FNL and 660' FEL of Scctien 24. Our primary prospect is

the Morrow R sand, which is presently producing in our #1 Travis Well in
Section 18, diagonally northeast of our proposed jocation, with a secondary

prospect in the Morrow C sand.

i pm St R 1

et

If anyone o©on your staff wishes to review in more detail our geologic
reasons for this test, they may call one of our staff qgeologists, Andy Lattu,

telephone number 683-6444 in Midland.

ncerning this proposal, please give me a

If you have any questions co
d one copy of the attached

call. Otherwise, please sign one copy of our AFE an

operating agreement and return to us. When we have a complete set of signature T

pages we will send them out to complete your file. ( ;

Very truly yours,

George M. Yates

e
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: 1 OPERATING AGREEMENT
)
3 THIS AGREEMENT. cntered into by and between HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
. I . oy hereinafter designated and
5 refared 1o as UOperfator”, and the signatlory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes hercinafler :
6 refoerred to individually herein as “Non-Operatar”, and colleetlively as “Non-Operators™, . ﬂ
R 8 \WITNESSETH: ‘
9
10 WHEREAS. the parties (o this agreement ave owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil :md gas in- ‘
P terests in the ind identified in Exhibit A", and the parties herelo have reached an agreement io"oxp)orc
12 and develop these leases and or oil and pas inlerests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and !
13 as hereinafter provided: ;
14 i
15 NOW. THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows: ‘
16
‘ h ARTICLE L.
18 DEFINITIONS
19 :
- 20 As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed ‘
21 to them: . :
2 A. The term “oil and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensale, and all otlher liguid
23 or gascous hydrocarbons and other mavkelable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to a
24 limit the inclusiveness of (his (erm is specifically stated. i
25 B. The terms ol and  gas leaxe™, “lease” and “leaschold™ shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
26 ering tracts of land lying within the Conlraet Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.
25 ~C. The term “oil and gas inlerests” shall mean unleased fee and mincral interests in tracls of ‘
28 and Iving within the Contract Arca which are owned by p.'xl’libs Lo this agreenient. :
29 D. The term Contracl Area’ shall mean all of (he lands, ofl and gas feaschold interests and oil
30 and gos interests intended 10 be developed and operated for ol and gas purposes under Lhis agreement,
31 Sueh lands, oil and gas leaschold interests and oil and gas interests are deseribed in Exhibit “A’.
32 . 'I'he term drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed Tfar the dreilling of one well by order or rule
33 of any state or federal body having authovity. B deiBling wnil is not fixed by any such rule or order, L
34 a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established hy the patlern of drilling in the Contract Area i
35 or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Partics. g
36 F. The{orm “drillsite’” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to §
37 be located. - ;
38 G. The terms “Drilling Party”™ and “Consénting Party”™ shall mean a parly who agrees {o join.in :
39 ana pay ils share of the cost of any operalion conducted under the provisions of this agrcement.
$u H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Conseniing Party” shall mecan a purty who cleets
41 not to participate in-a proposcd operation,
42
43 Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the ‘
34  plural includes the singular. and the neutler gender includes the masculine and the feminine. ;
15
46 ARTICLE 1.
47 EXHIBITS
18 ?
19 The following exhibits, as indicated Lelow and attached herelo, are incorporated in and made a
50 part hereof:
31 (X A. Exhibit “A™, shall include the’ following information:
52 (1) Identification of lands subjeet o agreement, ‘
A3 (2) Restrictions, if any, as lo depths or formations, i
54 (3) I’er'céqtagcs or fractional interests of partics to this agreement, y
35 (1) Oil and gas Teases and ‘or oil and gas inferests Stbject to this agrecment, :
56 {3) Addresses of p{u'tics for notice purposcs.
37 7 B. Exhibit “B". Form of Lease.
58 X C. Exhibit "C". Accounting Procedure.
59 X D. Exhibit “D”. Insurance.
60 Xi E. Exhibit “E”, Gas Balancing Agreement.
81 7 F. Exhibit “F”, Non-Bisctiminution and Certification of Non-Segregated Fucilitices.
62 . : .
- 83 If any provision of any cxhibit, excepl Exhibit “E”, is inconsistent with any provision contained

in the body of this agrcenient, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.
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ARTICLE L
INTERESTS O PARTIES

AL Ol and Gas luterests:

i7sny party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Contraet Area, that interest shall be
treated tor (lw‘pul'pﬂ.\'\‘ of this agreement and during the term heveof as if 4 were o leased interest
tnder the torm of oil ond gas fease attached ax Bxhibit B0 As to such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive rovalty on production as presevibed in the form of oil and pgas lease altached hereto as Exhibit
=B Such party shall, howoever, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessces,

to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.
B. Intervest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Exhibit ~A" lists all of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions. all cosls and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreeiment shall be borne and paid. and a1l equipment and material acquired in operations on the
Contract Arca shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A”. All produc-
tion of vil and gas from the Contract Area, subjecl to the payment of lessor's voyaltics wiriehr—veit—dre~
WMMM—A@«%SI]HII also be owned by (he parties in the same manner during the term
hereof; provided. however, this shall not be deemed an assignmoent or cross-assignment of interests cov-
cred  hereby,

ARTICLE 1V.
TITLES
A Title Exanination:

Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any propesed well prior to commencement of
drilling opervations or, if the Drilling Partics so vequest. title examination shall be made on the leases
and or oil and goas interests included, or planned to be inebsded i the dritling unit around such well.
The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royally, overriding royalty
and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tributing leases and 'or oil and gas interests to the drillsile, or to be included in such driJling unit, shall
furnizh to Operator all abstraets (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title pavers
aad curative material in its possession free of charge. Al such information not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties. but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by altorneys on its staff or by outside atlorneys.
Copics of all title opinions shall be furnished 1o each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title program shall be bLorne as follows:

prefiminary. supplemental, shut-in gas royally opinions_and divisien—ordor—TnTe opinions) shall be a
ovided n Exhibit “C.”" and shall not he a direet charge, whether

part of the administratiy
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‘X Option No. 2: Cests incurred by Operator in procuving abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys

. for title examination (ineluding preHminavy, supplementad, shut-in gas royally opinions and division

order title opinionx) shall be borne by the Drilling Parvties in the proportion that the interest of cach
Drilling Pavty bears to the total intervest of all Drilling Partics as such inlevests appear in Exhibit “A”.
Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff allorneys or other personnel in the
performance of the above funelions.

Zach party shall be responsible for sceuring curative mattey and pooling amendments or agreements
oid i conneetion with Teases or oi} and gas interests contributed by such party. The Opcerator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declawrations as well as the
conduet of hearings before Governmoental Agencies for the securing of spacing or puoling orders. ‘This
shal not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing.

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Arveit until after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit
has been examined as above provided. and (2) the tille has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been aceepted by all of the parlies who are (o parlicipate in the drilling of the well.

B. Loss of Title:

. Fadure of ‘Pitle: Should any oil and gas interest o Jease, or inferest therein, be lost through
Gulure of title, which loss results in a reduction of interest from that! shown on Exhibil *A”, this agree-
moent, anevertheless, shallt continue in foree as to all vemaining oil and gas leases and interests, and

(;1) The party \\'llm.\"(- il and was lease or inlerest is affected by the Litle failuce shall bear alone
the entive losy and it sl not be entitled to vecover from Operatar or the other parties any development

2.

i
!
3
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b ur operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, bhat there shall be no monetary liability on its
2 part to the other parties hereto for deilling, development, operatingg or other similinr costs by reason of

3 such title fatlnre: and )

4 (B There shall be no retroactive  adjustmoent of expenses incurred o vevenues reecived from the
5 operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of ihe parties shall be revised on an acre-
6 ape basis, as of the time it is determined finally that tifle fatluve has occurved, sa that the interest of
the party whese [ease or interest is affected by the tithe faitore will thereafter hereduced in the Contract
8 Area by the amount of the interest lost: and '

a () If the proporfionate inferest of the other parties hereto in any proaducing: well theretofore drilled
1 on the Contract Avea i5 increased by reason of the titte failure, the parly whose Litle bas failed shall
11 receive the proceeds attributable (o the increase in sueh interests (less costs and burdens attributable
12 thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrvecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;

-

13 and

14 (d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in- -
15 terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development, .

16 or equipnient. such amount shall be paid to the party or partics who hore the costs which are so refund-

" ed: and

18 (c) Any lability to account to a third parly for prior production of oil and gas which arises by

18 reason of title failure shall be borne by the party or pinties in the same proportions in which they shared
20 in such prior production; and

21 (1) No charge shall be made to the jaint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in conneclion
= with the defense of the interest claimed by any parly hereto, B being the intention of the parties
23 hereto that cach shall defend title to its inferest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

24
2 2. Lwss by_Non-Payment_or Ervoncous Payment of Amount Due: I, through mislake or oversight, - ,
26 any rentad, shut-in well pavinent, minimum royally o vavilly payment, is nol paid or is erroncously

27 paid, and as a resull o lease or interest therein ferniinates, there shall be no monctary labilily againsl

28 e party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed {o make the required payment

29 secures o new leaze covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery of the fail-

30 urc'to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIILB., the interests of

31 the pavties shadl be revised an an acreape basis; effective as of the date of termination of Uie fcase in-

22 velved, and e poarly who failed o make proper payment will no longer be eredited with an interest in

33 the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or inferest which has terminaled. In the event :

31 the party who failed to make the required payment shail not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of . .
35 the loss, from the proceeds of the saleof oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an ‘ .
36 acreage basis, for the development and operaling costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it

37 shall be reimbursed for unrerovered actual costs therelofore paid by it (but not for its share of the

38 cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previcusly ahandonced) from so much of the following

39 as s necessary to effect reimbursement:

40 () Proceeds of ail and gas. less operaling expenses, theretofore acerued to the credil of the lost
41 iterest. on an acveage basis. up to the amount of unrecovered costs;
42 (L) Proceeds, less operaling expenses, thercafler accrued attributable to the lost interest on an

43 acreage basis, of thit portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
33 from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable S e
15 to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said

46 portion of the oil and gox to be centributed by the ofher parties in proportion to their respeetive in-

47 terests:; and

14 () Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs] that may be paid by any party who is, or

49 becomes. the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Conlract Area or be-

=~

coming a party to this agreement.

2]
o -

3. Other | : Al Tosses ineurred, other than those set forth in Avticles TVRE and IV.EB.2
abaoy ! vonsidered faihure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties

in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readiustment of interests in the remaining portion of

B
Wl

w
o

i

the Contract Area.

L
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ARTICLE V. _
OPERATOR ) ' o

&y U
o]

59
60 AL DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:
51 '

A - e shall be the

63 Operator of the Contract Arca. and shall conduet and direet and have full control of all operations on : .
61 the Contract Area as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shalj con- :
G653 duet all such operations in a goed and warknumlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator
66 to the other parties jor losses suslained or Jiabilities mcurved, except sueh as may result from gross
67 neghigence or willful misconduct.

tH]

69
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3. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Scelection of Suveessor:

L. Resignation or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign al any time by giving written notice
Th\'n‘nf‘l‘u vl\'ﬁn-ﬂp.-r:nlnrs. If Operator termminates s legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Arci. or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease to be Operator witheut any
action by Non-Operator, exeept the selection of a suecessor, Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses o carry out its duties hercunder, o beeames insolvent, bankrupt oy is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vole of two {(2) or more Nan-Opevators owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship ax shown on Exhibit “A” and not on the nvatber of parties remaining after excluding the voting
mterest of Operator. Sueh resignation or removal shall nol heeome effective until 7:00 o’clock AM.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expivation of ninety (90) days after the giving of

“notice of resiguation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless o successor

Qperator has been selected and assumes the duties of Operator at an carlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by (he terms hercol as a Non-Operatar, A change of
a corporate name or struclure of Operator or Wransfer of Qperator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successol corporation shall net be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Sclection of Successor Operator: Upon the vesignation or remnval of Operalor, a successor Op-
erator shall be seleeted by the Parties. The successor Qnerator shall be selected from the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is scleeted. 1f the Opecrator that
15 removed [adls to vole or voles only to steceed itself, the successor Opcrator shall be sclected by the
affirmative vote of two (2) or more partics owning a niajorily interest based on dwncrship as shown
on Extibit “A7 and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voling interest of the
Qpevator that was removed.

C. Employees:

The number of employees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
ated the hours of Iabor and e compensation {or services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the employvees of Qperator,

D. Drilling Confracts:

A wells drilied on the Contract Arca shall be drilted on a competitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desives, Operator may employ s own lools and equipment in the
drilling of wells, but its ‘charges thevefar shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the partics in writing before drilling operations arve com-
moneed. and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the -area in contraets of independent contiactors who are doing work of a sim-
ar nature.

ARTICLE V1.
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A, Initial Well:

August

l»s_tA day of . 15180_ . Operator shall commence the drifl-

ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

O or before the

1980 FN1, & 660 FEL Secction 24, T-18S, R-281% N.M,P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico
and shall theveafter continue the drilling of the well with die diligence o a depeinn ‘adequate

to tesi  the Morrow formation or a depth of 11,000 feet whichever is shallower.

unless granite or other practically impenetrable. substance or condition in the hole, which renders
further drilling impractical. is oncountered at o lesser depth, or unless oll parties agree to complete or
abandon the well at o lesser depth.  Operators only liabiliity for failure to commence
said test well shall be the ipsofacto termination of this agreement.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations ciicountered during drilling which give in-
dication of contdining oil and gas in quantities sufficient 1o test, unless this agreement shall be Jimited

Snensmipplication to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to

st only the formation e farmations o which this apreement may apply.

I, in Operator’s judiment. the well will not produce oil or gus in paying quantitics, and it wishes
1o plue and abandon the well as a dev hele, it shall Tiest secure the consent of ol parties and shall

plug and abandon same as provided in Article VLB hereof,

et bt e st e g b
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B, Subscquent Opeviations;

1. Proposed Operalions: Should any parly hereto desive to deil) any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VLA. or fo rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at thojoint expense af all purties or a well jointly awned by atl the parties and not then producing
in payving quantities, the parly desiving to-deill, rowork. deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work 16 be péiformcd,

tion, proposed depth, objcclive formation and  the estimated cost of the operalion. The pavties receiv-
ing such a nolice shall have thirty (30) dayvs after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whethey they eleet to pinticipale in the cost of the proposcd operation.
It a drilling rvig is on location, notice of propasal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be lmited Lo forty-cight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal holidays. Failuve of o party receiving such notice to reply within the perind above fixed
shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shatl be promptly eonfirmed in writing,

tho lacn-

Rt

2. Operations by l.ess "t‘l_\_u“g‘x_«t.\_llh_R:_n_‘ligfi I any party recciving such nolice as provided in Article
VLB.1. or VLE1 cleels nol to participale in the proposed operation, then, in order to be enlitled to
the benefits of this arficle, the party or parlies giving the nolice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days alter the expiration of the nolice period of
thirty (30) days {or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-cight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig is on location. as the case may be) actunlly commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due ditigence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties: provided, however, if no drilling vig ov other equipment is on localion, and if Op-~
erator is o Non-Consenfing Parly, the Consenting Parties shall cither: (a) request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed opervation for the account of the Consenling Parlies, or (b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Cansenling Parties as Opoerator to perform such work., Consenting Parties, when
conducting  operations on the Contract Areca pursuant fo this Article VLRB.2., sholl comply with all terms
and conditions of thix agreement,

I less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the praposing party, immedialely after the
expiration of tie dpphcatle -notico veriod, shall advise the Consenting Parlies of (a) the total interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (b} its recommendation s (o whether the Consenting Par-
ties should procced with the operation as proposcd. Kach Cansenting Party, ‘within forly-cight (48)
howrs {oxclusive of Saturday., Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shail advise the
propesing parly of its desire to (@) lanit parcticipation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A”,
or () cairy its proportionate part of Non-Consenling PParties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
clection, may withdraw sucly proposal if there is insufficient  pasticipation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The eatire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be boine by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leaschold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
cncumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenling Parties. If such
an operation vesults in a dry hole. the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well al their sole
cost. risk and expense. If any well drilled. reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article rvesults in o jn'?)duccr of oil and/or gas in paying quantitics, the Consenling Partics shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then he turned
over to Operator and shall be operated by it af the expense and for the aceount of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging buck of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance wilh the provisions of this Arlicle, cach Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed 1o have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entificd o veeeive, in proportion to their vespeclive interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party’s
interest in the well and sharve of prb(lucliiwh therefram -wiitit the procceds of the sale of such share,
caleulated at the well, or market valie thereof if such share is not sold (after dedueting produciion
taxes. rovalty, overriding vovally and other interests existing on the effective daie hereof, payable oul of
or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts)
shall equal the total of the following:

(a) 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
equipment bevond the welthead connections (including, but not limiled ta, stock tanks, separators,
wreaters, pumping cquipment and piping). plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until cach such Non-
Consenting Party™s velinquished  interest shall vevert lo il Gnder ather pravisions of this Article, it being
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and cquipment will be that interest which
would have been chargeable to cach Non-Consenting PParty had it participated in the well from the be-
ainning of the aperation: and

back. testing and completing, after deducting any cash contrihutions recetved under Article VIILC, and

5
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2300% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well--
Licidd conneetions), which would have been chargeablie to such Non-Consenting Parly if it had partici-
pated thevein,

“"Gas production aftributable to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party’s
clection, shall be sold to its purehaser, if avatlable, under the terms of its oxisting gas sales con-
tract.  Such Non - Consenting Party shall diveel its purchaser to remit the procceds reccivable from
such sale direet te™the Consenting Partics until the amounls provided for in this Article are recov-
cred frem the Non - Consenting Parvty'’s velinguished interest. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas at the time such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the clec-
tien as provided above. the Consenting Pavlies shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Non-
Conzenting Party’s share of pas as hereinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenling Parlies are entitled to receive Non-Consenting Party’s share
of production, or the procecds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall he responsible for the nayment of
all production, severance. gathering and other taxes, and all royalty, overriding royalty and other
vurdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation; the Consenting Parties shall
be permilied o use, free of cosi, all casing, tubing and other cquipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandoenment of a well alter such reworking,
plugging back or deeper dritling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the
owners thereof, with cach party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish cach Non-Conscnting Party with an in-
ventory of the equipment in and connected to the weil, and an itemized statement ef the cost of drilling,
decpening, plugging back. testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, al ils option,
the operating party, in licu of an jlemized stalement of sich costs of operation, may submit a detailed
staichient of monthiy Difbmgs.  Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Partics are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Parly conducting the opcrations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of ail costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parlies
shall use industry aceepfed methods such as, but not limited to, meteving or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Parly “had it participated therein
shall be credited against the “total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Pmly shall revert to it as above provided;
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid 1o such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from it Non-Consenling PParty’s relinquished interest
the damounts provided for above, the relinquished intérests of such Non-Consenting Parly shall auto-
matically revert to it, and. from and after such reversion, such Non-Consentling Party shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had i participated in the drilling,
reworking. decpening or plugging back of said well. Thercafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall he
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the ferms of (his agreement and the Accounting Procedure, atlached herelo.

Notwithatanding the provisions of this Avticle VL2 it i agreed that without the mulual consent
of all“parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced fron: o source of supply from which a well
located elsewhere on the Contract Arvea is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing
well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this Article shall have no applicafion whalsocever to the drilling of the initial
well deseribed in Article VEAL exeept (o) when Option 2, Avticle VILD.L, has been sclected, or (b)
to the reworking, deepening and pluggini: back of such initial well, if such well is or thercafter shalt
prove to be a dry hole or non-commetrvcial \\'(;ll. after having been drilled to the depth speéificd in Article
V1AL

C. Right to Take Produetion in Kind:

Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separalely dispose of its proportionate share of
all oif and gas prodoced from the Contract Avea. exclusive of production which may be used in de-
velopmient and  prodacing operations and in prepaving and {reating oil for markelingg purposes and
production unavoidably lost.  Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate dispo-
stion by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such party. Any

-6 -
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator's surface factlitios which il uses.

Each party shall exceute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of its
mterest in production from the Conlract Avea, and, except as provided in Article VILE, shall be entitled
to receive pavment direet from the purchaser thereof for its sharve of all praduction.

In the event any party shall fail o make the arrangements necessary to tale in kird or separately
dispose of its propavtionate shave of the oil and gas produced frant the Contract Arca, Gperalor shall have
the vight. subjeet 1o the revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others at any time and from time te time, for the account of the non-taking
party at the best price oblainable in the arvca for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the prediiclion to exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or scparately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particutur circumstances, but in no cvent for a period in excess of one (1) ycar. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, including onc into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share of gas production without first giving such other party lhirty (30) days nolice-of such intended

sale,
In the event any party hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its share

of gas production and Operator is either (i) unwilling to purchase or sell or
(ii) unable to obtain the prior written consent to purchase or sell such party’'s
share of gas production, or in the event any party has contracted to sell its

share of gas produced from the Contract Arca to a purchaser which does not at
any time while this agreement is in effect take the full share of gas attribhutable

to the
of the

intercest

Gas Balancing

aof such

party, then in any siuch event the terms and conditions

Agreement alttached hereto as Exhibit "E" and incorpnorated
g P

herein shall automatically become effective.

2. Access o Contracl Avea and Inlormation:

1.
1

HIVC ICCURR at s scle risk to ingpect

Fach pariy shail : 5 sole b speoct
or abserve operations, and shall have access at reasonable limes fo Vinforfna{io‘n‘ pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thercof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish cach of the other parties with copics of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agencies. daily drilling veports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run lickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month. and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
takets from any well drilled on the Contract Arca. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
.\"ox{~0pel':1101', other than that specified above. shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the
information.

E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant Lo Article VI.B.2,, any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent
ceffort, be unable to contact any parvty. or should any party il to reply within forty-cight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or Jegal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, sueh pavty shall be deemed to have consented o the proposed abandonment. AN
~uch wells shall be plogged and abandenced in accovdance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
rirk and expense of the pavties who panticipaled in (he cost of drilling of such well, Any parly who ob-
jeets to the plugning and abandoning such well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct
}

further oy

orations in search of oil and or gas sulviesct to the pravisions of Article VIR,

2. Abmndonment of Wells thial have Produced: Except for any well which has been ‘driiied or re-
worked purstant to Arvitele VEB.2. hereof for which the Consenfing Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided. any well which has been completed as & producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of &1l parties. H all parties consent {o such abandonment, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance wilh applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. If. within thivty (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment
of such well, all parties do not agree (o the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-
cration shall tender to cach of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
material and equipment. determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhilit “C”, less the estimaied
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall
assign to the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity,
quality, or fitness for use of the cquipment and matevial, all of its interest in the welt and related equip-
nient, together with its interest in the leasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the
formation or formations then open to production. If the inferest of the abandening party is or includes
an oil and gas interest, such party shall exceute and deliver 1o the non-abandoning party or parties an
oil and pas lease, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-
tion. for a term of one yvear and o long thereafter as oil and or gas ix produced from the interval or inter-
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1 vals of the formation oy formulions covered thereby, such fease to be on the form atlached as Exhibit
2 13t Phe assigaments or leases so limited shadl encompass the “deilling unit” upon which the well is
3 located. The payvments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
E | the relationship of theit respective pereentages of :)dlll('lpdllOll m the Contract Arvea to lhe ag,gles,ate of

5 the percentages of parlicipation in the Contract Avea of all assipgnees. There shall be no reacdj justment

e

G of interest in the renuining portion of the Contract Arvea,

FEATE R LR T

~3

8 Thercafter, abandoning pavties shall have no further responsibility, liabitity, or interest in the op-
9 cration of aor production from the well In the interval or inlervals then open other than the royalties
10 retained in any tease made under the terms of this Article. Upon  request, Operator shall continue to
11 aperate the assigned well for the account of tiie non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
12 templated- Ly this agrecement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
13 the sceparate ownership of the assigned well.

15 ARTICLE VI
1Y EXPENIMTURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

18 A, Liability of Partics:

19 ) :

20 The liability of the parties shall be several, nol joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
21 only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for ity proportionate share of the costs of developing
22 and operating the Contracl Arca. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
23 given to sccure only the debts of cach severally. It is not the inlention of the parties to create, nor shall
24 this agreement Le construed as ereating. a mining or other parlnership or association, ar to render the -

25  parties liable as partners. : . T

26

27 B. Liens aad Payment Defaulis:

28

29 Euach Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon ils oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a )

“30  security interest in its share of oil and or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure

31 payinidin of 15 share of eapéise, Wgéiner with nidiesi thereon ‘ai ihe rale provided in ihe Acdouniing

32 Procedure attached hiereto as Exhibit “C™. To the extent thal Operalor has a security interest under the : BT R
33 Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be enlitled to exercise the rights and remedies : ’ i
34  of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suil and the obtaining of judgment by Operator

35 for the secured indebledness shall not be deemed an clection of remedics or otherwise affeet the lien ;
A6 vights or security interest as sceurity for the payment lhereof. In addition, upon defauit by any Non- '
3 Opecrator in the payment of its share of expense, Gperator shall have the right, without prejudice to

38 other rights or vemedics, (o colleet from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Opcerator’s

39 shave ol oil and-or sas unlil the amount owed by such Non-Operator, including reasonable attor-
q0 hey's fees incurred in the event of suit to collect any delinquency, plus interest

has been paid. Each purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator's written

:; statement concerning the amount of any default. Operator grants a like lien and

3 security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Operator's proportion- .
ate share of expe )

44 ff any party r'nls 01 pN unable to pay ifs share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of

45 a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulling partics, including Operalor, shall, upon request by -

46 Operator. pay the uwnpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of cach such parly bears to the in-

47 terest of all such parties. Each parly so paving its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-

48 ment thereof. Le subrogated to the security rights deseribed in the foregoing paragraph.

149

30 €. Payments and Accounting:

3l

32 Except o horeln othorwise spocifically provided, Oporator shalt promptly pay and Qistharic CRpenses i B

53 incurred in the developiment and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall

34 charge each of the p{n'lics herelo with their respective proportionate sharves upon the expensc basis pro-

35 wvided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit C™. Cperator shall keep an accurate

56 record of the joint account hercunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and

37 received.

a8 .

KR Operator. at its clection, shall have the right from fime to time to demand and receive from the

€0  other parties pavment in advance of their respective shares of Lthe estimated amount of the cxpense lo

Gl e incwrred i operations heveunder during the next suceceding month, which right may be exercised only
62 by submission to cach such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense. logether with
63 an invaice for its share thereof, Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of esti- . : -
G4 mated oxpense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each parly
65 shall pay to Operator its proportionate shave of such estimate within Ehirty (30)days after such cs-
66 timate and invoice is reeciveds Hoany purly fadis (0 pay iis share of said estimate within said time, the
67 amount due shall bear interest as provided in FExhibit C” antil paid. Proper adjustment shall be
68 made monthly between advances and actual expense 1o the end that cach party shall bear and pay its
69 proportonate share of aclual oxpenses incurred. and no more.

70

-8 -
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H 1 D. Limitation of Expenditures:
: 2
E» 3 1. Dritl or Deepen: Without the consent of all partics, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
k 1 copt any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI13.2, of this Agreement, it heing
T 5 Gndersiond that the ¢ itio the dirilling o decponing shull-include: - - - e = e LT PR
e G ’
E‘; : ‘ T el Al DS - etetsr et pencitrres—for 4!‘.} o R b b sl aling—and
3 T -t ittt w—tbrivd - B ereibies,
9 -
10 X Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
11 sueh well has reached its authorized depth, and all tests Have been completed, Operator shall give im-
. 12 mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to pirticipate in the combplelion costs. The parties
13 receiving such notice shall have forty-cight (48) hownrs (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi- : ’
i4 days) in which to cteet 1o participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election, : B
15 when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such : ' ‘
‘ 16 well. including necessary tankage and/or suirface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice ’
' ) 1 to reply within the pertod above fixed shall constifute an clection by that parly not f{o participate in
) 18 the cost of the completion altempt. i once or move, but less than all of the parties, clect to set pipe and 1
, 19 to altempt a completion, the provisions of Atticle VILB.2. hereof (the phrase “‘reworking, deepening or
T 20 plugging back™ as contained in Article VEB.2. shall be deemed to include ““‘completing”) shall apply to
21 the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties, : ‘ S
22 ' e )
23 2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all partics, no well shall be reworked or plugged
24 back execept a well reworked or plugged back pursuant 1o the provisions of Article VILB.2. of this agree-
25 ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include : )
26 consent to all necessary expenditures in condueting such operations and compleling and cquipping of ; 7 R
27 said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. '
28 ’
29 3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
< 30 - anexpenditureinexcessof _Fifteen Thousand =~~~ pollars ($ 15,000.00 )
— 21 excent in comnoetion with n well, the drilling, reworking, deenening, completing, recompleting. or vlug-. O
. “l .32 ging back ‘of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant o Lhis agreement; provided, how-
3 T 33 cver. that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different )
: 34 nature. Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in ils opinion are required to_deal with
’ 35 the emergeney to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the cmer- ]
36 aeney to the other parties. If Operator preparves “Authorily for Expenditures” for its own use, o
37 Operator. upon request, shall furnish copics of its “Authority for Expenditures” for any single project : S
38 costing in oxcess of ___ len Thousand =~~~ . . Dollars ($_10,000.00 ).

40 E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

42 Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause {¢ be paid or delivered, all royallies to the extent of
13 12 /2% due on ils share of production and shall held the other parties free
14 from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
45 ment is subjeet to any vovalty, overriding royally, production payment, or other charge over and above
46  the aforesaid royalty. such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
17 for or ciuse to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof,

19 No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price reccived by such party,-
50 to any other party’s lessor or voyally owner: and if any such other party’s lessor or royally owner should

H demand and receive settlementds on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
52 vovally burden insofar as such higher price,is concerned.

533
54 ¥. Rentals, Stiui-in Yyeil Paymaenis and dinimum Royaiites:

! 55
36 Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may lic required under the terms of
57 any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
38  expense. In the event two or more pavlies own and have contributed interests in the same lease {o this
59 :|grccmém. such parties may designate one ol such parlics Lo make said payments for and on behalf of all

G0 such parties. Any party may refuest, and shall be entitled to veceive, proper cyidcncc of all such pay-
61 ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
[ty rovalty through mistake or oversight where such payment is-required lo continue the lease in foree,
63 any loss which restifis from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of Articie
G4 V.32, )

5

68 Operator shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipafed completion of a shut-in gas well, ar the shut-
6 tinge i or retarn to production of o producing gas well, at Jeast five (8) days (excluding Saturday, Sun- \
68 day and holidays), or at the conliest opportimity permitied by circumstanees, prior to tuking such action,
()] but assumes no Hability  for failure lo do so. In the event of failure by Operator (o so notify Non-
Operator, the loss of any lease contributed hercto by Non-Gperator for fuilure to make timely payments
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of anyv shut-in well payment shatl be borne jointly by the partics hereto under the provisions of Article
IV IR,

(. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year.after the effeetive date heieof, Operator shali render for ad
taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delingquent, Prior to the ren-
dition date. cach Non-Operalor shall furnish Qperator information as to hirdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overviding royalties and production paymenis) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leaschold cstate is reduced by reason of ijts
being subjeet to outstanding excess royallics, overriding royaltics or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leaschold
ostate. and Operator shail adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as 1o reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate sharve of all tax payments in the man-
ner pravided in Exhibit <C”.

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosccuic the ‘protest to a final determination, unless all
parties agree to abandon the protest pricr to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may clect to pay, under protest, all such {axes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
the tax for the joint account. together with any interes! and penalty acerued, and the tolal cost shall then
be assessed against the partices, and be peid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C".

Each party shail pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such parly’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

1. lasurance:

At all times while operations ave conducled hercunder. Onerator shall-camply with the Workinen's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are heing conducted; provided, however, that On-
erator may be a solf-insurcs for Lability wiiaer said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made o (he ioint account shall be an amount cquivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insd‘!.lncc been obtained. Operator shall also carry ov provide insuarance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D™, attached to and made a part herecof.
Operator =hall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Arca to comply with the
Worknien's Compenisation Law of the State where the operations are being condueted and to maintain

such othdr fnsaranee as Operator may reguive.

In the event Automebile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the partics, no direct charge shall be made by Opeirator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator's fully owned autlomotive cquipmaoent.

ARTICLE VHI.
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A, Surrender of Leases:

The leases covered by thix agreement, insofar as they embrace acrcage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all partics consent thereto.

However. shoudd any parly desire (o surrender its inlerest in any lease or in any portion thercof, and
ather patties do not agree or consent therelo, the pavly desiving {o suvvénder shaii assign, withoul express
or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in sueh lease, or portion thercof, and any well, materia! and
equipnient which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties
not desiring to surrender it If the interest of the assigning pavty includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
signing party shall exceute and deliver to the party or parties not desiring to surrender an oil and gas
lease covering such oil and gas interest for it term of one year and so long thercafter as oil and/or gas
ix produced from the land covered thereby, such lease 1o be on the form atlached hereto es Exhibit “B".
Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be velicved from @il obligalions thercafter aecruing,
it not theretofore acerued, with respect fo the acreape assipned and - the operation of iy well fhcy‘com
amd the asstgning party shadl have no further interest in (the Tease assigned and its equipment and pro-
duction other than the royaltics retained in any lease made under the terins of this Article, The porties
assignee shall pay {o the party assipnor the veasonable salvipe vadue of the latter's interest inany wells
and equipment on the asstaned aereape. Phe value of alb material shatl be delermined in accordunce
with the provisions of Exhibit »C”, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plug-
sing and abandoning, 16 the assiponment is o favor of more than one parly, the assigned interest shall

10 -
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1 Le shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of cach bears to the interest of all

2 parties assignoc.

3

K Any assignment o surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor's or o
5 surrendering parties’ interest, as il was immediately before the assignment, in the balanee of the Contract

G Area: and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequint operations thereon, shall not thereafter
T be subjeet to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

9 B.  Rencwal or Extension of Leases:

10

11 If any party secures a venewal of any oil and gas lease subject 1o this Agreement, &l other parties

12 shall be notified promptly. and shall have the right for a period of thirly (30) days following receipt

13 of such notice in which to eleet to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofar as such .

14 lease affects lands within the Contract Area. by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper

15 proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,

16 which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that timwe by the parties in the Contract Area.

17

18 If some. but less than all, of the parties eleel to panrticipate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it ;
19 shall be owned by the partics who clect to participale therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of

20 their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Avea to the aggregate of the percentages

2] of participation in the Contract Avea of all parties pariicipating in the purchase of such renewal lease.

22 Any renewal lease in which less than all parties cleet to participate shall not be subject Lo this agreement.

23

24 Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment, with- _

25 out warranty of title, of its proportionate interest therein by acquiring party. .
26

27 The provisions of thiz Article shall apply to renewal Teases whether they are for the entire interest

28 covercd by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein, Any renewal lease
28 taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or conlracted for within six (6} months after

a3t ihe or wiow o he existing cise siniil be subjecl o this provision: bud any lease taken or coniracicd

ai for mare than six (6) months after the expiration” of un existing lease shall not_be deemed a renewal ) G
32 lease and shall not be subject (o the provisions of this agreement,

34 ‘The provisions in this Asticle shall apply also and §» like manner Lo extensions of oil and gas

3
35 leases.

KT
3% C.  Acreage or Cash Contributions:
38 :
39 While this agreement is in force, if any parly contracts for a contriblttion of cash toward the drilling :

10 of a well or any other opevation on the Contract Arca. such contribution shall be paid to the party who
4] conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by il against the cost of such drilling or

42 other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, (he party lo whom the contribution is

43 made shall promptly tender an assignment of thic acrcage. withoul warranty of title, to the Drilling i S e

14 Parties in the propoitions said Drilling Partics shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto P R

45 are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become @ part of the Contract Arca and

46 be governed by the provisions of this agreement.  If Iess than all parties hereto are Drilling Partics and

47 accept such tender. such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Arca. Each party shall prompt-

18 Iv notify all other parties of all acreage or moncey confribittions it may obtain in support of any well or

49  any other operation on the Contract Arca.

averfae caivnntaiaaenfos Faaoe
LR R R E A T T

52 produced” hereunder, sueh consideration shall nat be deemed o contribution as contemplated in this

33 Article VILC, :

34

35 D. Subsequently Created Interest:

36 :

57 Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILIE and VLG, if any parly hereto shall, subsequent . -
38 1o execution of this agreement, create an overriding rovalty, production payment;-or netl proceeds inter-

R s which such interests ave hereinafter reforred Lo as “subscquenlly ercated interest”, such subsequently
60 created interest shall be specifically made subjeel to all of the terms and provisions of this agreemant, as .

il foHtows:
A4
63 1. If non-consent operations are conducted purstant to any provision of this agreement, and the

64 party conducting such operations becomes entitled to veccive the production attributable to the interest
63 out of which the subsequently ereated interest is devived, such party shall reccive same free and clear

66 of such subsequently created interest. The party ereating same shall beay and pay all such subsequently

67 eraated interests and shall indemaify and hold the other parties hereto free and harmless from any and

6 nll Hability vesulting therefrom,

-11 -
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2. 10 the owner of the interest from which the subsequently ercated interest is derived (1) fails to
pay. when due. its shave of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) clects o abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VLE. hereo!f, or (3) cleets Lo surrender o lease under provisions of Artiele VIILA.
bereof, the subsequently erciited interest shall be chargeable with the pre rata portion of ull expenses
hereunder in the same manner as if such intevest were a warking intevest. For purposes of collecting
such chargeable expenses, the party or parties who receive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right (o enforee all provisions of Article VILIL. hereof against such subscquently created
interost,

E.  Mainlenanee of Uniform Interest:

For the purpese of maintaining uniformity of owncership in the oil and pas leaschold interests
covered by this agreement, and notwithstunding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell. encumber. transfer or make oiher disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Arca and in wells, equipment angd production unless such disposition covers either:

1. the entirve interest of the parly in all leases and equipment and production; or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and cquipment and production in the Contract Area.

Every such sale. encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made withoul prejudice to the right of the other parties.

M. at any time the interest of any party is divided among and ewned by four or more co-owners,
Opvmtox. at ils discretion, may require si ippeint o cinploirustee or. agent with full
authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive i)lllmus for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and 1o deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
all such
cao-owners shatl have the right to enter into and exccute all contracts or agreements for the disposition

1 CO=0WHTY b

yarty's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreementl; however
¥ h i ,

of their respeetive shaves of the oit and gax produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the

tighi o voocive, separntely. pavment of the sale proceeds herceol.

F. wWaver of Right v Paciition:

If permitied by the Taws of the stale or stales in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Arca waives any and all rights il may have
to partition and have sct aside o it in severally s undivided interest therein,

hilerests 1w Contract Area, it shall promptly give writlen notice to the other parties, with
piation concerning oposed \‘ﬂh‘ which shall include the name and addle\s of
haser (who must be ready®
1w offer. The other parties shall
cecipt of the notice, lo purchase on the same

ofiditions the interest which the other party
o pulch’mng p'ntles shall sharc the pur*

roposes 1o seil: and. if this optional nqht is

hased intorest inc-the proportions th

artivs. However, there shal O prvfm'onhnl 1'1,1:I\l {o |)1!l'(‘|l;|.\'(' in thosc

omortzare s inter or to dispose of s infervests by merger, veorganization, ¢

matially all of is assets to a subsidiary or parent company or {o a subsidiary

5 e FUUIEE JOUI T LT YLEDUIECTUT LU YT VIIN-PTUNTU TS T PTY PUNPTE T PRNPTEC O T PR TS 4 S eI et ) b larasid '
A e L n ¥ i - “—F ghar + ettt tr

1 Yal} ¢
ARTICLE 1X.

INTERNAY, REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This aprecment ix not intended to ereate, and shall not he construed Lo create, a velationship of part-
neiship or an association for profit between or among the parties herelo. Notwithstanding any pro-
vistous herein that the vights and liabilities hereunder ave several and not joint or collective, or that this
agreement and operations hereunder shall not constitute a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses. 1his agreement and the operations heveunder are regavded as a partnership, each parly hereby
affeeted cleets to be exeluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K”, Chapter
1oosSubtitle AT, of the Internal Xevenue Code of 1954, as permitted and authorized by Section 761 of
the Code and e regulations promulgated thereunder. Operator is authorized and directed to execute on
behalf of each party heveby affected such evidence of this clfection as may be required by the Secretary
of the United States or the Federal internal Revenue Service, inctuding specifically, but
not by wayv of hmilation, all of the returns, statements, and the dala required by federai Regula-
tions 1.761. Should theve be any vequivement that cach party hereby affected give further cvidence of
this clection. each such party shall exeeute such documents and furnish such other evidence as may bhe

of the Trensnry

. .« - U . . . . .
recguived by the Federal Internal Revenue Service or as may be necessary to evidence this election. No

- 12-

L




AADRPLL FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

e
L4

1 such party shall give any notices or take any other action inconsistent with the coleetion made hereby.
2 any present or futuwre income tax laws of Ghe state or states in which the Contract Arvea is loculed or
3 oany futnve income tax lws of the United Stoales contain provisions similar to those in Subchapter “K”,
1 Chapter 1, Sublitle “A", of the Inlernal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an clection similar to that
5 provided by Scetion 761 of the Code is permitted, each party hicreby affecled shall make such clection as
6 may be permitted or required by such laws. In making the foregoing clection, cach such party states that

-3

the income derived by such party from Operations hercunder can’ be adequately determined without the
8 computation of parfaership taxable income.

9

10 ARTICLE X.

11 CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

12

13 Operator may settle any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
14 penditure docs not exceed_______Five Thousand S Dollars
15 (¢_5,000,00 ) and if the payment is in complete setilement of such claim or suit. If the amount

16 required for scitlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
17 further handling of the claim_or suil, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All cosls and ex-
18 pense of handling. settling, or olherwise discharging such claim or suil shall be at the jeint expense
19 of the parties. If a claim is made against any pm'ty or if any party is sucd on accoun{ of any maltter
20 arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no control beecause of the rights given
21 Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediately notify Opcrator, and the claim or suit shall
22 be treated as any ather claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

23 ’

24 ' ARTICLE XI. | "
25 _ FORCE MAJEURE ‘ “
26 :

Y If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations

28 under this agreement, other than the obligation lo make money payments, that parly shall give to all
29 other parties prompl writien notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
30 thereupon, the obligations of the parly giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
31 shall be suspended during, but no !cngm: than, the continuance of the force majeure.  The affected party
32 shall use all reazonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

33

34 The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
35 require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other tabor difficulty by the party invelved, contrary to its
36 wishes: how all such difficullies shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the parly
37 concerned.

38 ‘

39 The term “foree majelire”. as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
40 industrial disturbance. act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, floog,
i1 explosion. governmental action, governmental delay. restraint or inaction, unavailabilily of equipment,
42 and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically cntmerated above or otherwise, which is not
43 reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

14 _ .
15 ARTICLE XIL

16 "NOTICES

7 .

48 Al notices authorized or required between the parties, and required hy any of the provisions of

49 this agreement. uniess otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
50 or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by (clelype, and addressed to the party to
1 Whom' the Hotice is given at the addresses iisicd on Exhibit “A". The originating notice given under
2 provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
3 and the time for such parly lo give any notice in response thereto shall run ' from the date the originat-
4 ing notice s rececived. The sccond or any respansive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
5 the United States mail or wilh the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
56  or when sent by teletype. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from

57 time to time, by giving writtén notice hercof to all other pavties.

58 )

59 ARTICLE XIIL

G0 TERM OF AGRFEMENT

61

62 This agreement shall remiain in full force and cffect as to the oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-

63 tevests subjected heveto for the period of time sclected below: provided, however, no party hereto shall h
64  ever be construcd as having any right, title or inlerest in or to any lecase, or oil and gas interest con-

65  tributed by any other parly bevond the tcérm of this apgreemeoent,

66 N
N o " 0 Do - 0

638 tinued i force as (o any part_of {he TR -r-tresmr= B mraduci on, exicnsion, renewal or other-

09  wEETEREor-so—tongarail-antdior- gas-prodiction-eontinues from-any—lesse-or-oH—trme—gas e —ton

70
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5 L e
i -~ ,
é
f /\J\.l’.l.. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGRUEEMENT - 1977
4 . .
H
; VN P}}_![i_m‘l.“(_\"f)_._'g‘: In (he cvent the well deseribed in Article VI.A., or uny subscquent weli drilled
X H 2 under any provision of this agrcement, resulls in production of oil and/or ygas in paying quantities, this
i 3 agreement shall continue in force so lony! as any such well or wells praduce, or are capable of produc-
E i tion, and for an additional period of _180 ___days from cessation of all preduction; provided, however,
F & if, prioy to the expiration of such additional peviod, one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
b 6 drilling or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall confinue in foree until such op-
E T erations have been completed and if production results thervefrom, this agreement shall continue in
8 force as provided herein, In the event the well deseribed  in Article VLA, or any subsequent well -
& drilled hereunder, resulls inoa dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
10 and or- gax from the Contract Arca, this agreement shall terminale unless drilling or reworking opera-
it tions arce commenced within__180__ __days from the date of abandonment of saicdl well, -
12
13 It is agreed, however, that the terminalion of this ugrceement shall not relieve any party herelo from
o any linbdity which has acerued ot attached prior to the date of such termination,
I
16 ARTICLE XIV.
17 ) COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS !
13
19 AL daaws, Repulations and Orders:
20 .
21 This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the commitled

22 acreape is located, o the valid rules, regulations, and ovders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
23 s state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and  local laws, ordinances, rules, rcgulations, and
24 ordeys, However, non-operators agree to release operator from any and all losses,
damages, injuries, claims and causes of action arising out of incident to or
resulting directly or indirectly from operator's interpretation or application
of rules, rulings, regulations or orders of the Department of Energy, Federa) _ .
Energy Regulatory Commission or predecessor agencies to the extent operator's
interpretation or application of such rules, rulings, regulations or orders were
made in good faith. Non-operators further agree to reimburse operator for their , R
propovtionate share of any amounts operator may he required to refund, rebate

or pay as a result of an incorrect intéiprclation or application of the above
noted Tuiles, tudlings, vegulatiens or -corders. toaether with the non-operators! ,
prepertionate nart of  interest and penalties owing by operator as a result of

such incorrect interpretation or application of such rules, regulations or orders.

26 B, Governing Law: ‘ .
27 : § X
28 The essential validity of this agreement and all matters perlaining thereto, including, bul not lim-
29 ited to. matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
» - . . 1
30  terpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
31 Contracl Areais Jocated. If the Contract Area is'in two or more slates, the Jaw of the state where most ‘
32 of the land in the Contract Area is localed shall govern. :
7 E .
ARTICLE XV i A
OTHER PROVISIONS i
A. Substitute Well: l
1. If, in the dvrilling of the Initial Well, Operator loses the hole or cncounters |
mechanical difficulties rendering it impractiable, in the opinion of Operator, 1
to drill the waell to the Objective Depth, then ‘and in any of such events on or : ‘i
hefore 30 days after completion of the Initial Well, Operatdr shall have the 3
option to commence the actual drilling of another well ("Substitute Well") at a ii
lawful location of Operator's selection on the Unit Area, and prosecute the E
drilling of said well with due diligence and in a good and workmanlike manner to
the Objective Depth. For all purposes of this agreement, the drilling of the
Substitute Well shall be considered as the drilling of the Initial well.
2. :\ny>provision herein concerning the Initial Well shall also apply to the
fubstitute Well, and any provision herein excepting the Initial Well shall also
except the Substitute Well.
LK! .
54
Hh
o
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B. Coverage of Agreement:

Notwithstanding anything contained hereir to the contrary, this operating
agreement, as set out in Exhibit "A", covers only the drilling of the well
described in Artic¢le VI A. to, and testing, completing, plugging and operating
of sajd well in the Morrow formation. Nothing herein contained shall prevent
or limit the right of operato? to plug back to a shallower formation not subject
to this agreement if said well is a dry hole in the Morrow formation, or dual
complete said well in 2 shailower formation not subject to this agreement. The
costs attributable to such plugging back or dual completion shall be borne
solely by owners of interests in the proration unit assigned to said well. Like-
wise, any production from such shallower zones shall be owned solely by owners of
interests in such proration unit. Except that in the event such plugged back
or dual completed well 1is assigned a proration unit of 320 acres by the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division, operator and non-operators agree to enter into
an operating agreement containing the essential terms contained herein covering
the formation to which said 320 acre proration unit is applicable.
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1 : ARTICLE XVI
2 MISCRLLANEOUS

1 Thiz agreement shall be binding upon and shall inuve to the benefit of the parties herelo and to their
5 vespeetive heirs. devisees, legal represcentalives, SUCCessOrs and assigns, ] : S

This instrument may be exceuted in any numbér of covnterparls, cach of which shall be considered
an original for all purposes.

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be offective as of _dayof__
11 19 ____.

13 OPERATOR
15 ATTEST: HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

e - By e
13  Assistant Secretary Vice President

24 NON-OPERATORS

o
<

-1

ATTEST: YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

o o b
< =

5
o)
<

»

¢
fr
r

e

Secre

St W
—

[A]
[
5
4
[
ot
t'1
o
7]
b
n

ATTEST: ' ' - powpc © COMPANY

L W
L WO

35
36
37
38

39 ATTEST: DEPCO, INC.

Secretary

11
42 By:
43 Secretary

46 ATTEST: HOLLY ENERGY, INC.

19 By:
50 Secretary

53 ATTEST: READ & STEVENS, INC.

56 By:
57 Secretary’

60 ATTEST: FAIR OIL COMPANY, LTD.

By:

64 Secretary

- 15 -
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WITNESS:

Rogers Aston and First National
Bank of Dallas, Co-Trustees of
“C" Trusts U/W Bert Aston, Deceased

WITNESS:
Rogers Aston, Irdividually and :
as Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1 :
and Esther Aston Trust #2 :
! |
ATTEST: BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
By: i
Secretary b Lo
ATTEST: MOBIL OIL CORPORATION .
By:
Secretary
. {
ATTEST: BASSETT-BIRNEY OIL. CORPORATION :
By:
Secretary
ATTEST: TENNECO OIL COMPANY
By: §”=&>fp
.Secretary i
ATTEST: HANSON OIL COMPANY
;
By: s
Secretary '
ATTEST: : CORONADO EXPLORATION CORP.
By:
ATTEST: GULF OIL CORPORATION
By:

o R
v 4 ;
R




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged hefore me this day of

, 1980, by George M. Yates, Vice President of
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY, a New Mexico Corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

e,

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me  this day of

, 1980, by ’

. President of YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 1980, by ’

e _President of HONDO OIL & GAS COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 1980 by P
President of DEPCO, INC., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

e

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
e 1980 by : ;
President <f HOLLY ENERGY, INC., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




STATE OF

CQUNTY OF )
‘The foregoing instrument was acknowledged ‘before me this day of
’ 1980, })_‘/ ’

President of READ & STEVENS, INC., a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Sxpires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by . P

President of FAIR OII. COMPANY, LTD., a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoxng instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 1980, by ROGERS ASTON AND FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF

DALLAS 'AS Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts U/W of Bert Aston, deceased.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
) .
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was ackhowledged before me this day of

, 1980, by ROGERS ASTON, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1 and Esther ASton Trust #2.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public
STATE OF )

'COUNTY OF )

The foregoing ‘instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by B ’
President of BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




STATE OF

COUNTY OF

Thé foregoing ingtrument was acknowledged hefore me-this
, 1980, by

President of MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

)
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
, 1980, by =

day of

President of BASSETT-BIRNEY OIL CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
,. 1980, by

day of

President of TENNE"" OIL COMPANY, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY QF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledgec before me this
_ ¢ 1980, by

day of

President of HANSON OIL COMPANY, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF __ )

COUNTY OF )

The foregeing instrument was acknowledged before me this
", 1980, by

day of

President of CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

- 19 -
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)
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coUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledg

ed before me this

___day of

1980, by
st of CILF OIL, CORPORATION, a
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corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expirés:

e _—
Notary Public

’
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EXHIRIT "A"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED MARCH 1, 1980, BETWEEN HARVEY E, YATES COMPANY,
“AS OPERATOR AN OTHERS AS NON-OPERATORS.

1. Lands Subject to Contract:
N Townchip 18 South, Range 28 Fast, N.M.P.M.
Section 24: E/2

Containing 320.0 acres more or less
Eddy County, New Mexico

2. Restrictions as to Formations and Depth:

The terms and conditions of this agreement shall apply only
to the Morrow formation underlying the above described lands.

3. Percentage Interests of the Parties to this Agreement:

WORKING INTEREST

Gulf Oil Corporation 50.06000%
Yates Petroleum Corporation 2.16243%
Hondo 0il & Gas Company 2.50195%
DEPCO, Inc. 6.39881%
Holly Energy, Inc. 3.63546%
Read & Stevens, Inc. . 0.519359%,
Fair 0il Company, Ltd. 0.43397%
Rogers Aston & First National Bank of
Dallas, Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts 0.25967%
Rogers Aston 0.08656%
'Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston
Trust #1 5.68556
Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston -
Trust #2 0.08656%
Black Shield Development Company 1.73592%
Mobil 0Oil Corporation 1.73592%
Bassett-Birney 0il Corporation 2.07741%
Tenneco 0il Company 0.65097%
Hanson Oil Company .. ... .0.43398%
Harvey E. Yates Company I 23.04902%
Coronado Exploration Corp: 4.14546%
' 100.00000%

4, 0il & Gas Leases and/or 0il & Gas Interests Subject to this Agreement:

(a) State of New Mexico Oil & Gas Lease L-4857 insofar as it covers the
following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 24: NE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less

(Subject to the terms and conditions of that certain Operating Agreement
dated June 1, 1976, between Harvey E. Yates Company as Operator and
Bassett-Birney 0il Corporation, et al, as Non-Operators.)




{b) State of New Mexico 0il and Gas Lease B-11595 insofar as it covers
the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

£ T T

Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 24: SE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less

5. Addresses of Parties for Notice Purposes:

Bassett~Birney 0il Corporation First National Bank in Dallas %
207 South Fourth Street 4 P. 0. Box 6031 :
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Dallas, Texas 75283

ATTN: Trust Department

DEPCO, Inc. Gulf 0il Corporation
1000 Petroleum Building P, 0. Drawer 1150
Denver, Colorado 80202 Midland, Texas 79701

Fair 0il Company, Ltd. Rogers Aston

P. O. Box 689 P. O. Box 1090

Tyler, Texas 75701 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Hanson 0il Company Mobil 0il Corporation

P. O. Box 1515 P. 0. Box 633

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Midland, Texas 79702 s )

Hondo 0il & Gas Company Tenneco 0il Company i ,
P. O, Box 1610 _ 720 S. Colorado Boulevard oo .
Midland, Texas 79702 - Denver, Colorado

ATTN: Mr. Curt Krehbiel

Black Shield Development Company Yates Petroleum Corporation :
Suite 707 - Surety Tower 207 South Fourth Street ‘ :
6044 Gateway East Artesia, New Mexico 88210

El Paso, Texas 79905

Read & Stevens, Ince. Holly Energy, Inc.
P. O. Box 1518 200) Bryant Tower - Suite 2680
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Dallas, Texas 75201
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Recommended by  the
Councit  of Pelroleum

— - 8ON 80O
Noasibilt 601, TULSA OK 74101 Accountants Societies of

L.

North Americo

EXHIBIT I

Atlached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated .~
March 1, 1980 between Harvey E, Yates Company

ator, and otherq a<: Non Gnorarm‘q-

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions .

*Joint Property’ shall mean (he real and personal preperty subject lo the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“Joint QOperations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of tl_ie Joint Property.

~Joint Account” shall mean the. account showing the charges paid and eredits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations aund which are to be shated by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Jeint Operations.

*Non-QOperators’’ shall mean the parties to this agrecement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors™ shall mean those employees whose primary functlion in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
ing capacity.

“Technical Employces™ shall mean those employces haﬁng special and_ specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is lhe handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses’ shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

~ ey Al Tl

“Material” shall mean pversonal vronerty, equibment ar sunnlios nseauired or held for voe on tho Joint T ropcity.

~Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the lime is so classified in the Material Classmcatlo Manual
as most recently récommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statément and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of cach month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preccding month. Such bills will be accompanied by stutements shich identify the author-
ity for expenditure, tease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non;Opcrnlors

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance thair
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operalion. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
te reflect advances received (rom the Non-Opecerators.

Each Non-Operator shali pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not

made ‘within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of iwelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitied by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint

‘Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connecticn with

the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question tha correct-
ness theieof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall concluswely be presumed lo be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months followmg
the end of anv such calendar vear, unless within the said twenty-four rou month pericd a Non-Cperator lakes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjus!mcnt No ad;ustment favorable {o Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same preseribed ‘period. The provisions of l.th paragraph shall not prevent

adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audits

x\on -Operator, upon notice in writing to Opel ator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
.\lm s accounts and records rvelating lo the Joint Account for any calendar ycar within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar year: provided, however, the making of an audit shall' not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of.xccounts as’‘provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section I. Where there are two ar more Non-Operators, the Non- Opcmlora shall make every reasonable effort to
conduet joint or simultancous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Opcrators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains
no contrary provisions in vegard thereto, Opmatm shall notify al Non-Opcralors of the Operator's proposal, and

the agreement or approval of a mujority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling »n all Non-Opera-

tors.
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I DIRECT CHARGES
Operator shall charge the Jeint Account with the following items:
1. Rentals and Rayalties
Lease rentals and royaltics puid by Opevator tor the Joint Operations,
2. Labor - -
AT Salaries and wages of Operolor's lvi”vhlHlv‘liﬁ)‘inv_;'ccs diveetly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Opcerations,

(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field,

{3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees direelly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages ave chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Scetion
1l Sueh costs under this Pavageaph 23 may be charged on o “when and as paid basis® or by “percentage as-
sessment”™ on the wmount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Scetion H. 1 percentage assessment is used, Lhe rade shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to Opcratar’s costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sce-
tion 1.

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section 11,

3. Employee Benefits

Operator’s current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization. pension; re-

tivemoent, stock purchase, hrif, bonus, and other bencfit slans of o like natuve, applicable to Operatos’s Tabor

cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Scction 11 shall be Operator’s actual

cost not to exceed twenly per cent (209).

1. Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Scction V. Only j
stech Material shall be purchased for or transferved o the Joinl Property as may be required for immediate use '
and iy reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and cconomicad operations. he accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided. . L

3. Transportation

T

Transportation of omplovees and Matovinl nocevenvy for the Ioint Opcritions bul sabject (o the foilowing hmiti-

tions:

AL If Material is moved to the Joint Propeity from the Operator’s warchouse or other properties, no churge shall
be made o the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge termmnal, or railway receiving point where Hke material is normally available, unless agreed
to by the Parties.

IR

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operatar's wavchouse ov other storage point, ne charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the ncarest reliuble supply store, recognized barge
terminal. or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac- ;
count for moving Malterial to other properties helonging (o Operator, unless agreed to by the Partices, !

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual pross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding acceessorial charaes.

H

6. Services i
The cost of contract services, equipment and atilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by :

Paragraph 9 of Scction 11 and Paviigraph 1. ii ol Seetion 1L - The cost of professional consultant scrvicc-'s and con- ) §

tract services of technical personnet directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the ;

Overheid ssites, The vost of professiaual consuliant services or continet services of technical personnel not - di-

rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not he chiwged to. the Joint Accounl unless previously agreed to by

the Parties.

7. Equipment and Facilities ¥arnished hy Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operiitor owned cquipment and facilities dt rates com- v
mensurate with costs of nwnership and operation. Such rales shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other i S
oberaling expense; insurance, taxes, denreciniion, and interest an investmen! not o excecd cighi per-cent (8% ) P
p;:*i‘ annum. Such rates shall nol exceed sverage comunercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint-Property.

B.. insicuof charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may celect to use average commeicial rates prevailing in
the immiediale areca of the Joint Property fess 2047, For automotive equipment, Operator may clect Lo use rates
published by the Petroleums Motor Transport Association,

H
i
i

. _ 4
8. Damages and losses to Joint Properly . L
All costs or expenses necessary for the repaiv or veplacement of Joinl Property made necessary beeause of dam- i L
ages or losses incurved by fire, flood, storm, thefl, accident, or other ciuse, except those resulting from Operator's : I
gross negligence or willful misconduet. Operitor shuil furnish Non-Operator writlen notice of damages or losses ! o L

incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof has been received by Operator. ;

9. Legal Expense ) !
N - - . & . . . Ed E
A. Expense of handling, investipating aad settling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments ;
and aeunts paid for setttfement of elanims incarved in or vesulting ftom opervitions under the greement ov : 9
necessary o protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charpe for services of Operator’s Tegal staff :
or fees or expense of outside adlorneys shall be made anless previously agreed to by the Parlies. All other legal : \
expense is considered 1o be covered by the vverhead provisions of Scetion HI enless otherwise agreed o by the : - 1
Parties, except as provided in Scetien I, Paragraph 3. : - }
B.Expense, including salaries, of Operator's legal staff and expenses of outside attorneys :
iucnrrgd in matters before administrative agencics, where in operators opinion, such : 1

representation is necessary to the proper conducl: of joint operations. FExpenses of
Operators leaal Sfaff Shﬂll _hﬂ hi“!‘(‘ on o hadia nf ;}(‘?‘!!.’}". riert A thn ﬁr\nrn)‘nr

v e - o o . K bet iz R
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Taxes

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joinl Propeity, the opera~
tion thereol, or the production therefrom, and whieh taxes have heen paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties,

Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the prolection of the Par-
ties. In the event Jeint Operations are conducled in a state in_which Operator may. ael as-gelf-insurer -for Work=

-men’s -Compensation ~aud, or “Efiiployers’ Liabilily under the respective staie’s laws, Operator may, at its election,

include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Opcrator shall include a charge at Operator’s
cost not to exceed manual rates,

Other Expen‘éltures

Any other expenditure not covered or deall with in the foregoing provisions of this Section’I!, or in’ Scction I,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

111. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i.  As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and wavrehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on cilher:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, ov
( ) ‘Percentage Basis, Paragvaph 1B,
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such chavge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, excepl those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Scction 11. The cost and expense of scervices from oulside sources in conncction with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragiraph of this Section HI unless such
cast and expense are agreed lo by the Partics as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
il. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technicul Employces and for ‘the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel direclly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall

not SX) be covered by the Overhead rates.  Such expense attributable to Operator's technical
employees shall be prorated and charged to the joint account on the basis of actual
A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

“Driliing Well Rate'$__3,000.00_ e R
Producing Well Rate $_300.00 : U

cost to the Operator.

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
(a) Drilling Weil Rate
[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on

the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

12] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or ecompletion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more conseculive days v

{3] Charges for wells undergoing any Lype of warkover or fccomplé(ion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made it the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, wilh rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

(1] An active well cither produced or injecled into for any portion of the month shall be considered

as a onc-well charge for the entire month.

{2] Each active completion in a multi-compleled well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall.be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
wall by the soveriing reguilaiory auihority.

[3] An inactive gas well shul in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the preduc-

’ tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet,

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall.not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective date of t}}e
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is aitached. The adjustment shall be computed by _muln-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the galendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly carnings of Crade Petroleum and Gas Ficlds Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United Stales Department of Labor, Burcau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates eurrently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

{a) Development
- Pereent - S&) of "thc cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs

pr ovxded undel Pdlagraph 9 o{ Sectlon II and all salvage cxedlts

(L)} Operating
—e o Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Scelion 11, all salvage ceedils, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in-and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

~For the purpose of determining chmges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equlpmenl also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparalion for drilling and expendilures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed assel, except Major Construction as delined in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other cosis shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construclion and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project ¢learly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
operaticn of the Joint Properly, Operator shall either negotiate a rale prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of § * :

A, ___*% ¢, of total costs if such costs are more than $__ _ but less than $ * ; plus
B, . %____ < oftolal costs inexcess of $___ %k butl less than $1,000,000; plus

C. % ____ % of total costs in cxcess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any onc project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be trcated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

* \
3. Amendment of Rates To Be Negotiated

The Ovérhead rates provided for in lhis Scction 111 may be amended from dime Lo time only by inuluai agreement
between ine Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint ‘Account Malerial and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be suppiied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
of )dle and/or surplus Material, such dlspgsal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale 1o outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligalion to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint i’roperty and Material transferreé from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unléss otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)
(1} Tubular goods, excepl line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on'a

AIIIP\(‘.

maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quaritity transferred, equalized {o the lowes
published price f.ol vallway receiving poinl or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property

nnlise

\\hmo such Material iz normally available.
} Liie Pipe
(a} Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of -
movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearcst the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.
(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Scction 1V.

(3) GCther Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or £.0.b. railway receiving point ncarest the Jomt Property where such Material is normally

avatilable,
B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for rceuse without reconditioning:
(1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV
(2} Material moved from the Joint Properly
(a) At seventy-five poveent (759) of curvent new price, as determined by Parvagraph 2A of this Scetion 1V,
if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

—
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! (b) at sixty-five pereent (657 ) of cwrrent new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
£ IV, Material was oviginally chavped Lo the Joint Account as good used Materia? at seventy-five per-
§ cent (79¢) of current new price.
The cost of vecondliening, I any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

¢ Other Used Materinl (Condition ¢ und D)
(1) Condition C

Mutevin) which. Is not In sound.angd sepvieeahlo.condition and not . suitable for itz original fun

i

after veconditioning shall be priced ot fifty percent (504 ) of current new price as determined b Para-
graph 2A of this Seetion IV, The cost of veconditioning shall be charged to the recciving property, pro-
vided Condition ¢ value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D

All other Materlal, fneluding junk, shall be priced a1 o value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for ifs oviginal purpose butl usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on g basis comparable with (hat of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedires normally ulilized by the Operator without prier approval
of Non-Operators.
D. Obsolete Muterial )
Muterial which s serviceable and usable for its original funclion but condition and/or value of such Material
b3 not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by

the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions

(1) Loading and unloading cosls may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods mevements, in licu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section 11.

(2} Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operilor has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making il suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Properly: provided notice in wriling is furnished to Non-Operalors of the proposed
chavge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Malerial, Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so clecting and
nolif\ ing Opcl .\l0| \\'ilhih ten d.ws aflm lcwivin;. nolicc from Opcrator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share e

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by ()peralor

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Matcérial, credit shall not be passed (o the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Centrollable Material.

1. Periodic lnventories, Notice and Represeniation i

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Opecrator at least thirty {30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
10 be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Invenfories ]
Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished t¢ the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be i
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence. :
3. Special Inveutories

Special Inventories may be taken wiienever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall i
be the duty of the pariy seliing to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of intcrest takes
place. In such cases, bolh the seller un(i the purchaser .shall be governed by such inventory. i

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventorics
The expense of conduciing periodic Inveniories shail noi be charged to the Joint Accounti uniess agrecd 10 by the
Parties.
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EXNIBIT "D

e

Attached to and made a part of
operating Agrecment dated March 1, 1980
pbetween Harvey E. yates company as Operator,
and the other parties signatory thereto as

N

on-0Opera tors-.

At all times during the conduct o€ operations hereunder,
operator shall maintain in gorce the following insurance:

A. workmen's Compensation Insurance and Employers‘
Liability Insurance as required by the laws of the

state in which operations

p. Comprehensive General Publ
following: :

godily Injury:

property pamage:

are being conducted.

jc Liability in the

$200,000 cach person
$300,000 each accident
$100,000 cach accident

$100,000 aqgreqéte

C. Automobile public Liability.and property Damagde

Insurance with 1imits of

hot less than $100,000
for any ©one person injured

in any accident and

not léss ihan s200,000 for any number of persons

injured in one accident;,
$50,000 property damage C

and wiin not less than
overage for one accident.

All premiums paid on such insurance shall be charged to the

joint account. Except by mutual ¢
other insurance shall be maintaine
and all losses not covered by such i

to the joint account.

onsent of the parties, no
d for the joint account,
nsurance shall be charged
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EXHIBIT "E"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT DATED

__MARCH 1, 1980 __ BETWEEN HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY AS OPERATOR,
AND _OTIIERS ___ ET AL AS NON-OPERATORS.

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this gas storage agreement
is attached own the working interést in the gas rights underlying the Contract
Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the percentages of participation
as set forth in Exhibit "A" to the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement, each party hereto
has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Contract Area and market
the same. In the event any of the parties hereto is not able to market its share
of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Contract Area
to a purchaser which is unable at any time while this agreement is in effect to
take the share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of
this storage agreement shall automatically become effective.

During the period of periods when any party hereto has no market for its
share of gas produced from the Contract Area, or its purchaser is unable to take
its share of gas produced from the Contract Area, the other parties shall be entitled
to such Contract Area by the regulatory agency having jurisdiction thereover, and
shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas
production. All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons
racovered from such gas by lease equipment in accordance with their respective
interests and subject to the Operating Agreement to which this gas storage agreement
is attached, but the party or parties taking such gas shall own all of the gas
delivered to its or their purchaser. Each party unable to market its share of the
gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to its share of the gas
produced under this agreement, less its share of '‘gas used in lease operations,
vented or lost. The Operator will maintain a current account of the gas balance
between the parties and will furnish all parties hereto monthly statements showing
the total quantity of gas produced, the amount used in lease operations, vented
or lost, and the total quantity of liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom.

At all times while gas is produced from the Contract Area, each party
hereto will make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are
each accountable, 3just as if each party were taking or delivering to a purchaser
its share, and its share alone. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party
harmless from any and all claims for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners
to whom each party is accountable. The term “royalty owner"™ shall include owners
of royalty, overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests.

After notice to the Operator, any party at any time may begin taking or
delivering to its purchaser its share of the gas produced from the Contract Area.
In addition to its share, each party, including the Operator, until it has recovered
its gas in storage and balanced the gas account as to its interest, shall be entitled
to take or deliver to a purchaser a volume of gas equal to its share plus fifty
percent (50%) of the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced from the
Contract Area. If two or more parties are entitled to the fifty percent (50%) of
the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced, they shall divide sach
fifty percent (50%) in accordance with their percentage of participation in the
contract Area. ’

In the event production of gas from the Contract krea permanently ceases
prior to the time that the accounts of the parties have been balanced, it is agreed
that a complete balancing will be accomplished by a money settlement between the
parties. Such settlement shal)l be based upon the price actually received by the
parties for the latest delivery cf a volume of gas equal to that for which settlement
is made. :

This agreement shall become effective in accordance with its terms and
shall remain in force and effect as long as the Operating Agreement to which it is
attached remains in effect, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives and assigns.
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LEASE__ Travis 24 State Com NELL NUMBER 1

LOCATION 1980' FNL & 660' FEL, Scc. 24, ¥-18S, R-28E

COUNTY _  Bady ... . hEPTR 11,000 PRODBUCING FORMATLON  Morrow

Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs

Producing
Well Cost

Dry tiole
Cost

Location $..12,000 $12,000
Pootage 11,3000 @ §22/f¢ 248,600 248,600
baywork 6 days _@ $4,500/day ..-27,000 27,000
Surface casing sevvice _...3.500 3,500
Intermediate casing service ..10,000 210,000
Mud, water —25,000 25,000
Company supervisor, engineer 6,000 ___ 6,000
Rentals, coring service ~--15,000 ~15,000
Mise ellaneous 10,9000 10,000
Totatl int mg,ihle drilling costs 357,100 357,100
Intangible formation cevaluation cost _
Logs, _ CNL-D» DLL=Rxo 25,000 25,000 i
DST __ 4 __ @ _$2000/ea _ 8,000 8,000
Ceological mid logging service 6,000 6,000
Miscellancous 5,000 .._5,000
Toral intangible formation evaluation 44,000 44,000 ;
Intangible completion costs - - - i
Unit cost _ 20 days @ $900/day 18,000 —_ i
Production casing service 12,000 _ ’
Completion [luid _‘g‘ 000 I
Pevforating/production lopging 20,000 -
Treating _1lo,000 ;
Company supervision 5,000 ;
Plugging expense ~12.000 E
Miscellancous 10,000 10,000 i
Total intangible completion costs 77,000 22,000
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs
[ ——- Surface casing
25" of 13-3/8" 400 6,400
gediate casing ;
: 4 3000' of 8-5/8" 28,200 28,200 i
crion casing ¢
Z 11,300 of 5-1/2" 95,900 |
D G rtion tubing
= = 1.000'f 2-3/8" .—36,400
Z & 8 head 5,000
. LCS o g head .. 1,000
Z = = tmas tree 5,000
= LS \u@s rface equipment 3,000
53' & ! Total tangible drilling costs and :
u 2 I completion costs 186,900 34,600 2
e 3 | |
W=
2 5 v .__210 BBL 8,000 e
I SURgr 12,000
oW Sines -— —-3,000
Meter runs 1,060 {
Pumping unit ——— —_— ?
Installation costs . 3,500

Total leasc equipment _.27.500. - —_

Total intangible costs .-478,100 423,100
Total tangible costs 186,900 34,600
Total lease cquipment —-27,500 ————
Administrative 6,000 4,500 ’
COTAL COSTS $.698,500 $462,200

Propared by:

Fred G. Yates Date:_2-26-80

e ————— - —

APPROVED BY:

"1t ix recognized that the amotints provided for herein

dre estimated only, and approval of this authovizat ion
shall extend to the actual costs incurred fn conducting
the operations specificed, whether more or tess thum

hervein set out " (mnp.my

Date

e st e+ e, I N . . S
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HEYCO HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS PO HOX 193 SUIH 300, 55 CUNETY NATIONAL BSANK BUILOING L0562 6401

ROSYELL, HEW MEXICO 882001

March 13, 1980

Gulf Oil Corporation
P. O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dick Barlow
L.andman
Re: Proposed Travis 1 "A" Com
E/2 Section 24, T-18S, R-28BE
gddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In connection with my recent conversation with Dick Barlow, attached
please find two copies of an operating aqreement covering the E/2 of Section
24, T-18S, R-28E, Eddy County, New Mexico. Our proposed location for this
Morrow test is 1980°' FNL and 660' FEL of Scction 24. Our primary prospect is
the Morrow B sand, which is presently producing in our #1 Travis Well in
Section 18, diagonally northeast of our proposed location, with a secondary
prospect in the Morrow C sand.

If anyone on your staff wishes to review in more detail our geologic
reasons for this test, they may call one of our staff geologists, Andy Lattu,
telephone number 683-6444 in Midland.

If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please give me a
call. Otherwise, please sign one copy of our AFE and one copy of the attached
operating agreement and return to us. When we have a complete set of signature
pages we will send them out to complete your file.

Very truly yours,

Genrge M. Yates
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1 OPERATING AGREEMEN'T

3

- + I‘ l‘ &

3 THIS AGREEMENT: entered into by and between  VARVEY BE. YATES CoPANY

4 S - ) . hercinafter designated and
-Grreferted toras o Opoiator T andrthiosignatory-party-orpurtien sther than Operater; semetimes hereinaftdr - B -
6 referred to individuatly herein as “*Non-Opcerator™, and collectively as “Non-Operaters”,

T - M

8 : WITNESSET!H; : .
R ;

10 WHEREAS. the pavlies to ‘this agreemoent are owners of oil and gas leases and/or otl and gas in- !

11 terests in the langd identified in Exhibit “A™, and the pirties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
12 and develop these teases imd or oil and gas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and :
13 as hercinafter provided:

14 ;
15 NOW. THEREFORE. it is agreed as follows:
i6

17 ARTICLE L ;
18 : DEFINITIONS ' ;
19
20 As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed :
21 to them: »
22 A The term “ail and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensatle, and all other liquid :

2; or gascous hydrocarbons and “other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an infent to
>

24 Hmit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated. S ;
a5 B. The terms “oil and gas lease™. “lease”™ and “leaschold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov- f ‘ o E
26 ering tracts of fand iyving within the Contract Arca which ar¢ ownced by the parties to this agreement. . o , T
27 C: The term ol and gas’ inferests™ shall mean unleased fee and mineral interesls in tracts of -

25 land  Iving within the Contract Arvea which are owned by parties to this agreement. :

24 . The term “Conlract Avea™ shall mean all of the lands, oil and pas leaschold interests and oil

30 and gas interests intended (o be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
31 Such Jands, oil and s leasehald interests and oil and pas inlerests are deseribed in Exhibit “A™,

- 32 E. 'fhe term drilling unit” shall mean the arven fixed fer the drilling of one well by order or rule . !
o 33 of any stale or federal body ﬁu\ring authortty. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule oy order, ?
N ' 31 4 drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as cstablished by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area r
T 33 or as fixed by express agreement of the Driiling Partics.
36 t*. The term drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or intevest on which a proposced well is to
37 be located.
- 38 G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Consentinig Parly™ shall mean a parly who agrees Lo join.in
9 and pay its share of the cost jwf any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreementl.
0 H. The terms "Nnn-l)riilitfig Parly” and “"Non-Conscenling Party” shall mecan a parly who clects
41 - not to participate in a pl'oposéjd operation.
42 . ; -
43 Unless the context olherwi$e clearly indicates, words uscd in the singular include the plural, the
44 plural includes the singular. and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.
45 ¢ : -
i6 ARTICLE H.
17 EXHIBITS
48
9 The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a
50  part hereof: .
51 X A. Exhibit “A". shall include the following information:
a2 ~{1) Identification of lmids subject (o agreement, {
33 " (2) Restrictions, if any, as {o depths or formations, ; T
54 (3) Percontages or f\':\ciioxtnl interests of parties to this agreement, \
55 {4) Oil and gax leases :€|1d ‘or oil and gas intérests subjeet lo this agreement,
at (3) Addresses of p:u'liesf for nolice purposes. .
57 {0 B. Exhibit "B, Form of Ledsc. e
58 X C. Exhibit ~C". Accounling Procedure. : _ ’
539 X D. Exhibit "D". Insurance. _ » :
60 X E. Exhibit “E". Gas Balnnc:ihg Agreement,
61 - F. Exhibit “F". Nun-Discrili}iin:l(ion and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities. x . -:
62 : , :
It any provision of any c&hibil. except Exhibit “E7, is inconsistent with any provision contained :

2 .. . . - Ty e . "l B R
in the body of this agreement, fthe provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail. _ ; - v

. et




’

AALRL FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

19
il
12
13
i4

Y
17
15
19
X0
RE1
22
23

24

ARTICLE HL
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

AL Ot and Gas Inferests:

' any party owns an unleased oil and gax interest in the Contract Area. that interest shall be
treated Tor the purpose of this agreement and daring the tesm hereol as i it were a leased interest
under the form of oit and gas lease atfached as Kxhibit “IV'. As to sueh interest, the owner shall re-
ceive rovalty on production as prescribed in the form of oil and poas lease attached hereto as Exhibit
BT Such party shall, however, be subjeet to all of the provisions of this agreement velating (o tessees,
to the extent that it owns the lessee intevest,

B.- Interest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Exhibit A7 listx all of the parties and their vespeclive pereentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Undess changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operatlions under
thix agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and  material acquived in operalions on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A”, Al produc-

tion of oil and gas from the Contract Arca, subjeet to the puyvment of lessor's royallics vrimeh——rib—be-
borpe—tyv—thadebr-deestiit—-shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the lerm

hereof: provided. however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
ered hereby.

ARTICLE IV.
TITLES

AL Title Examination:

Title examination shall be made on the driblsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
drilling operations or. if the Drilling Partics so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
and_er oil and gas inferests ineluded  ar planned (6 b included in the Siiliing unil around such well.
Thetapinion wiil include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overriding royalty
and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a we!l is proposed, cach party con-
tributing leases and or ottt and gas intervests to the drilisiie, or {o be included in such drilling unit, shall
furnizh to Operator adl abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), litle opinions, title papers
and curative matlerial in its possession free of charge. Al such information not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the partices, bul necessary for the examination of title, shall be oblained
by Oporator. Operator shall cause title to be eximined by atltorneys on its staff or by outside altorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished (o ecach party hercto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title pregram shall be borne as follows:

— i\\!v:_xvxf‘";:'u. F—Corte—ircnrred :1_\_{)]7(1 rtor—trr TrrereTTT rrivebreretr—trrel—tible e PHBaLoR {w
prefimipary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions gyl _divisien—orderIIIC opinions) shall be a
part of the administratiy ovided in Exhibit ©C.” ind shall nol be a direct charge, whether

X Qp;imy;\'
for title examination {inclnding preliminavy, supplemental, shut-in gas sovally opinions and division
arder title opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of cach
Drilling Party bears to the total inferest of all Drilling Parvlies as such intervests appear in Exhibit “A”.
Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by ifs staff atlorneys or other personnel in the

2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside atltorneys

performance of the above functions,

Each party shall be rvesponzible for sceuring curalive matter and pooling amendments or agreements
required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Opcerator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as well as the
conduct of Il&lrings before Goverimental Agenctes for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. This
shall not prevent any party from appearing on s own behalf at any such hearing.

No well shall be diilled on the Contract Areit until after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit
has been examined as above provided. and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or
title hasx been aceepted by all of the parties who ave te participate in the drilling of the well,

B. Lass of Titde:

1. Fuhore of Pitle: Should any oil and gas interest or dease, o interest therein, be Jost through
rahure of title. which loss results in o reduction of interest from that shown on Exhibit “A”, this agree-
ment. neveriheless. =hall continue in force as lo all remaining oil and pas Jeases and interests, and

(1) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the title failure shall hear alone
the entire loss and it shall not be cutitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development

2.

3
i
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ar operating costs which it may have théecetofore paid, but there shall be no moncetary liability on its
part 1o the other parties hereto for drilling, developiment, operating or other similar ensts by reason of
sueh title failure; and

(b)) There shall be ne retroactive  adjustment of expenses incurred or revenucs receive:d from the
operation of the interest which has been fost, but the intorests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
ape basis, as of the time it is determined finally lhu;! title failure has occonrred, so that the interest of
the party whose leoxe or interest is affeceted by the fitle failvre will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest Jost; and

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parlies hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title faihwre, the party whose titlé has failed shall
receive the proceeds attributable to the inerease in such inlerests  (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto} until it has been reimbursed for unreeovered costs paid by il in connection with such well;
and

(d) Should any person not a pariy to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has fatled, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or cquipment, such amount shadl be paid to the parly or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
cd: and

(e} Any liability to account to a third parly for prior production of oil and gas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be borne by the purly or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in such prior production: and

tf) No chargé shall be made to the joint account for fegal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any pinly hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that cach shall defend title to its intevest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.,

2. Loss by Non-Paymeat_or Errencous Payment of Amount Duc: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payvment, minimum royaly or royally payment, is not paid or is erroncously
pard. and as a result a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be ne monetary lability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party wha .fnil(:(l to make the required payment
secures 2onew ease covering the sate nterest within nineily (98) days from the discovery of the fail-
ure to make proper payvment, which acquisition will not bhe subject to Article VIILB, the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effeetive as of the date of {ermination of the leasc in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer he eredited with an interest in
itwe Cotitract Aven on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has lerminated. In the event
the party who failed (6 make the reguired paymont shall not have bieen fully velinbur$éd; ail"ine time of
the loss, from the procceds of the sale of oil and gas alfributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs thercelofore paid on account of such interest, it
stiall be reimbursed for unrecovered aclual cosls therelofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of aty dey hole previously drilled or wells previously abandonced) from so much of the following
as is necessary to eoffect reimbursement:

() Proceeds of oil and gas, less operaling expenses, theretofore accrued to the credil of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up (o the amount of unrecovered: costs;

(b) Procceds. less opevating expenses, thereafter acceruced atiributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of (hat portion of oil and gas thereafier produced and marketed {excluding production
from any welis thereafter dritled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the {ost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amoun! of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties.in proportion to their respective in-
tovests: and

1) "Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any parly who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Arca or bhe-

Seoming a party to this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurrved, other than those set forth in Articles IV.B.I. and IV.B.2.
above. shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint Insses and shall be horne by all parties

in proporton to their inferesis. There shaii be no readjustment of intervests in the Temaining portion of
the Contraet Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPEFRATOR

A, DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

HARVEY E, YATES COMPANY = S _._shall be the
Operator of the Contract Area. and shall conduct and dircet and have full control of all operations on
the Contract Area as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall con-
duct all such operations in a good and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no Hability as Operator
10 the other parties for losses sustained or Habilities incurred, exeept such as may vesult from gross

nealizence or witlful misconduct.

§
H
i
3
!
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Seleclion of Successors

L Resignation or Removal of Operator: - Operator may vesign at any time by giving writlen notice
thercof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminates its lepal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Aveas, or is no Jonger capable of servimgy as Operator, il shall cease Lo he Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the seleetion of a succeessor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses 1o cirry out its duties hercunder, or becomes insolvent, hankrupt or is placed in reccivership,
by the affirnttive vole of two (2) or more Non-Operviators owning oo majority interest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A7 and not on the number” of paaties vemaining after excluding the voling
interest of Operator. Such resignation” cr removial shall nol hecome ¢ffective until 7:00 o’clock AM.
on the first day of the ealendai month following the expiration of ninely (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Noa-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
Operator has been selected and assumes the dulies of Operator at an carvlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or vemeval, shall be bound by the terms hereof ox a Non-Operator. A change of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operalor,

2. Selection of Successor Operalor: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
cerittor shall Le selected by the Partics. The successor Operator shall be scelected from the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Opcrator is sclected. If the Operator ‘that
is removed fails to vote or votes only to suceced itsclf, the successor Qperator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of (wo (2) or move parties owning o majority interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A" and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voling interest of the

Qperator that was removed.
C. Employces:
The number of emplovees used by Opevator in conduciing operaiioins heicunder, their sefeefion,

imd the hours of labor and the compensadion for services pevformed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the employees of Opervator,

‘3. Drilling Coulracts:

All wells drilled an the Contract Area shall he drilled an « compatitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevatling in the arca. I it so desires. Operador may employ its own tools and equipment in the
dritling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
aof such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties itn writing before drilling operations are com-
menced. and such work shall be performed by Operalor under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-

ilar nature.

ARTICEE VI
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A Initiad Well:
On or before the 1St day of___August 1980 operator shall commence the drill-
ing of a well for oil and gas at the following loeation:

1980 FNL & 660 FEL Section 24, T-18S,; R-28%& N.M,P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico
and =hall thereafter continue the drilling of the \\'i-ll with due difigence o o depth adequate
to test the Morrow formation or a depth of 11,000 feet whichever is shallower.

unfess granite or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hele, which renders
further drilling impractical. is encounlered at a lesser depth. or unless all parties agree to complete or
abandon the well at a lesser depth. Operators only liability for failure to commence
said test well shall be the ipsofacto termination of this agreement.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all fé mations encountered during drilling which gi\{c in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited
i s applwation to a specilie formation or formations. in which cvent Operator shall be required to
test only the formation or formations to which ll\is agreement may apply.

111 Operitor’s Judgment, the well will not produce oil or pgas in paying quantitics, and it wishes
plug amd abandon the well ax o dry hole, i .\*h;fnll first xecure the consent of all partics and shall

.

Fhie and abanden same as provided in Avticle VL Tiereol,

<
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1 B, Subsequent Operalions:

3 1. Proposed Operations: Should any party hereto desive Lo deill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VLA. or to rework, deepen or plug back a drvy hole drilled
5  at the mm expense of all parties or a wel) jOIllll\' owned by all the parties and not then producing

il rework deonen ar phag back such o well shall grive the

£ kg
b

|24

6 in Pi 1\|n auaniitics, the piviy desiving to «
T other parties wrilten natice of the proposed opmnlmn. speeifying the work to bhe performed, the loca-
tton,  proposed  depth, objective formation angd the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thivty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notlify the
parties wishing to do the work whethor they celeet to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
It o dreilling rig is on location, notice of proposal fo vework,  plug hack or drill deeper may be given
by (elephone and the response period shadl be limited to forty-cight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal holidays. Failuve of a parly recciving such notice to reply within the period abave fixed
<hall constitule an (h'dmn by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposced opeculion. Any
notice or response given by telephone shall be prompltly confirmed in writing,

T

2 Operations by Less than AL Pavlies: I any Juwly veceiving such nolice as provided in Article
VIB.1, or VLE.L cleets not to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitied to
the benefits of this article. the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forly-cight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig ix on location, as the case may be) aclually commence work on (he proposcd
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shadl perform all work for the aceount of the
Consenting Parties: provided. however, if no drilling rig or sther equipment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a Non-Consenling Parly, the Consenling Parties shall cither: (i) request Operalor lo perform
the work reguired by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Partics, or (b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator lo perform such work. Consenting Parties, when :
conducting  operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VILE.2., shall comply with all {erms ¢
and conditions of this agreement.

H less than all parties approve any proposed opcration, the proposing party, immediately after the
expivation of the annlieable natice period. shall advise lhe Consenling Parties of {a} the total interest

CoNpoan el UL

of th(‘ partics appr oving such oporation, and (b) ils re unnnu-n(ldlum as lo whether the Consenting Par-

ties xnounld ;)mvood with 1he oporalion s proposed.” Bacn” Canseating - Parly, within forty-cight (48) T
hours (exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such nolice, shall advise the

proposing party of its desire o (a) timit parlicipation to such party’s inferest us shown on Exhibit “A”,

or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ inferest.  The proposing parly, at its

clection, may withdraw such proposal if therve is insufficient parlicipation, and shall promptly notify

all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have clected 1o bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep -“10 lcaschold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
cncumbrances of every kind created by or avising from the operations of the Consenting Parlies. If such
an operation results in a dry hole. the Consenting Piirtics shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled. reworked. decpened or pligged back under the provisions
of this Artiele results in a producer of oil and“or gas in paying quantitics, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at fheir sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Gperator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenling Parties,
Upon commenecment of aperations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging buck of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions aof this Arlicle, cach Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parlies, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
he entitled to receive. in prop(ﬁ‘lion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's ‘
interest in the well and share of production (therefrom until” the procéeds of lhe saie of such shaig, !
caleulated at the welll or market value thereof if sueh shine is not sold (after deducting production "
taxes. royahty, overriding royally and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
¢r measured by the production fmm such well accruing with respeet to such interest until it reverts)

(a) 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
cquipment beyond the wellhead connecticns (including, bul not limiled to, stock {anks, scparators,
Ctreaters. pumping cquipment and piping). plus 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Parly's share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until cach such Non-
Consenting Party's mhnqm.xhed interest shall revert fo it under other provisions of this Article, it being
agreed that each Non-Consonting Party's shave of such costs and cquipment wilt be that interest which i
would haye been chargeable to cach Nen-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the be- :
simunge of the operation; and :

(L) . 300% of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling veworking, deepening, or plugging
back. testing and completing, after deducting any cash contribulions received under Article VII.C,, and

q .
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! 300% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well-
2 head connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-

TV AT

3 pated therein,

<4

h Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting: Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party’s .
6 election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con- ‘

5 tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the procceds receivable from
8 such sale direet to the Consenting Parlies until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
9  ered from the Non - Consenting Parly’s relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
10 contracted for sale of its gas at the lime such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the clec-
11 tion ax provided above, tiie Consenling Partics shall own and be ceatitled to veceive and sell such Non-
12 Consenting Party's share of gas as hercinabove provided during the recoupment period.

13 .

14 During the period of time Consenting Parties ave entitlied to receive Non-Consenting Party’s share
15 of production. or the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parlies shallt be responsible for the payment of
16 - all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royally, overriding royally and other
17 burdens applicable te Non-Tonsenting Party’s share of production.

i8

19 In‘the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenling Partics shall

20 be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other cquipment in the well, but the owncership of

21 all such equipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,

22 plugping back ov deeper drilling, the Conzenting Pavties shall account for all such cquipment to the -

23 owners thereof, with cach patty receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of '

24 salvage. i .
25

26 Within sixty (60) dave afteor "the comple etion of any opovation under this Article, the party con-

27 ducting the operations for the Consenling Parties shall furnish cach Non-Consenling Party with an in-

28 ventlory of the cquipment in and connccted {o the well, ind an ilemized stalement of the cost of drilling,

20 deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its oplion, k e
W ahe oporating pavty. i lice of an liemized staiement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed ! N

31 statement of monthly Lillings. Each month- theveafter, during the time the Censenling Paitics arve being
32 reimbursed as provided above. the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
33 ish the Non-Consenting Partics with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
34 operation of the well, together with a statement of the quanlily of oil and gas produced from it and the
33 amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's working interest production during the preceding
36 month. In determining the quantily of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
37 shall use industry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
38  amount realized from the sale or other disposition of cquipment newly acquired in connection with any
39 such operation which would have bLeen owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
40 shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
41 in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to il as above provided;
42 and if there is a credit balanee. it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting pdrty.

43

44 If and when the Consenting Partics recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s 1clmquxshed interest !
45 the amounts provided for abave, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Parly shall auto-
45 ‘matically revert to it, and. from and after stich reversion, such Non-Consenting Parly shall own the same
17 interest in such well. the material and equipment in or perlaining thercto, and the production there-
48  from as such Non- Con\cntm P'nt\' would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
49 reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Therealter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
50  charged with and shall p.w its proportionale part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
and the  Accounting Trocedure, attached héreto.

51 accovdnnee with tho torme ‘of this agreomont
52

53 Notwithstanding the provisions of this Arlicle VIB.2., it is agreed that without the mulual consent

54 of all parties, no wels shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well

55  located elsewhere on the Contract Avea is producing, unless such well conforms 1o the then-existing

36 well spaicing paltern for such source of supply.

57 ’
38 The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatscever to the drilling of Lhe initial

39 well deseribed in Article VLA. exeept (a) when Option 2, Article VIID.1., has been selected, or (b) .
60 1o the reworking, decpening and plugging back of such initia} well, if such well is or thereafter shall )

61 prove to be a dx) hole or non-commercial well, after having heen drilled to the depth specificd in Article :

62 VLA ' -

63

64 . Right (o Take Production in Kind:

td . P

ATy Each party shall have the right fo take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate sharc of

i produced from the Contracl Aven, exclusive of production which may be used in de- :

6T all oil and 7
68 velopment and producing operations and in preparing and  treatings oil for markcling purposes and :
69 production unavoidably lost.  Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate dispo-

70 sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such party. Any ;

-6 - - :
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party taking its share of production in kind shalt be required (o pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator’s surface facilities which it uses,

Sach party shall exceute sueh division ordors and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of its
interext in production from the Contracl Avea, and, except as provided in Article VILEB, shall be entitled
1o receive payment divect from the purchaser thereof for its shive of all production.

In the event any party shalt il o make the arrangements necessary (o take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the vight, subjeet to the revoacation at will by the party owningdit, bul not the obligation, to purchase such
ol and gas or sell it to others at any” time and from time to Uimme, for the account of the non-taking
party at the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
crator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to cxercise at any lime its
right 1o take n kind, or separately dispose of, ils share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any pirchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
stich reasonable periods of time as ave consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no cvent for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, ‘including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days nolice of such intended

sitle, .
In the event any party hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its share

;_)of gas production and Operator is either (i) unwilling to purchase or sell or

{ii) unable to obtain the prior written consent to purchase or sell such party's
share of gas production, or in the event any party has contracted to sell its
share of gas produced from the Contract Arca to a purchaser which does not at
any time while this agreement is in effect take the full share of gas attributable
to the interest of such party, then in any such event the terms and conditions
of the Gas Balancing Ayreement attached hercto as Exhibit "E" and incorporated

herein shall automatically become ceffective.
1. Access (o Contraci Arvea vl Information:

Fach party shall have aeeess to the Conlvact Aven al all reasonable limes, at ils sole risk to inspeet
or ubserve operations, and shall have aceess at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator's books and records relating thercto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agencies, daily drilling veports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well deilled on the Contracl Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged {o the Non-Operator that requests the

information.
E.  Abandoenment of Wells:

1. " Abandonment _of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VI.B.2,, any well
which ‘has been drilled under the ferms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be p}uggod and ‘abaiidened without the consent of all partics. Should Opcrator, after diligent
effort. be unable to contact any parly. or should any party fail to reply within forty-cight (48) hours
{exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or legal holidays) after receipl of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemied to have consented to the proposed abandonment. Al

such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and a1 the cost,
rizk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drvilling of such well. Any parly who oh-
jeets to the plugging and abandoning such well shall have the vight to take over the well and conduct
rihor operations in s=eprely of oil and or gas subject o the provisions of Article VLB,

2. Abandonment of Wells that haye Produced: Fxcept for any well which has been drifled or re-
worked pursumant to Arvticle VB2 heveof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as o producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. It all parlies consent {o such abandonment, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and al the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. I, within thirly (30) .days after rcc(-ilil of notice of the proposed abandonment
of such welll all parties do not agree to the abandonment of tny well, those wishing to conlinue its op-
eration shall tender to cach of the other parties its proportionate shave of the value of the well’s salvable
material and cquipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated
cost of salvaging and the ostimated cost of plugging and abandoning.  Each abandoning party shall
assign (o the non-abandoning ]jm'ties. withoul warranty, express or implicd, as to title or as to quantity,
quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and related cquip-
moent, tozether with its interest in the leaschold estate ax (o, bat only as to, the interval or¥ intervals of the
formation or formations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning party is or includes
an oil and gas interest, sueh party shalt exceate and deliver 1o the non-nbandoning party or parties an
oil and zax loase, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-
tion. for a torm of ene year and so long thereafter as oil and or gas is produced from the interval or inter-
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1 vals of the formaiion or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form altuched as Exhibit
2 “B". The assignments or leases so limited shall encompiass the “drilling unit” upon which the well is
- 3 located, The payiments by, and the assignments or leases 1o, the assignees shall be in a riatio based upon
& 1 the retationship of theiv respective percentages of participation in the Contract Avea {o the agprepate of
ki F 5 the pereentages of participation in the Contracl Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment
§ £ ) 6 of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Arca.
= 0 ‘ !
; Thercafter, abandoning parties shall have no further reSponsibility, liability, or interest in the op-
eration of or production from the well in (he interval or intervals then open other than the royalties .
retained in any lease made under the teyms of this Article.  Upon  reéquest, Operator shall continue to ‘

operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well

ARTICLE Vi, i
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES :

A.  Liability of Parties:

The iitability of the parties shall be scveral, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Arvea. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
given Lo secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties Lo create, nor shalil
this agreement be construed as ercaling, a mining or other parlnership or association, or to render the :
parties liable as partners. :

B. Licns and Payment Defaults:

" Bach Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon ils oil and gas rights in the Contract Arca, and a
security interest in its share of oil and ‘or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, 1o secure
pavment of its share of expense, fogether with interest thercon ot the rate provided in the Aceounting

Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Opervator has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of thé Siaie, Opeator shall- bo ontitted 1o oxorcise the righls_and remedies
of a gecired party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebledness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affctl the lien
rights or sccurity” interest as security for the payment thercof. In addilion, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the paymcm"of its share of expense, Qperator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other rights or remedics. to colleet from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator’s

share of oil and or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator,including reasonable attor-
ney’s fees incurred in the event of suit to collect any delinquency, plus interest

has been paid. Each purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator's written
statement concerning the amount of any default. Operator grants a like lien and
security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Operator's proportion-~ ! : ’

ate share of expense. . el s ses
It any party faﬁs %?'els unable to pay ils share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of

a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties. including Operator, shall, upon request by IR =
Operator. pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of cach such parly bears to the in- ’ . D
terest of all such parties. Each party so paving its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain rcimburse- C el
ment thercof. be subrogated to the sceurity rights deseribed in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Acecounding:

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operatar shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the deveiopment and operation of the Contract Arvea pursuant to this agrecement and shall
charge cachi of the parties hereio with theiv vespeetive propertionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Operator shall keep an accurate
record of the joint account hercunder; showing expenses incusred and charges and eredits made and

received.

Oﬁcmlm‘. at s clection, shall have the right from tine (o tme to demand and reccive from the
other parties payvment in advance of their respeclive shares of the estimated amount of the expense o
be incurred in operations hercunder during the next seecceding month, which right may be exercised only
by submission to cach such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, together with
an invoice for its share thereof. Fael such stalement and invoice for the payment in advance of esli-
maited expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall payv to Operator ils proportionate share of such estimate within tllift)’(jO)d:\ys after such cs-
timate and invoice is réceived. If any party fails to pay its share of said estimate within said time, the
amount due shall bear interest as provided in Bxhibit “C™ unfil paid.  Proper adjustment shall be

made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that cach party shatl bear and pay its

proportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and no more.

-8 -
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Do Limitation of Expendituves:

Lo Drill or Deepen: Without the consent of all purties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any woll drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VILB.2, of this Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

“costing in excess of ____

N \N . ALl 2 - oy alad. & o Lasdld. Add 1 2 Iy 2
LR liiimdotbrdiesrH—Reeestaty—eperatrertor-the—drhng—on—deopening—tostbrt—eomploting—and

X Option No. 2: Al necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and ail tests have been ¢ompleted, Operator shall give im-
mediafe notice to the Non-Operators who have the vight to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving such notive shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to cleet to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent fo all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface factlitics. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constiluite an clection by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempl. If one or more, bul less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt &4 completion, the provisions of Article VLB.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or
plugging back™ as contained in Atrlicle VILB.2. shall be deemed to include “completing”) shall apply to
the aperations thercafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
bLack except a well reworked o plugged back pursuant lo the provisions of Article VLLB.2, of this agree-
ment., it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent toall necessary expenditures in conducting such aperalions and completing and equinping of
said welll including necessary timkage and/or surface facilities,

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertoke any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in excoss of __Fifteen Thousand . —__Dollars ($_15,000.00
except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, decpening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging Lack of whish hae hean nreviously authdrized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, thal, in case of explosion, fire, flood or ather sudden emcergency, whether of the same or different
nature. Operator may take such sieps and incur such oxpenses as in its apininn are required to deal with
the emergeney to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency  to the other parties.  If Operator prepares “Authorify for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operator, upon reguest, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures’” for any single project

Ten Thousand . _____Dollars ($_10,000.00 ).

E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pav or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of
12 1/2% due on ils share of production and shalt hold the other parties free
from any Hability therefor. If the interest of any . party in any oil and gas leasc covered by this agree-
ment is subject 1o duy voyaltly. overriding royally, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid rovalty. such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account

“for or cause 1o be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be vesponsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such parly,
10 any other party’s lessor or royvalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contribuling such lease shall bear the
royvalty burden insefar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Reutals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well pavments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the ovent two or more parlics own and have contributed intevests in the same lease to this
agreemient, such parties may dexignate one of such partics to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entilled to reecive, proper cvidence of all such pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royalty through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease in force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in aceordance with the provisions of Article
vz

Operator shatl notify Non-Operalor of the anticipated completion of a shut-in gus well, or the shut-
ting in or return o production of a producing gas well, at Jeast five (5) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays). or al the earliest opportunity permilted by circumstances, prior to taking such dction,
but azsumes no lHability for failure to do so. In the eventl of failure by Operator to so notify Non-
Operator, the Joss of any lease contributed hereto by Nen-Operator for failure to make timely payments

9=
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i i of auy shut-in well payment shalt e borne jointly by the parties hiereto under the provisions of Article
B . 2 V.33,
; 3
a 4 (i. Taxes:
]
[ Beginning with the first ealendar year after the offective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
n valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered for such
8  taxes, and it shall pay all such taxcs assessed therceon hefore they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
g dition date. cach Non-Operator shall- furnish Operator information as to burdens (to include, but not bhe
10 limited to, royalties. overriding royallics and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
11 tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leaschold estate is reduced by reason of its
12 being subject to outstanding excess royalties, overriding royallies or produclion payments, the reduction in
13  ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leaschold
14 estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owncer or owners so as o reflect the benefit of such
15 reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
16 ner provided in Exhibit =C",
17 '
18 If Operator considers any lax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
19 the time and manner preseribed by law, and prosccute the protest to a final dclermination, unless all
20 parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
21 or judicial proceedings, Operator may clect o pay, under prolest, all such taxes and any interest and
22 penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
’ 23 the tax for the joint account, togethier with any interes! and penally acerued, and the total cost shall then
24 De assessed against the parcties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”.
25
26 Sach party shall pay or eause to be paid all production, severance, pgathering and other taxes im-
2y posed upon or with respeet to the production or handling of such party’s share of oil and/for gas pro-
RE duced under the terms of this agrecment,
29
30 . Insuvance:
31 »
3z Al anl umes white operations are conducted hercunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen’s
33 Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
34 orator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in whickh cvent the only charge
35 that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount cquivalent to the premium which would have
36 been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
37 benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
38  Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Arca to comply with the
39 Workmen's Componsnli“on Law of the Staie where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
10  =uch other insurance as Operator may vequire.
41 .
42 In the event Automobile Public Liability Insuvance is specified in said Exhibit “D”, or subsequently
43 receives the approval of the parties. no ‘direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
44 such insurance for Operator's fully owned aulomotive equipment.
45 ’
46 ARTICLE VIIL.
47 ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST
48
49 A. Surrender of Leases:
50 .
51 The leases covered by this agreement. insofar as they embrace acrcage in the Contract Area, shall
52 not be swrrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent thereto.
53
54 However, should any par{y desire to surrender its interest in any lcase or in any portion thereof, and
55  other parties do not agree or conscent lhbroto. the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
36 or implicd warrinty of title. all of its interest in such lease, or portion thercof, and any well, material and
57 cquipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thercafter secured, to the parties
58 not desiving to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
59 signing party shall execute and deliver to the parly or parlies not desiring to surrender an oil and gas
80  lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas
61 is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease to he on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.
62 Upon such assignment. the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thercafter accruing,
63 but not theretofore acerued. with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thercon,
“64  and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assipned and its equipment and pro-
63 duction other than the royalties retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. The parties
66  assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the laller’s interest in any wells
: 2B and equipment on the assigned acrveage. The value ol all material shall be determined in accordance
g with the provisions of Kxhibit =CY less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimaled cost of pl‘UK‘
69 ping and abandoning. If the assignment is in favar of more than one party. the assigned interest shall
70 i
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of cach bears to the interest of all

!
2 parties assignee.

3
4 Any assippment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor's or
5 surrendering parties” interest, ax it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract :

8 Area: and the aereape assigned or surrendered, id subscqguent operations thercon, shall not thereafter
be subiject to the terms and provistons of this agreement,

8

9 B.  Renewal or Extensian of Leases: - ‘ "
i 10

11 It any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas 1éase subjeel lo this Agreemend, all othcr parties :

12 xhall be notified promptly, and shall bave the right for o perviod of thirty (30) days following receipt
13 of such notice in which to eleet to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofar as such

14 lease affeets Lnds within the Contract Avea, by paying to the parly who acquired it their several proper i

15 proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated 1o that part of such lease within the Contract Avea, ‘

16 which shall be in piroportion to the interests held at that lime by the parties in the Contract Area. ’ :

7 ) ,
: 18 If some. but less than all, of the parties eleet o participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it

1% shall be owned by the parties who eleet to parvticipate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of ; .
20 their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Arca to the aggregate of the percentages
2 of participation in the Contract” Area of all parties participating in the purchase of sueh renewal lease.
22 Any renewal lease in which less than all parties cleet o purticipate shall not be subject to this agreement.

23

24 Each party who participates in the purchase of a rencwal lease shall be given an assignment, with- ' . e

25 out warranty of title, of its proportionate interest therein by acquiring party. : ' _‘

26 : ) .

29 The provisions of this Article shall apply to rencwal leases whether they are for the entire interest t 3
S . ! 3

28 covered by the expiving lease or cover only a portion of ils arvea or an interest therein, Any renewal Icase ‘ i

29 taken before the expiration of its predecessor fease, or iaken or contricied for within six () monthy after
50 the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject Lo this provision: but any lease ‘aken or contracted
3t for more than six {(6) months after the expiration of an existing tease shall not be deemed a rencewal

32 . lease and shall not be subjeel to the provisions of (his agreement.

33

34 The provisions in this Avticié siall Tpply i ke moanner to extensions of oil and gas Lo
33 leases. .

36 i

37 C. Acreage or Cash Coutributions:

38 i

39 While this agreement is in force, if any parly contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling

40 of a well or any other operation on the Contract Arca. such eontribution shall be paid 1o the party who

11 conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applicd by it against the cost of such drilling or

42 other operaiton. I the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
43 made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage. without warranty of (itle. to the Drilliﬁg
44 Parties in the proportions said Drilﬁng Partics shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
13  are Drilling Parties and aceept such tender, such aecrcage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
16 be governed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than @l parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
47 accept xich tender: such acreage shall not hecome a part of the Contract Arca. Each party shall prorpt-
48 1y notify all other parties of all acreage or money contribulions it may oblain in support of any well or
440 any other operation on the Contract Avea.

30

51 I any party contvacts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances ;
52 produced hereunder. such consideration shall not be deemed o contribution as contemplated in  this !
53 Article VIILC.
54 i
535 DL Subisequently Created Inferes(: :
56 f
3% Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIL.G., if any party hereto shall, subSequenl

38 1o exeeution of this agreement. ercale an overriding royalty, production payment, or net procccdéfinter-

5% est. which such interests arve hereinafter referrved to as “subsequently created interest”, such subscquently

60 created interest shall be specifically made subject to adl of (he terms and provisions of this agreement, as

61 follows:

42

63 1. If non-consent opcerations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the

64 party conducting such opoiimions becomes entitled to receive the production atlributable to the interest

63  out of which the subscquently created interest is derived, such party shall reecive same frec and clear

65 of such subsequently crcated inferest. The party cerealing sume shall hear and pay all such subsequently

67  created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties heveto free and harmless from any and

88 ol lability resulting therefrom, :

69
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2, If the m\'ncl; of the interest from which the subsequently crcated interest is derived (1) fails to
pay. when due, its sharve of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) eleets to abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VILE. hercof, ar (3) cleetls to surrender o lease under provisions of Article VIILA,
hercof, the subsequently ereated interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata -pm'lion of aH expenses

hercunder in the same manner as if such interest were a working interest, For purposes of collecting

sitich chargeable exbenses. the party or parties who recoive ascignmente acoa vosuelt of (2).0r-(2) ghove

shall have the right to enforee all provisions of Avticle VILB. hereof against such subsequently created

interest.
E.  Maintenance of Unilorm Inferest(:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leaschold interests
covered by this agreement, and notwilhstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, trapsfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wells, equipment and produclion unless such disposilion covers cither:

1. the entire intervest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or

pos

2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and cquipment and production in the Contract Arca.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposilion made by any party shall be made ex-
press!y subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If. at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or morc co-owners,
Operator. at its discretion, may require such co-owners lo appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority to reccive notices, approve expenditure§, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party’s interests within the scope of the opevations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall have the right to enter info and excecute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shaoes of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the
right to receive, separidely, p:i_\'hl(\ﬂl of the sale proceeds hereofl,

F.  Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted Ly the laws of the state or states in which the property covered herehy is located, ecach
party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Conlracl Avea waives any and all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to il in severally ils undivided interest therein.

a » . Lg0-
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hterests Tde Contract Area. it shall promptly give writlen notice to the other pariies, witpdail infor

234

1ation concerning~e proposed sale, whieh shall include the name and address of _the Prospective pur
ghaser (who must be ready? ing and able fo purchase), the purchase psief® and all other terms o
he offer. The other parties shall T have an optional prior rightTTor a period of ten (19) days aftel

cceipt of the notice. to purchase on the same s angd-eofiditions the interest which the other party
bronoses 10 sell: and. il his optional right is exefeiscth~the purchasing parties shall share the pur

hased interest in the proportions th inferest of ecach bear®~a the total interest of all purchasing
gavties. However, there shal 10 preferential right to purchase in those Tesey _where any parly wisheg
$ mortgage its intgeeet® or to dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, comsqlidation, or sal
{ all or sulberfntially all of ils assets to a subsidiary or parent company or {o a subsidiary 0f<a_paren
9 e DO P T P I TRUPTTS PP PO TP TCONE TRy PURPIC TV PP P PPRIPIC Jl § PN
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ARTICLE TX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This azreement is not mtended 1o create, and shall not be construed to create, a relationship of part-
nership or an association for profit between or among the parties hereto. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions herein that the vights and liabilities hereunder arve several and not joint or collective, or that this
agreement and operations hereunder shall not constitute o partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as a partnership, cach party hereby
affected eleets to be excluded from the applicalion of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K”, Chapter
1. Subtitle A" of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as permilted and authorized by Scction 761 of
the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Operalor is authorized and directed to execute on
behalr of cach p:frty hereby affected such evidence of this election as may be required by the Secretary
of the Treasury of the United -States or the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including speceifically, but
not by way of limitation, all of the veturns, statements, and the data required by Federal Regula-
tions 1.761. Should theve be any requirement thal each varty hereby affected give further evidence of
this clection, cach such party shall execute such documents and furnish such othee evidence as may be
required by the Federal Internal Revenue Serviee or as may be necessary to evidence this election, No

-19 -
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1 seeh oparty shall give any nolices or lake any ather action inconsistent with the eleetion made hereby.

2 I any present or fulure income tax laws of the state o states in which the Contracel Area is located or

4 any future income tax taws of the United Stales contain provisions similar to those in Subchapler “K*,

1 Chapter 1, Subtitte “A", of the Tnternal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an eleetion similor to that

5 provided by Section 761 of the Code is permitled, cach pinty hereby affected shall make such clection as
= §oman e opeemiticd or reguired by sueh Inwe In mnking the foreeoing. eleetion; cach such partly states that
g T the income derived by such party fromm Operations hercunder can be adequalely determined without the
i 8 computation of partnership taxable income, .

9 .

10 ARTICLE X.

11 CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

12 .

13 Operator may =ettle any single damage claim or suit avising from operations hercunder if the ex-

14 peaditure does not exceed ~ Five Thousand Y Dolars

15 (8 5,999_QQ ) and if the payment is in complete settiement of \ll(_h Ll.nm or suit, If the amcunt

16 requived for seltiement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the

17 further-landling of the c¢laim or suit, unless such authority is delegaled o Operator. All costs and ex-

18- pense of handling. settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense

19 of the parties. 1f a claim is made againsl any pzuly or if any party is sucd on account of any matter .
20 arising from operations hereunder over which such mdividual has no control because of the rights given ;
21 Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediaflely notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall

22 DLe treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hercunder.

23 :
24 ARTICLE XI.

25 FORCE MAJEURE .

26 ‘ .

27 If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majecure to carry out its obligations ,
28 under this agreeinent, other than the obligation to make money payments, that parly shall give to all

29 other partics prompt wrilten notice of the force majeure with reasonably fuil pariicuiars concerning it;

30 thereupor, the ebligations of the party giving the nolice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,

31 shall be saspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party

32 shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situalion as quickly as practicable.

33
34 The requirement that any force majeure shali be remedicd with all veasonable dispatch shall not —_—

35 requirve the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficully by the party involved, contrary to its
36 wishes: how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be cntively within the discretion of the party
37  concerned.

38 .

39 The term “force majeure’”, as here employed. shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance. act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public viot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosion. governmental action, goveérnmental delay. restrainl or inaction, unavailability of equipment,
42 and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically cnumerated above or otherwise, which is not
43 veasonably within the control of the parly claiming suspension.

5 ARTICLE XIL : R
16 ' NOTICES ' : oy

1

[<-]

All notices authorized or required belween the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
9 this agreement, unless otherwise speceifically provided, shall he given in wriling by United States mail
0 or Western Union teiegram. postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
2 provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
3 and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
4 ing notice is reccived. The sccond or any responsive Wotice shaii be decnied given when deposited in
5 the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
6 v when sent by teletype. Fach party shall have the right to change its ‘address at any time, and from
i

time to ltime, by giving writien notice hereof to all other partics.

59 ARTICLE XHI.
60 TERM OF AGREEMENT .

32 This agreement shall remain in full foree and cffeel as {o the oil and gas leases and/or 0i) and gas in-

63 tevests subjected hereto for the period of time seleeted helow: provided, however, no party hereto shall

64 ever be construed as having any rvight, itle or interest in or o any lease, or oil and pgas interest con-

65 tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agrecement. ) .
66 .

Lo

68 tinued in force as to any p.ul of 1he Conliairmmm-trethrmty mmlmllon cxlension, renewal or other- -

69 R arso-long-as-oil-andior- gas—producHon-continues from-try—teute—or—oH—und-gortnierent———on

’
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N P_i’_“i}“l,:"!f’:__?'j In the vvent the well deseribed in Avlicle VLA, or any subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement, rvesulls in production of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additiona) period of _ 180 __days from cessslion of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the parties herelo are engaged in
drilling or reworking a welt or welis hercunder, this agreement shall eontinue iy force until such op-
crations have Leen completed and it prodiction resulls therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
foree as provided hevein, In the event the well deseribed  in Article VILAL, or any subsequent  well
drilled hercunder, vesults inoa dey hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
and or gas (rom the Confract Avea. this agreement shalf (erminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
tions are commenced within . 180 __days from the date of abandanment of said well,

It is agreed, however, thal the lermination of this agreement shall not relieve any parly hereto from
any liability which has accrued or altached prior lo the dale of such terminalion.

ARTICLE X1V,
COMPLIANCE WITII LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A, Liows, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subjeet to Lhe conservaetion laws of the state in which the committed
acrcage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constiluled regulatory body of
said state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
orders. However, non-operators agree to release operator from any and all losses,
damages, injuries, claims and causes of action arising out of incident to or
resulting directly or indirectly from operator’'s interpretation or application
of rules, rulings, regulations or orders of the Department of Enerqgy, Federa}
Enerqgy Regwlatory Commission or predecessor agencies to the extent operator's
interpretation or application of such rules, rulings, regulations or orders were
made in good faith. Non-operators further agree to reilmburse operator for their
proportionate share of any amounts operator may be required to refund, rebate
or pay as a iesult of an incorrect interpretation or application ¢f the above
noted rules, riulings., requlations or orders, together with the non-operators:
proportionate part of intevest and penalties owing by operator as a resuli of
such incorrect interpretation or application of such rules, regulations or orders.

B. Governing Law:

The cssential validity of this agreementl and all matters pertaining therelo, including, but not lim-
ited to. matters of pqrforvmzmco. non-performance, breach, remedics, procedures, rights, duties and in-
terpretation or construction, shall be governed and delermined by the law of the slate in which the
Contract Area is located. If the Countract Area is in lwo or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is localed shall govern.

ARTICLE XV .
OTHER PROVISIONS

A. Substitute Well:

1. If, in the drilling of the Inittal Well, Operator loses the hole or cncounters
mechanical difficulties rendering it impractiable, in the opinion of Operator,
to drill ‘the well to the Objective Depth, then and in any of such events on or
hefore 30 days after completion of the Initiai wWell, Operator shall have the
option to commence the actual drilling of another well ("Substitute Well”} at a
lawful location of Operator's selection on the Unit Area, and prosecute the
drilling of said well with due diligence and in a good and workmanlike manner to
the Objective Depth. For all purposes of this agreement, the drilling of the
Substitute Well shail be considered as the drillingy of the Initial Well.
2. Any provision herein concerning the Initial Well shall also apply to the
Substitute Well, and any provision herein cxcepting the Initial Well shall also

except the Substitute Well.

~14- \‘,:
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B. Coverage of Agreement:

Notwithstanding anything contained hercin to the contrary, this operating
agreement, as set out in Exhibit "A", covers only the drilling of the well
described in Article VI A. to, and testing, completing, plugging and operating
of said well in the Morrow formation. Nothing herein contained shall prevent
or limit the right of operator to plug back to a shallower formation not subject
to this agreement if said well is a dry hole in the Morrow formation, or dual
complete said well in a shallower formation not subject to this agreement. The
costs attributable to such plugging back or dual completion shall be borne
solely by owners of interests in the proration unit assigned to said well. Like-
wise, any production from such shallower zones shall be owned solely by owners of
interests in such proration unit. Except that in the event such plugged back
or dual completed well is assigned a proration unit of 320 acres by the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division, operator and non-operators agree to enter into
an operating agreement containing the essential terms contained herein covering
the formation to which said 320 acre proration unit is applicable.
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! ARTICLE XVI.
MISCELLANEOUS

‘This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
5 respeetive heirs, devisees,  logat representalives, successors and assigns.

8 an original for all purposes.

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOCF, this agrcement shall be effective as of e Gayof , :
11 19 . ’ !

13 OPERATOR

15  ATTEST: HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

1 Assistant Secretary B ' - Vice Presideat

<

o

[ S S0 81
[

&

NON-OPER/ATORS

wa

- 1o 1S
ih

[
-1 &

ATTEST: YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

o

By:

Wb N
»

Secretary

VIR V)
—

?2 ATTEST + HONDO OI1L & GAS COMPANY

By:

Secretary
38
39 ATTEST: DEPCO, INC.

32 ' By:
43 Secretary

46 ATTEST: HOLLY ENERGY, INC.

49 By:
50 : Secretary

53 - ATTEST: READ & STEVENS, INC.

58 By:
57 Secretary

R 50 ATTEST: FAIR OIL COMPANY, LTD.

63 By: :
Secretary

-15 -
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WITNESS:

WITNESS:
7
ATTEST:
Secretary
ATTEST:
Secretary
ATTEST:
Secretary
ATTEST:
Secretary
ATTEST:
- Secretary
ATTEST:
ATTEST:

16 -

Rogers Aston and First National
nank of Dallas, Co-Trustees of
wc" Trusts U/W Bert Aston, Deceased

Rogers Aston, Individually and
as Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1
and Esther Aston Trust #2

BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

By:

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION

By:

BASSBETT=BIRNEY OIL CORPDRATION

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

By:

HANSON OIL COMPANY

By:

CORONADO EXPLORATION CORP.

By:

GULF OTIL CORPORATION

By:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

; )
E COUNTY OF CHAVES )
H

The foregéing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by George M. Yates, Vice President of

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY, a New Mexico Corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this. day of
, 1980, by ’

President of YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of.
, 1980, by , .

President of HONDC OIL & GAS COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: o ‘ . , -

Notary Public

~ STATE OF )
b
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 1980 by R
President of DEPCO, INC., a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

&Y
k;

Notary Public

STATE OF }
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 1980 by ’

President of HOLLY ENERGY, INC., a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




' STATE OF )
: }
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of

, 1980, Dby '

President of READ & STEVENS, INC., a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: .

Notary Public

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by .

President of FAIR OIL COMPANY, LTD., a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
) Z
COUNTY OF ) é
i
The foreg01ng instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

iagn,.. v ROGERS ASTON AND FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF
DALLAS AS Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts U/W of Bert Aston, deceased.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF ) )
COUNTY OF ) L
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of %

, 1980, by ROGERS ASTON, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
Trustee of Esther Aston Trust #1 and Esther Aston Trust #2.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE CF )
) ,
COUNTY OF ) §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 5
, 1980, by , :

President c¢f BLACK SHIELD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a :
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. '

My Commission Expires: _ J A

Notary Public
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STATE OF )
- )
g COUNTY OF )
B The foregoing instrument was acknowledged hefore me this day af
: . 1980, by . : B S

President of MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by ’

President of BASSETT-BIRNEY OIL CORPORATIOM, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public §

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

" The foregning instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by ' ,
President of TENNECO OIL COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The foreqgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 1980, by ) ’
President of HANSON OIL COMPANY, a
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

The fofeqoing instrument was acknowledged bhefore me this day of
, 1980, by ’
President of CORONADO EXPLORATION CORPORATION, a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




STATE OF

N Nt e

! COUNTY OF

The foregoing ilnstrument was acknowledped before me this ~  day of
, 1980, by ,

. President of GULF OIl, CORPORAFION, a
corporation, on behaii of said corporaticn.™ t

My Commission Expires:

Notary Pubtic : i

i
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EXHIRIT "A"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT

DATED MARCH 1, 1980, BETWEEN HARVEY

EC

YATES COMPANY,

AS OPERATOR AND OTHERS AS NON-OPERATORS.

Lands Subject to Contract:

Township 18 South, Range 28 Fast, N.M.P,M.

Section 24: E/2

Containing 320.0 acres more or less

Eddy County, New Mexico

Restrictions as to Formations and Depth:

The terms and conditions of this agreement =shall apply only
to the Morrow formation underlying the above described lands.

Gulf 0il Corporation

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Hondo 0Oil & Gas Company

DEPCO, Inc.

Holly Energy, Inc.

Read & Stevens, Inc.

Fair 0Oil Company, Ltd.

Rogers Aston & First National Bank of
Dallas, Co-Trustees of "C" Trusts
Rogers Aston

Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston
Trust #1

Rogers Aston, Trustee of Esther Aston
Trust %2

Black Shield Development Company
Mobil 0il Corporation

Bassett-Birney 0il Corporation
Tenneco 0il Company

Hanson 0il Company

Harvey E. Yates Company

Coronado Exploration Corp.

Percentage Interests of the Parties to this Agreement:

WORKING INTEREST

50.00000%
2.16243%
2.50195%
6.39881%
3.63546%
0.51935%
0.43397%

0.25967%
0.08656%

0.08656%

0.08656%
1.73592%
1.73592%
2.07741%
0.65097%
0.43398%

23.04902%
4.14546%
100.00000%

0il & Gas Leases and/or 0il & Gas Interests Subject to this Agreement:

, (a) State of New Mexico 0il & Gas Lease L-4857 insofar as it covers
following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 18 South, Range 28 Fast, N.M.P.M.

Section 24: NE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less

the

({Subject to the terms and conditions of that certain Operating Agreement

dated June 1, 1976, between Harvey E. Yates Company as Operator and

Bassett-Birney 0il Corporation, et al, as Non-Operators.)

e




{b) State of New Mexico 0Oil and Gas Leasc B-11595 insofar as it covers
the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 18 South, Range 28 Fast, N.M.P.M.
s Section 24: SE/4

Containing 160.0 acres more or less S : Rl U SEO S

Bassett-Birney Oil Corporation
207 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

DEPCO, Inc.
1000 Petroleum Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Fair 0il Company, Ltd.
P. 0. Box 689 )
Tyler, Texas 75701

Hanson 0il Company
P. O. Box 1515
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Hondo 0il & Gas Company
P. O. Box 1610

Midland, Texas 79702
ATTN: Mr. Curt Krehbiel

Black Shield Development Company
Suite 707 - Surety Tower

6044 Gateway East

El Paso, Texas 79905

Read & Stevens, Inc.
P. O. Box 1518
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Coronado Exploration Corp.
1007 Marquette, NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

5. Addresses of Parties for Notice Purposes: é

First National Bank in Ballas
P. 0. Box 6031

Dallas, Texas 75283

ATTN: Trust Department

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Rogers Aston
P. O. Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Mobil 0il Corporation
P. O. Box 633
Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneco Cil Company
720 S. Colorado Boulevard
Denver, Colorado

Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Holly Energy, Inc.
2001 Bryant Tower -~ Suite 2680
Dallas, Texas 75201
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-
Recommended by the
Council of Petroleum

‘h'mmzﬂ! 60[, ?SL\ A‘on 74104 ’ Accountonts Societics of

North Americo

EXHIBIT et

Attachied to and made w part of Operating Apreement dated
March 1, 1980 between Harvey E, Yates Company as _

Operator, and othcrs as Non Opcratore. B

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions

“Joint Property™ shall mean the real and personal property subject lo the wgleement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.
“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations ncecessary or proper far the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Propertly.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

"Oporiﬂoﬂr" shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Opcerations.
“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operatlors.
“First Level Supervisors™ shall mean those employces whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
ing capacity.

*Technical Employees” shall mean those employces having special and specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Propetty.

“Personal Expenses’” shall mean travel and other rcasonable reimbursable expenses of QOperator’s employces,
“Material™ shall mean personal properly, equipment or supplics acquired or held for use on the Joint Pronarty

“Controllable Material” shail mcan Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Fetroleum Accounlants Socictios nf North America

Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on ov befare the last day of each month for their proportionatle share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non-Opcrators

Unless otherwise plowded for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shali adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from lhe Non-Operators.

Each Non-Cperator shali pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shail bear inierest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annuni or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus atlorney’s {ees, court costs, and other costs in connection with
the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Cperator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof: provided, however, all bills and statements rendered {o Non-Oneralors by CGperator during any
cajendar year shaii conclusively be presumed lo be true and correcl after twenty- four (24) months f(ollowing
the end of any such calendir year, unless within the said {wenly-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjostment. No adjusiment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same preseribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustmenis resulting from a physical inventory of Controtlahle Material as provided for in Scction V.

Audits

A. Nop-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such catendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall nol extend the
time for the faking of writlen exceplion to and the adjustnients of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section L. Where there are two or more Non-Operatars, the Non-Operators shall muke every reasonable effort to
conduet joint or simulancous audits in o manner which will vesull in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera~
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

Approval by Nen-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties o Non-Operatlors is-expiessly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounling Pracedure and if the agreement to which {his Accounting Procedure is altached fontains
no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Opcerator's proposal, and
the agreemient or approval of a majorily in interest of the Naon-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-

tors.
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H. DIRECT CHARGES
Operator shatl charge the Joint l\l'("llllll with the following Hems:

1. Reotals and Royalties

Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator tor the Joint Operations.

A, (1) Salaries and wages of Operator’s field employees direetly cmployed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Qperations.
(2) Salaries of Fivst Level Supcervisors in the Field.
(3) Salaries and wages of Technidal Employces direetly employed on the Joint Praperty if such charges are
exchided from the Overhead rates.
B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other cuslomary allowances paid o
employees whaose salavics and wages are chargeabie to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
IL  Such costs under this Paragraph 2I3 may be chatged on a “when and as paid basis™ or by “percentage as-
sessment’” on the amount of salaries” and wapres chargeable 1o the Joint Account under Paragruph 2A of this
Scetion 1L If pereenluge assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost expericnee,
C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant. to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
_applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joinl Account under Pavagraphs 2A and 2B of this Scc-
tion II.
D. Personal Expenses of those emplovees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Scetion 11

3. Emplayce Benefits
Operator’s current costs of established plians for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift; bonus, and other benefit plans of o like natwre, applicable to Operator's labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under PMavagraphs 2A and 2B of this Scction 1I shall be Operator's actual R
<cost not to exceed twenly per cent (2090). .

4. Material e : .
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section 1V, Only
such Material shall be purchised for ar tramsferred Lo the Joint Property as may be rvequired for immediate use
and ix reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and ceconomical operations. The accumulation of suy-
plus stocks shadl be avoided.

5. Transportation
Transportation of employees and Matevial necessary for the Joint Operatlions but subject to the following limita- ; L L
tions: o i e

A H Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's watrchouse or other propertics, no charge shall
be made Lo the Joint Account for a distanee greater than the distance from the nearvest reliable supply store,
recognized barge tevminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed
to by the Parlies. ’

B. "1 surplus Malerial is moved to Operator’s warchouse or other storage puinl, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distunce groater than the distimee to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal. or railway receiving point unless agreed Lo by the Pariies. No cliarge shull be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties betonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Partics.

C. In the application of Subparagvaphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost
of £200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services : . .
“The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside . sources, except services cxcluded by R
Paragraph 9 of Scction W and Paragraph 1. it of Scetion HL The cost of professionil consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel direelly eopaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead ates. “Phe cost of praofessionnl consuliant services or contracl services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Juint Property shali not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by

the Parties.
7. Eauinment and Facilities Fuinished hy Operator ]

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned ¢quipment and [facilities dt rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of mainténance, repairs, other
opurating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investiment not to exceed cight per cent (8% )
per annumn. Such rates shill not exceed average commercial vates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Propeviy.

B.. In sicu of charges in Paragraph 7TA above, Operator nray elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate arvea of the Joint Property less 2047, For aulomotive equipment, Operator may cleet Lo use rates
pubtished by the Petroleum Motor Pransport Association,

8. Damages and Losses to Joint Property
All costs or expeases necessary for the repaiv or reptacenment of Joint Property made necessary beeause of dam-
ages or Josses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, exceptl those resulting from Operator's - o
pross negligence or willful misconduet. Operittor shall furnish Non-Operator writlen notice of damages o1 losses . :
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has heen reecived by Operator,

9. Legal Expense i
AL Expense of handling, investipating and settling liligation or chims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid Tor settlement of elaims ancarved in o vesulting from operalions under the agreement or
necessary to protect ar recover the Joint Preapeety, excepl that no charge for services of Operator's legal staflf -
ar fees or expense of owlside attorneys shadl be made unless previously agreeed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered o be covercd by the overhemd provisions of Scction HI unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties, except as provided in Section 1, Pavageaph 3.
B.Expense, including salaries, of Operator's legal staff and expenses of cutside attorneys
Jucurred in matters before administrative agencics, where in operators opinion, such
representation is necessary to the proper conduct of joint operations. Expenses of
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10.

11.

12.

Taxes

.~}ll taxes of every kind and nalure assessed or levied upon ok in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thercof, ot the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

Insurance

I\_‘N premiums paid for insuvance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the proicction of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducled in a slate in which Opcerator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and, /or Employers Liability under the respeetive stale’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include & charge at Operator's
cost not o exceed manual rates.

‘Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or deall with in the foregoing provisions of this Scetion II, or in Section 111,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

11l. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations

i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operalor shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( } Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agried to by the Parlies, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salarvies or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph: 2A, Scclion 1. The cost and expense of services from oulside sources in conneclion with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters befoie or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rales provided for in the above sclected Paragraph of this Section IIT unless such
cost and expense are agreed 1o by the Parlies as a 'direct charge to the Joint Account,
il. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of ‘Pechnical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shalt ()} shall

not (lX) be covered by the Overhead rates. Such expense attributable to Operator's technical
employees shall be prorated and charged to the joint account on the basis of actual

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis cost to the Operator.
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $__3,000.00
Producing Well Rate $_300,00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall bégin on the date the well is spudded and terminale on
the date the drilling or completion rig is relcased, whichever is later, except thal no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations [or fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

L2} Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminale on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is relcased, whichever occurs first, excepl that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fiftecen (15) or more consccutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any Lype of workover or recomplétion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling wéll rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operalions, with rig, commence tirrough date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days.

(L) Producing Well Rates
{1} An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the enlire month.

{2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not cgmmingled down
hole shall be consideted as a one-well charge providing cach completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority. )

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduclion or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one~-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited lo inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective date of tl}e
agreement 10 which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by 'multl-
‘plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared (o the galendar year
" preceding as shown by the index of average wecekly earnings of Crude Petrofeum and Gas Flglds Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United States Depariment of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
cquivalent Cimadiam index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates curvently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment,
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B. Overhead - Perveentage Basis

(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
(a) Development
S Pelcem (%) of the cost of Dcvelopmcnt of the Jomt l’roperty excluswe or costs

(b) Operatling

N ——Percent (%) of the cost of Operating the Joint Properly exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and $ of Scction I, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
cral inlerest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage buasis under Paragraph 1B of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and squipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed assel, except Major Construction as defined in
Paragraph 2 of this Section 11I. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assetls, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of § *

A. ___* < of total costs if such costs are more than §__ _____* _ __butlessthan $.___* _; plus
B. ___% < of total costs in excess of $ * but less than $1,000,000; plus
C. .. % ___ % of total costs in cxcess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purposc of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.
*To Be Negotiated

Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section I may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
bétween tie Taiiics horcto if, in pragtice, tho ralec are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DiSPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Malerinl and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
térial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely dlsposmon
of idle and or surplus Material, such gdisposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind. or \nlc 10 outsiders. QOperator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
1ors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1.

Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or reiurned (o vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjusiment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Qperator, unless otherwise agrecd to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:
A. New Material (Condition A)
(1) Tubuiar goods, cxcept lne pipe, shell be priced at the curvenl new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load welght basn regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.
(2) Line Pipe
(3) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shail be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement, as listed by a rveliable supply store nearcst the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section 1V.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at Lthe current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or 1.0.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally
available.

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

{1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percent (75¢%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV:
(2) Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) AL seventy-five percent (75¢7) af current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 1V,
if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or
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(b) at sixty-five percent {659 ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A ol this Scetion
IV af Material was orviginally charvged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-live per-
cent (784 ) of current new price.
__The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Condition C @id L)
{1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifly percent (5097 ) of current new price as delermined by Para-
graph 2A of this Seclion 1V, The cost of reconditioning shalt be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Coundition C value plus cost of reconditioning dacs not e¢xceed Condition B value,
{2) Condition D

Al other Material, ‘including junk, sha)l be priced ot a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its orviginal purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with thatl of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally ulilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Operators.

. Obsolete Material ; R

Material which is sérviceable and usable for its ariginal function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joinl Account being charged with the value of the scrvice ren-
dered Ly such Material.

&=

Pricing Conditions

(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fificen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in licu of leading and unloading costs suslained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) Material involving ercction costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
reauired Material at the Operator’s aclual cosl incurred in providing such Malerial, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joini tiopcity; provided notjce in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
chorao urior.qo billil}}:,Nbprpc}':ilOI‘s for such Matervial. Each Non-Operaivr siiaii have the right by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days alteid voceiving nclice-from Oneralor, to furnish in king 21l or part of his share
of such Matetial suitable for use and acceptlable 1o Operalor.

Warrauty of Material Furnished by OQperator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been reeecived by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

Operator shall maintain detailed records of 'Controlla‘blc Material.

Periodic lnvenlories, Notlice and Represcenlation ‘

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controilable Malterial.
Written notice of inicention to take invenlory shall be given by Operator at leas) thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken, Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and Adjustmeni of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Opceralors wilhin six months following (he taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overapges and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable oniy for shoitages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Inventories .

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall
be the duily of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the {ransfer of interect takes
place. In such cases, toth the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such invenlory.

Expense of Conducting Periedic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shatl not be charged to the Joint Account rinless agreed to by the
Parties. .
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Attached to and made a part of
Operating Agreement dated March 1, 1980
between Harvey B, Yates Company as QOperator,
and the other parties signatory thereto as

Non-QOperators.

At all times during the conduct of operations hereunder,
Operator shall maintain in force the following insurance:

Workmen's Compensation Insurance and Employers'
Liability Insurance as required by the laws of the
State in which operations are being conducted.

comprehensive General Public Liability in the
following:

Bodily Injury: $200,000 cach person
$300,000 each accident
Property Damage: $100,000 each accident
$100,000 aggregate
Automobile Public Liability and Property Damage
Insurance with 1limits of not 1less than $100,000
for any one person injured in any accident and

not less than $300,000 for any number of persons
injuted in one accident, and with not 1less than

~ $50,000 property damage coverage for one accident.

All premiums paid on such insurance shall be charged to the
joint account. Except by mutual consent of the parties, no
other ‘insurance shall be maintained for the 3joint account,
‘and all losses not covered by such insurance shall be charged
. to the joint account,
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EXNIBIT “gE"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENT DATED
MARCH 1, 1980 _ BETWEEN HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY AS OPERATOR,

"AND __OQTHERS ET AL, AS NON-OPERATORS.

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

The parties tc the Operating Agreement to which this gas storage agreement
is attached own the working interest in the” gas rights underlying the Contract
Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the percentages of participation
as set forth in Exhibit "A" to the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement, each party hereto
has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Contract Area and market
the same. In the event any of the parties hereto is not akle to market its share
of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Contract Area
to a purchaser which 1is unable at any time while this agreement is in effect to

. take the share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of

this storage agreement shall automatically become effective.

During the period of periods when any party hereto has no market for its
share of gas produced from the Contract Area, or its purchaser is unable to take
its share of gas produced from the Concract Area, the other parties shall be entitled
to produce each month one hundred percent of the allowable gas production assigned
to such Contract Area by the requlatory agency having jurisdiction thereover, and
shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas
production. All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons
recovered from such gas by lease equipment in accordance with thelr respective
interests and subject to the Operating Agreement to which this gas storage agreement
is attached, but the party or parties taking such gas shall own all of the gas
delivered to 1its or theilr purchaser. Each party unable to market its share of the
gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to its share of the gas
produced under this agreement, less its share of gas used in lease operations,

vented or 1ost. ‘The Operator will maintdain & "currant atccunt of the gac halance

between the parties and will furnish all parties hereto monthly statements showing
the total quantity of gas produced, the amount used in lease operations, vented
or lost, and the total quantity of 1liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom.

At all times while gas is produced from the Contract Area, each party
hereto will make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are
each accountable, just as if each party were taking or delivering tc a purchaser
its share, and its share alone. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party
harmless from any and all claims for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners
to whom each party is accountable. The term "royalty owner™ shall include owners
of royalty, overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests.

After notice to the Operator, any party at any time may begin taking or
delivering to its purchaser its share of the gas produced from the Contract Area.
In addition to its share, each party, including the Operator,“ until it has recovered
its gas in storage and balanced the gas account as to its interest, shall be entitled
to take or deliver to a purchaser a volume of gas equal to its share plus fifty
percent {58%) of the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced from the
Contract Area. If two or more parties are entitled to the fifty percent (50%) of
the overproduced party or parties' share of gas produced, they shall divide such
fifty percent (50%) in accordance with their percentage of participation in the
Contract Area.

In the event production of gas from the Contract Area permanently ceases
prior to the time that the accounts of the parties have been balanced, it is agreed
that a complete balancing will be accomplished by a money settlement between the
parties. Such settlement shall be based upon the price actually received by the
parties for the latest delivery of a volume of gas equal to that for which gsettlement
is made.

This agreement shall become effective in accordance with its terms and
shall remain in force and effect as long as the Operating Agreement to which it is
attached remains in effect, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives and assigns.

T




WELL NOMBER 1

te Com ________ e e e

LEASE__ _Travis 24 Stat

Locarion 1980' FNL & 660' FEL, Secc. 24, 'T-183, R-28E

'E COUNTY _ Bddy._.... ... DEPTI_1],000 __ RODUCING FORMATION _Morrow
5 Producing Dry lole
Hell Cost —Cost
Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costg o S
Location $.12,000 $ 12,000
Footage 11,300' @ $22/ft .-248,600 248,600
Daywark ¢ days _@ $4,500/day ...27,000 27,000
Surface casing service ....3,500 3,500
Intermedinte casing service ..-10,000 210,000
Mud, waiter _..25,000Q _.25,000
Company supervisor, eagineer . 6,000 __ 6,000
" Rentals, coring service ---15,000 —15.000
Miscellancous . 10,000 --10.000
Total intangible drilling costs _357.100 357,100
Intangible formation evatuation cost
Logs, _ CNL-D, DLL~RX0O _ ..25,000 .-25,000
DST 4 @ _$2600/eca _..8,000 8,000
Geological mud lopging scrvice ___6,000 ___ 6,000
Miscellancous .._5,000 —..2,000
Total intangible formation evaluation 44 0
Jutangible complctinngcnsts " 22,008 —44.000
Unit cost _ 20 days_ € $900/day _18,000 e
Praduction casing service _..12,000 e
Completion fluid ....2,000 R,
Perforating/production lopging ..20,000 e __
Treating __.lo,000 I
Company supervision 5,000
Plugging expense 12,000
Miscellaneous 10,000 10,000
o= Potal vintGngile Compiétion ¢osts © 77,000 22,000
Taugible driltliing costs and completion costs
Surface casing
T 325 of __13-3/8% . 5,400 .5,400
Intprmediate casing
S 8|l _30000 of ___B-5/8" -.-28,200 28,200
j\ﬁxduc‘tion casing
Y N 11,300"of 5=1/2" ..95,900
C‘:) ' ,\\) \{Sr:.luction tubing
B o W Ul _11,000%0F __2-3/8" .._36,400.
s = é‘(\ &,\C:{;ing head 5,000 _
g SR q;\ 'I‘ua%ng head _ 7,0(_)0
x & (:hnstt}ms tree‘ ____,:f;_,_O_QQ_ —
=z = 1 Suppurface equipment , 000
s = " P =] Toral 1'2:1;;“)]0 drilling costs and T T
S ; 2 a8 completion costs 186,900 ..34,600
W2 g 2L
8 O ! j«'g'\ i‘:alfl f:pnu Ill pn oo
W= 1 LD UEFS 4 v __.<lU BBL 8,000 ————
fm o { < i Sephrator : ..12,000. S,
Fdol lines_ . 3,00q¢. I
Meter runs 1,000 —
Pumping unit — o
Toustallation costs _n__ilﬁgul . ;
Total lease equipment _..22.500. e .
Total intangible costs .478,100. .423,100
Total tangible costs » 186,900 34,600
Total lease equipment —.27,500" —
Administrative .__ 6,000 _ 4,500
COTAL COSTS $698,500 $462,200
Prepared by: FPred G. Yates bate: _2-26-80 =~ 00— T

APPROVED BY:
"Ieois recognized that the amounts provided for herein
dre estimated only, and approval of this authorization
shall extend to the actual costs incuarved in conducting
the operations specificd, whether more or less than e
herein set out” Company

-!‘)_.'l‘.'_ ¢




HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

# 0 BOX 1931 SUNL 300, SECURILY HANORAL BARK BUILDING L0623 6601

% HEYCO

PETYROLEUM PROOUCERS

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820y |

March 13, 1980

4 T Y R T e g e

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 1150 i
Midland, Texas 79701 :

Attention: Dick Barlow

Landman
Re: Proposed Travis 1 "A" Com
E/2 Section 24, T-18S, R-2BE
Eddy County, New Mexico : i
!
Gentlemen: i : p

In connection with my recent conversation with Dick Barlow, attached
please find two capies of an operating agreement covering the E/2 of Section
24, 7~108S8, R+28E, =3dy County, New Mexico. Our proposed location for this
Morrow test is 19807 UNL and 660’ FEL of Section 24. Our primary prospect is
the Morrow B sand, which is prosently jriaducing in-owr BI Travis Well in
Section 18, diagonally northeast of our proposed location, with a secondary
prospect in the Morrow C sand.

1{ anyone on your staff wishes to review in more detail our geologic
reasons for this test, they may call one of our staff qgeologists, Andy Tattu,
telephone number 683-6444 in Midland.

If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please give me a
call. Otherwise, please sign one copy of our AFE and one copy of the attached
operating agreement and return to us. When we have a complete set of signature
pages we will send them out to complete your file.

E Very truly yours, !

) M. «l b
‘(, A George M. Yates

Enclosure
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p.0.80X 1933 SUITE 300. SECURITY NATIO

PETROLEUMPRODUCERS

May 22, 1980 :

gtate i
o0il Conservation pivision
Croto (o222

Mr. Ri
ation

oling Applic

El2
N.M.Y.M.
New Mexico

Re: Compulsory Po
gection 242
T-18S, R-28E,
gddy Countys

PRERRT e

ur application

gtamets:
ad two copies of ©
previously

pDeay Mr.

Enclosed please find an original 2
for compulsory pooling covering the 2bove referenced 1ands. :
requested by telephone that this matter be get for hearing on the June b, 1980 H
docket. Thank you- %
P
S incerely ’ W ‘l
Robert H.‘Strand %
Attorney

RuS/cl
Enclosures {




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVA;I/cyl‘S‘,r\mQION

ENERGY AND MINERALS bgPARTﬁs).T orw\

THE STATE OF NEW MEﬁ‘g{)\\.‘/@a ~

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case No. '6\@,2- Z2

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney and
respectfully states:

1. Applicant proposes to drill a well situated 1,980
fﬁL and ’666 hFEi, 'Secfidn"24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
N.M.P.M,, EAdy County, New Mexico, to the Morrow formation and
dedicate the E/2 of Section 24 to said well.

2. Applicant is the owner of, and/or holds the contractual
right, to drill and develop the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian

formations underlying the following described lands situated within

the E/2 of Section 24:

pescription Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres
NE/4 100% Working Interest 160.0

3. Applicant has obtained vcluntary consent to pooling

of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
lying the E/2 of said Section 24, with the exception of the parties

ne S/L 0OF

named below, whose addresses, and interests owned, acco;ding'to

Applicant's information and belief, are as follows:

Interest Type of Net
Owner . Description Owned interest Acres
Gulf 0il Corpor- SE/4 100% Working 160.0
Interest

ation ,
P. 0. Drawer 1150

Midland, Texas 79701

e s e ek v ey o £ v b




4. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreement

for pooling of the interests described in paragraph 3 immediately

"above, and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, all interests in
the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2
of said Section 24 should be pooled pursuant to the provisions
of 570-2-17 N.M.S.A.,, 1978 (formerly §65-3-14 N.M.S.A, 1953).

5. Aapplicant should be designated operator of said pooled
lands.,

6. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the
proposed well is great, gpd if the owners of the interests described
in paragraph 3 above, or any other unknown owners of interests in
the proposed proration unit, do not choose to pay their share of
the costs of drilling and completing said proposea well, then
Applicant should be allowed a reasonable charge for supervision of
said well, and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery
of the actual cost of drilliné and completing said well.

WHEREFORE, Applicant Prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required by law.

B. That upon such hearing the Division enter its pooling
all interests in the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian formation(s)
underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico,,desighating applicant as Operator
of said pooled lands, making proﬁision for applicant to recover its
costs from production, including an appropriate
provisions for payment of operating costs and costs of supervision

from production, to be allocated among the interest owners as their

interests may be determined.

visk Ffactor. and
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THE STATE OF NBWGMB}‘/(IC@’ . g

1>»}\

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION : \ QQ\
OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY : Case R
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, :
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :
;
APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney and

respectfully states:

e e i

1. Applicant proposes to drill a well situated 1,980
FNL and 660 FEL, Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,

N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, to the Morrow formation and

s e
[

dedicate the E/2 of Section 24 to said well.

2. Applicant is the owner of, and/or holds the contractual
right, to drill and develop the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian
formations underlying the following described lands situated within
the E/2 of Section 24:

Description Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres

NE/4 - 100% Working Interest 160.0
3. Applicant has obtained voluntary consent to pooling
of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
lving the E/2 of said Section‘24, with the exception of the parties
named below, whose addresses, and interests owned, according to

Applicant's information and belief, are as follows:

2 -

Interest Type Of et
Owner Description Owned Interest Acres
Gulf 0il Corpor- SE/4 100% Working 160.0
Interest

ation
P, O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701
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4. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreement
for pooling of the interests described in paragraph 3 immediately
above, and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, all interests in
the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2
of said Section 24 should be pcoled pursuant to the provisions
of §70-2-17 N.M.S.A., 1978 (Eormerly §65-3-14 N.M.S.A; 1953).

5. Aapplicant should be designated operator of said pooled
lands.

6. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the
proposed well is great, and if the owners of the interests described
in paragraph 3 above, or any other unknown owners of interests in
0L ChioOse to pay thelir share of
the costs of drilling and completing said proposed well, then
Applicant shouléd be allowed a reasonable charge for supervision of
said well, and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery
of the actual cost of drilling and completing said well.

WHEREFORE, Applicant Prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required by law.

B. That upon such hearing the Division enter its pooling
all interests in the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian formation(s)
underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, designating applicant as Operator
of said pooled lands, making provision for applicant to recover its
costs from production, including an appropriate risk factor, and
provisions for payment of operating costs and costs of supervision

from production, to be allocated among the interest owners as their

interests may be determined.




c., For such further relief as the pivision deems just

and proper-

DATED this 22& day of YN\ — 1980.

HARVEY E. yATES C

Robert H. Strand

Attorney for Applicant

p. O. BOX 1933

roswell, New Mexico 88201

s mep——
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERV

ENERGY AND MINERABS\

7
I3

THE STATE OF NEW.M

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION : . M
OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY : Casés;@}’o. 6922
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, :

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney and

S — S o b A e A7mc 2= o 11 s pe e e e

respectfully states:

1. Applicant proposes to drill a well situated 1,980
FNL apd 660 FEL, Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
N.M.P.M.. Eddy  County. New Mexicn, to the Morrsow formaticn and
dedicate the E/2 of Section 24 to said well.

2. Applicant is the owner of, and/or holds the contractual
right, to drill and develop the Wolfcamp through Pennsylvanian
formations underlying the following described lands situated within

the E/2 of Section 24:

Description Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres !
NE/4 100% Working Interest 160.0 §

-3. Applicant haé obtained voluntary consent to pooling
of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
lying the E/2 of said Section 24, with the exception of the parties
named below, whose addresses, and interests owned, accbrding to

Applicant's information and belief, are as follows:

Interest Type of Net
owner Description Owned Interest Acres
Gulf 0il Corpor- SE/4 100% Working 160.0
ation Interest :

P. O. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701
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c. For such further relief as the

and proper.

RHS/1h
ocp-1 #24

DATED this ;ZZQL.daY of

pivision deems just

$© Q%a , 1980.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Robe Ho strand
Attorney for Applicant
p. 0. Box
roswell,

New Mexico 88201
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPPSE OF
‘consypeRING: A )

A%%ii;%ki CASE NO. __ 6922

Order No. R~ 1235’5

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIQE:

'This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 4

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of June , 1980 , the Divisio

DPirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and ‘the subject

~

matter thereof.

{2) That the épplicant, Harvey E. Yates Company .

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests inthe Wolfcamp-

'Pennsy’iva:nia'n formations underlying the E/2
of Section 24 , Township 18 South » Range 28 East
Y - B, .
NiPH, ¢ [E RN A i . ey County, New
Mexico.

B e SR IAIEIAT . s S T gt e T - . - 2 S - o Rt e
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-2 t

Case No.
Order No. R-

(3) That the applicant has the‘right to drill and proposes

to drill a well at a standard location thereon _ .

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests. .
(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rigﬁts, and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
.withoﬁt unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
én said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever the may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

‘well costs out of production.

{(8) That any ngon-consenting working interest owner who
does not .pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of theireasonable well éosts”
plus an additional@ffL:percent thereof as a reagonable chafge

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

{10) That following determination of reasonaple well costs,
any non—consentih§ working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs ang
should reéeive from the operator any amount that:Faid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof. said operator shall appear before the Division Director a
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

-

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
%0 gays prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days frbm the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share cf estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs wi£hin 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45~day period the Division will
deternine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) fhat within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs; any non-consenting working interest owner who

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided




~5-
Case «NO.
Ordexr No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that‘;easonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
) receivé“froﬁ the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estiﬁated well costs exéeed reasonable well costs. "
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:
) (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
. interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.
| : (B} As a charge for the risk involved in the
':‘f”“i"s drilling of the well,-ééifw percent of the pro rat
- - share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated g

well costs within 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

~

to him.
B (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(9) That $ Z20e0.00 per month while drilling and

¢ Soo.po per month while producing are hereby fixed as

hd

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates):; that ihs

PR S

operator is hereby authorized to withhold from preoduction the

- +od

proportionate share of such supervision charges atiriboialii:s

each non-consenting working interest, and
operator is hereby authorized o
proportionate share of a2coi-

such well, nobt 1n oxoevn o

cach non-—-consem i




'..6_.
Caseo
Ordex No.

) (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerdd
a seveh—eighths (7/8) working interest and a one*eigﬁth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the texrms of this order.

(11) That any well costs - or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

{(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Eday County, Nlew Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;

that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

address of éaid escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

first deposit with said escrow agent. i
{(13) That jurisdiction of this cause Ig reiminod

entry of such further orders as the Divicion may Seqon noorosary,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Moxlco, on o sy ol 0o onn Tovoins

-

above deslignated.

i




